If after the commencement of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Commissioners Court should
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the Court is required, then such closed or
executive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code
Section 551.001 et seq., will be held by the Court. Purposes for a closed or executive meeting or session

ATASCOSA COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS COURT
REGULAR MEETING
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM, SUITE 203
February 24, 2025
9 a.m.

permitted by the Act include the following:

551.071 Consultation with Attorney.
551.072 Deliberation regarding real property.
551.073 Deliberation regarding prospective gifts.
551.074 Personnel Matters.
551.076 Deliberation regarding security devices or security audits.
551.0785 Deliberation involving medical or psychiatric records of individuals.
551.084 Investigation; exclusion of withness from hearing.
551.087 Deliberation regarding economic development negotiation.
551.088 Deliberation regarding test item.
AGENDA
1. Judge Cude: Call to Order.

2. Judge Cude:
3. Public Comments:

4. Molly Solis:
County Attorney:
Judge Dillingham:
District Judge:

S. Audrey Louis:
District Attorney:

6. Audrey Louis:
District Attorney:

7. Audrey Louis:
District Attorney:

Prayer; Pledge of Allegiance.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action on approving the resolution for the
81st Judicial District Mental Health Court, including submission of the
grant application to the Office of the Governor and designation of District
Judge Jennifer Dillingham as the authorized official.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the Resolution of the
Governing Body for the Border Prosecution grant application with the
Office of the Governor and direct the County Judge to sign the same

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the Resolution of the
Governing Body for the Operation Lone Star Grant Program grant
application and direct the County Judge to sign the same

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Existing Employee Erika Price

Position: Asst. District Attorney

Pay Rate: Longevity pay increase from $200.00 to
$220.00 per month

Salary Budget Area: 047-400-405

Start Date: March 1, 2025



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Loretta Holley:
Tax Assessor:

Sarah Rihn:
Animal Control:

Tim Gutierrez:
Detention
Superintendent:

Sheriff Guerra:

Britni Van Curan:
Rural
Development:

Britni Van Curan:
Rural
Development:

Britni Van Curan:
Rural
Development:

Physical: n/a
Drug Test: n/a

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve opening another bank
account for Motor Vehicle Web Deals.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Mark Narvaez
Position: Kennel Tech
Pay Rate: $17.31 hourly
Salary Budget Area: 012-477-405
Start Date: 02/25/25
Physical: Complete
Drug Test: Complete

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee Melissa Ramirez

Position: Juvenile Supervision Officer (Tier Il)
Pay Rate: $22.03 Hourly

Salary Budget Area: 039-400-562

Start Date: 3/03/2025

Physical: Pending

Drug Test: Pending

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
New Employee: Justin Benavidez

Position: Deputy Sheriff

Pay Rate: Tier 2: $27.70 Hourly, 86 Hrs Fluctuating,

$120.00 Mo. Uniform, SB22 Eligible, 90-
County Probation, 1-Year Agency Probation,
Incentive Pay

Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410
Start Date: 03/01/2025
Physical: complete
Drug Test: complete

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
variance request for the Replat of the Green Oaks Subdivision Lot 16 on
Stevens Rd in Precinct 2.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
temporary water line permit for Top Gun Energy on County Road 347 in
Precinct 3.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
Merrell Gomez Final Plat on Lozano Road in Precinct 3.



15.

16.

17.

18.

Britni Van Curan:
Rural
Development:

Britni Van Curan:
Rural
Development:

Theresa
Carrasco:
County Clerk:

Justin Vasquez:
I.T. Manager:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
Commercial Driveway Permit on County Road 407 in Precinct 4 for
Marathon QOil Corporation.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the following permits:

A. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Anaqua
Dr. in Precinct 4.

B. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Coma Dr.
in Precinct 4.

C. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on County
Road 430 in Precinct 4.

D. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on County
Road 438/Olive St. in Precinct 4.

E. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Granjeno
Dr. in Precinct 4.

F. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Hidden
Ln. in Precinct 4.

G. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Lost Ln. in
Precinct 4.

H. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on
Persimmon Dr. in Precinct 4.

I. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Wolfberry
Dr. in Precinct 4.

J. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Taylor Rd
in Precinct 3.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval of
Commissioners' Court Minutes for November 2024.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning accepting a quote
from LiftOff LLC for Microsoft Licensing in the amount of $106,051.92 and
transferring our licenses from SHI to LiftOff. Agreement has been
reviewed by the County Attorney.



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to declare County-owned property

County Auditor:  as salvage property located at the Gillespie Annex storage building, 25 E
5th St. Leming, Texas, pursuant to LGC Chapter 263, Subchapter D,
Section 263.152, (4) (A). The items that need to be declared salvage and
disposed of are listed in the attached list, but these items include
approximately 25 file cabinets that are damaged or do not work,
approximately 15 broken/unsafe desks along with parts/pieces of desks,
and several broken/unsafe chairs. These items are not suitable or safe
for sale in the County Auction. This item has been reviewed and
approved by the County Attorney Molly Solis.

Molly Solis: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the purchase

County Attorney: agreement for the sale of a modular building by Atascosa County to
Atascosa Health Center, Inc. and authorize the County Judge to execute
the agreement.

Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
New Employee: Curtis Vickers
Position: Economic Development/Project Manager
Pay Rate: $28.85 hourly
Salary Budget Area: 012-424-404
Start Date: 03/01/2025
Physical: complete
Drug Test: complete
Judge Cude: Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,

Commissioners, and Other County Elected Officials' training
course certifications, record any hours and certificates into
Commissioners Court minutes and other documents not related to
education needing to be filed in the court records.

Margaret Littleton has completed 20 continuing education hours at the
County & District Clerks Association of Texas.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess in
order to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Code
551.071 Consultation with Attorney, 551.074 Personnel Matters, and 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Property.

1. Deliberate the sale of real property owned by Atascosa County.

2. Discuss legal options to address continued violation of Atascosa County
Personnel Manual Policy Section 5.0 Work Conditions and Hours.

3. Discuss the distribution of duties and personnel for the Treasurer's Office and
the new HR Department.

OPEN SESSION

Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning item(s) discussed in
executive session.



26.

27.

28.

29.

Judge Cude:

Tracy Barrera:

Judge Cude:

Tracy Barrera:

Judge Cude:

-

(2 0@ & Gt
Weldon P. Cude, Atascosa County Judge

1. Discuss and consider action on the sale of real property owned by
Atascosa County.

2. Discuss and consider action on legal options to address continued
violation of Atascosa County Personnel Manual Policy Section 5.0 Work
Conditions and Hours.

3. Discuss and consider action on the distribution of duties and personnel
for the Treasurer's Office and the new HR Department.

Discuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve any
invoices and payroll.

Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.

COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No Action
Can Be Taken). The next Commissioners Court is set for Monday,
March 10, 2025.

Adjourn.

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that this notice was posted by 9:00a.m., on Friday, February 21, 2025.

Jessica Kidd, Court Coordinator



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 4.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:
Submitted For: Jennifer Dillingham, 81st District Judge

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Molly Solis: Discuss and/or take appropriate action on approving the resolution for the 81st
County Attorney:  Judicial District Mental Health Court, including submission of the grant

Judge Dillingham: application to the Office of the Governor and designation of District Judge
District Judge: Jennifer Dillingham as the authorized official.

Recommendation/Action Requested and Justification

ATTACHMENTS
Information



ATASCOSA COUNTY RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Atascosa County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest
of the citizens of Atascosa County, Texas that the 81 Judicial District Court create
the 81% Judicial District Mental Health Court pursuant to the Texas Government
Code, Chapter 125 and

WHEREAS, Atascosa County Commissioners Court agrees to provide applicable
matching funds (if needed) for the said project as required by the Office of the
Governor’s grant application; and

WHEREAS, Atascosa County Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss
or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Atascosa County Commissioners
Court assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full.

WHEREAS, Atascosa County Commissioners Court designates Judge Jennifer
Dillingham, 81% Judicial District Judge as the grantee’s authorized official. The
authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate
the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Atascosa County Commissioners
Court approves submission of the grant application for the 81% Judicial District
Mental Health Court to the Office of the Governor.

Signed by:

Passed and Approved this day of February, 2025.

Honorable Weldon P. Cude,
Atascosa County Judge

Grant Number: 5501601

Page 1 of 1



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 5.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Submitted For: Audrey Louis, 81st District Attorney

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Audrey Louis:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the Resolution of the
District Attorney:

Governing Body for the Border Prosecution grant application with the Office of
the Governor and direct the County Judge to sign the same

ATTACHMENTS
BPU-resolution



RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY

Applicant Agency Name: Atascosa County
Project Title: Region 2-Border Prosecution Unit
Grant Application: 2536812

Be it known as follows:

WHEREAS, the 81st Judicial District Attorney’s Office has applied or wishes to apply to
the Office of the Governor (OOG) Homeland Security Grants Division for the following grant
program:

Region 2-Border Prosecution Unit

WHEREAS, the Atascosa County Commissioners’ Court has considered and supports the
Application filed or to be filed with the Office of the Governor;

WHEREAS, the 81st Judicial District Attorney’s Office has designated or wishes to
designate the 815 Judicial District Attorney as the “Authorized Official” who is given or has
been given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate said grant with the Office of
the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division;

WHEREAS, Atascosa County agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of Office of the
Governor funds, Atascosa County assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the
Governor in full.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this governing body approves the
submission of the Application to the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division
as well as the designation of the Authorized Official.

Signature Printed Name
Hon. Weldon Cude
Atascosa County Judge

Date



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 6.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Submitted For: Audrey Louis, 81st District Attorney

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Audrey Louis:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the Resolution of the
District Attorney: Governing Body for the Operation Lone Star Grant Program grant
application and direct the County Judge to sign the same
ATTACHMENTS
ME-resolution



RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY

Applicant Agency Name: Atascosa County
Project Title: Operation Lone Star-Medical Examiner’s Office
Grant Application: 4916302

Be it known as follows:

WHEREAS, the 81st Judicial District Attorney’s Office has applied or wishes to apply to
the Office of the Governor (OOG) Homeland Security Grants Division for the following grant
program:

FY26 Operation Lone Star Grant Program(OLS)

WHEREAS, the Atascosa County Commissioners’ Court has considered and supports the
Application filed or to be filed with the Office of the Governor;

WHEREAS, the 81st Judicial District Attorney’s Office has designated or wishes to
designate the 815 Judicial District Attorney as the “Authorized Official” who is given or has
been given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate said grant with the Office of
the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division;

WHEREAS, Atascosa County agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of Office of the
Governor funds, Atascosa County assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the
Governor in full.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this governing body approves the
submission of the Application to the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division
as well as the designation of the Authorized Official.

Signature Printed Name
Hon. Weldon Cude
Atascosa County Judge

Date



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action

Audrey Louis: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

District Attorney:

Existing Employee Erika Price

Position: Asst. District Attorney

Pay Rate: Longevity pay increase from $200.00 to $220.00
per month

Salary Budget Area: 047-400-405

Start Date: March 1, 2025

Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



AGENDA REQUEST

(GENERAL)
Agenda ltem 8.
Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
ltem Title: NEED TO OPEN ANOTHER BANK ACCOUNT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE WEB

DEALS
Submitted For: Loretta Holley, Tax Assessor/Collector

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Loretta Holley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve opening another bank
Tax Assessor: account for Motor Vehicle Web Deals.



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type:
Requested Action
Sarah Rihn:
Animal Control:
New Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:

Start Date:
Physical:
Drug Test:

New employee

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Mark Narvaez
Kennel Tech
$17.31 hourly
012-477-405
02/25/25
Complete
Complete



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type:
Requested Action
Tim Gutierrez:

New employee

Detention Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
Superintendent:

New Employee Melissa Ramirez

Position: Juvenile Supervision Officer (Tier Il)

Pay Rate: $22.03 Hourly

Salary Budget Area: 039-400-562

Start Date: 3/03/2025

Physical: Pending

Drug Test: Pending



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Sheriff Guerra: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
New Employee: Justin Benavidez
Position: Deputy Sheriff

Tier 2: $27.70 Hourly, 86 Hrs Fluctuating,
$120.00 Mo. Uniform, SB22 Eligible, 90-County

Pay Rate: Probation, 1-Year Agency Probation, Incentive
Pay

Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410

Start Date: 03/01/2025

Physical: complete

Drug Test: complete



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 12.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Subdivision - Variance Request Replat Green Oaks Lot 16
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the

Rural Development: variance request for the Replat of the Green Oaks Subdivision Lot 16 on
Stevens Rd in Precinct 2.

ATTACHMENTS

Variance Request - Replat Lot 16 Green Oaks S/D



NON-STANDARD PLAT/VARIANCE APPLICATION

Non-Standard Plat/Variance approval is to be obtained by the owner of the property to be
subdivided prior to selling. Therefore, the applicant is the owner of the property to be subdivided.

Date Received: A=|g~ 25 Commissioner Precinct #: Z

Check #: ““f

1. Name of Owner: _William J. Johndrow
2. Address of Property to be subdivided: 935 Stevens Rd., Somerset, TX 78069
3. Mailing Address of Owner: _935 Stevens Rd., Somerset, TX 78069

4. Phone Number of Owner: (210) 391-0051
5. Name of Alternate Contact Person: W. Michael Orbelo, Attorney
6. Address of Alternate Contact Person: 215 W. Bandera Rd., Ste. 114, Boerne, TX 78006

7. Phone Number of Alternate Contact Person: (210) 264-7539

8. Relief Requested (Reference the specific Section/Paragraph of the current Atascosa County
Subdivision and Development Rules and Regulations):

Variance is requested for the .75 acres designated as Tract 1 on submitted survey. Per Sec. 4.2

no ares are intended for public or common use but does not meet additional qualifications for

exemption.

9. Reason for Requesting Relief
a. What special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that the strict
interpretation of the provisions of these regulations would deprive you of the reasonable use of
this land.

This is a small part of Applicant's homestead in a sparsely populated rural area. The sale of the

75 acre lot is intended to provide financial benefit to Applicant in retirement. Strict interpretation

of the regulations would be so cost-probibative that it would deny him this benefit.




b.  Why is relief necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of yours?

This relief is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of Applicant's right to alienate

his property.

c.  Will the granting of relief not be detrimental to the public’s health, safety, and welfare?

Please explain.

Not detrimental. This is an undeveloped lot and all utility and building codes will apply.

d.  Will the granting of relief not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivisions of other
land in the area? Please explain.

No effect. This is a sparsely populated rural area.

Il

7l
/
/

Applicant Signature: L{ A — B Date:__/ “g ,Z/I‘

(J




NON-STANDARD PLAT/VARIANCE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

The following checklist is for the use of the applicant in ascertaining initial compliance with the
Non-Standard Plat/Variance Procedures of the Atascosa County Subdivision and Development
Rules and Regulations and assisting the Atascosa County Rural Development Office in processing
an application under the Rules. This completed list should be presented to the Atascosa County
Rural Development Office with each Application for Non-Standard Plat/Variance consideration.

> B B

2 B

(<

g &

The following documents shall be submitted as part of the application.
***Incomplete applications WILL NOT be accepted.***
Non-Standard Plat/Variance Application — must be filled out in its entirety.
A complete copy of deed indicating applicant’s ownership of the property.

A survey plat indicating the parent tract and the tract being created by the proposed Non-
Standard Plat/Variance.

Letter from the appropriate electric utility supplier.
Name of Company: CPS ENERGY
Letter from the appropriate water utility supplier.

Name of Company: BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

If the tract being created by the proposed Non-Standard Plat/Variance has frontage on a
state-maintained road, a statement from TxDOT indicating availability of access to
property.

If the property is within a subdivision, a copy of the Subdivision Covenants, Conditions
and Restrictions.

If the property is within a subdivision, but Subdivision Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions do not exist, a signed and dated statement from the applicant stating that they
do not exist.

If the property is within a subdivision, a statement from the Home Owners Association
indicating the division of the tract is not in violation of the Subdivision Covenants and
Restrictions.

If the property is within a subdivision, but a Home Owners Association (HOA) does not
exist, a signed and dated statement from the applicant stating that an HOA does not exist.




STEVENS ROAD

SRR B

RACT 1
2,670 50 T
0,750 ACRES

ACORZ M STIZOO N
BYBSE 3 STIL00 S

oy 21

SEML 10t

g iy
p £ i
i 53 b
(M Bu'S7'057 £ 153.03)
Ax suwsezet w_iaor N BUSE26 W 36263 et R
ALY Y
- g
g z ||
= TRACT 3 5
5 79,656 SO. F1 1
" 1LB3D ACRES u "

9. | 2
= ] &
4 4 (N BP40'SO" E 637.39) [P ST R -
B | v N B9'4216" E €385 ! =

i =
8 0
z TRACT 4 g | =
2 73190 SQ. F1. & =
-0 1.680 ACRES I =
1% e LRI , s -
25 ®riing | >
: - - ; =t |
£ o Lo IT™ 5
wrae i ¥ i |
S B0AVZE W RI5 7Y ‘ el
aceERTED Y.
Proputy Description; p
\J

et i TS 00 o

L 4 EwAD
- Smyefons St Lt St




12-NOV-24

W, MICHAEL ORBELO ATTORNEY
Attn: MICHAEL ORBELO

215 W. BANDERA RD, SUITE 114
BOERNE, TX 78006

Re: Letter of Availability (electric and gas)

Proposed Development: 935 Stevens Rd, Somerset, TX 78069

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as confirmation that the proposed development listed above can be served by CPS
Energy’s electric and gas distribution system under the provisions of our current Supply Line Extension Policy
contingent on the appropriate easements, rights-of-way, and permits being obtained and/or provided.

Since the specific plans indicating how the property will be developed have not yet been submitted, CPS Energy
cannot estimate the cost for providing electric and gas service within the identified tract of property. A cost
estimate for the provision of these utility services may be requested once plans depicting the types of
development and configurations are submitted to CPS Energy for review.

This letter is not intended as a certification that CPS Energy has reviewed subdivision plans or plats nor approval of
any submitted plans or plats. The applicable governmental entity's procedure for plat approval may require that
utility plans be reviewed by CPS Energy prior to submittal to those applicable governmental entities.

If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this Letter of Availability, please contact our office at
(210)353-4050.

Sincerely,

Debra Herena

Debra Herrera
IDS Supervisor
Customer Design and Delivery

500 McCullough Ave, San Antonio, TX 78215



Engineering, Inc.

| Texas Registration #F-16078
ENGINEER’S REPORT
TO : BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION
REFERENCE : Hydraulic Investigation for One (1) Connection
Application No. 24-1200 2" Meter Request
LOCATION : Water System Map for Benton City W.S.C.
935 Stevens Rd. (South Side, West of Marbach Rd. Intersection)
GREEN OAKS S/D, PT OF LOT 15 & 16, 2.811 ac.
Atascosa County Parcel ID # 207955
OWNER : William Johndrow
935 Stevens Rd.
Somerset, TX 78069
(210) 391-0051
DATE : December 23, 2024

This study is being performed and investigated per the Standard Service Application for the
addition of one (1) 5/8” meter at the Applicant’s property for residential use. The property
currently is being served by an existing water meter. In the event the applicant decides to change
the intended land use, this study becomes null and void and a new study shall be applied for.

In conclusion to this investigation, we find that this meter can be added to the existing 8" water
main on the South side of Stevens Rd. The system will deliver a minimum of 35 psi to the meter
in this area during peak flow conditions of 1.5 gpm per connection in the system at normal
operation, based on maps provided by the Benton City W.S.C. This assumes the system is being
operated as designed. The system will remain within current State requirements for delivery
pressure and flow in that area. Fire protection will not be provided.

The Applicant shall coordinate the location of the proposed meter with the Benton City W.S.C.
The short service shall be installed along the South Right of Way of Stevens Rd. The Applicant
is responsible for the design and installation and maintenance of the service line from the meter to
the point of service.

Should you have any questions or require additional i&a@}h\qleasc do not hesitate to call.

COPE ENGINEERING, INC. ;’, 'ﬁ s 'a,
Ve * L * 4
7. E
4 BRIAN M. COPE 2
% g8 / ,' .............................. ”
! 93735 412/30!24

,.
s@

®  This document is for informational purposes only in rd«.r g \LS(! gation. This is not to be used for

permitting, construction and/or bidding., Quantities arc basi s‘nﬁ-'ﬁfnmu;mn provided by the Benton City

W.S.C.
e This study is valid for 60 days from the date of this report.



e

T/ B0 OB R

»

PAUL W. MARBACH, ET AL TO THE PUBLIC tﬁS

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS 255’ F—
AND USE LIMITATIONS

THE STATE OF TEXAS X
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA X

That we, PAUL W. MARBACH and MARJORIE L. MARBACH as Owners
and Sellers of all of the following described lands located in
Atascosa County, Texas, and EVERARDO O. JOHNSON and SOCORRO L.
JOHNSON, Owners of Lots 12 and 13, to-wit:

Being all of the above described real property,
and known as "GREEN OAKS," according to the
official map or plat thereof recorded in Volume

53 , at page , of the Deed and
Plat Records of Atascosa County, Texas, reference
to which and the record thereof being made here
for all pertinent purposes in aid of the des-
cription of 'such property;

We do hereby make and publish the following recited limitations and
restrictions which shall apply and become a part of all contracts
for sale, contracts for deed, deeds, and other legal instruments
whereby title or possession to any lot in said unit is hereafter
conveyed or transferred, to-wit:

1. That each of the lots in said subdivision shall here-
after be used only for the construction of one single
family residence thereon except as permitted in Para-
graph 1(a), here following, including other appurtenant
structures permitted under the terms hereof, with it
being intended that no commercial use of any such lots
shall be permitted and, specifically, that no sign shall
be placed on any such lot indicating a commercial use
thereof, and that each main dwelling unit hereaftex
constructed on each such lot shall contain at least 600
square feetof area, exclusive of porches, garages, and
breezeways.

1(A) In addition to residential usage as set out in Paragraph
1, above, lots may be used for the following purposes:

(a) Lots may be used for placing of mobile homes.
Mobile homes so placed must have a minimum width
of 10 feet and minimum length of 40 feet, shall
have been manufactured by a recognized mobile
home manufacturer and shall conform to applicable
state laws. No mobBile homes shall be placed on
said lots which were manufactured prior to the
year of 1965 without prior written permission of
‘the seller. No more than one mobile home may be
placed on any lot without the expressed written
permission of the seller.

2. That all single family main dwelling units hereafter con-
structed in said subdivision shall be constructed in a
good and workmanlike manner with the use of new materials
or used materials of stock length covered with new materials,
with it being specifically here provided that unless the
" exterior is of natural wood, brick or stone, it shall
immediately be painted with two (2) coats of paint.

3. That no structures (other than mobile homes on above
specified lots) shall be moved onto any lots in said sub-



7] TI OFF TR

e

-, 5?22

division other than newly constructed modular homes,
Such homes shall contain at least 600 square feet of
area, exclusive of porches, garages, and breezeways.
Barns and out buildings may be moved onto said propex-
ty only with the express approval of the seller as

provided for in Paragraph 5.

That the entire exterior of all main dwelling units con-
structed in said subdivision, together with the drive-

ways, sidewalls and other exterior appur tenances thereto,
must be completed within nine (9) months after the commence-
ment of work thereon or the placing of materials therefor

on such property, whichever occurs the earliest; and

That prior to the construction of or placing of any barns,
detached garages, sheds, or other out-buildings on any lot
in said subdivision, plans and specifications therefor,
including a plot plan showing the proposed location there-
of, must be submitted to the seller hereinafter provided
for and approval therefor procured from such seller prior

+o the commencement of construction thereon, and in
connection therewith it is controllingly understood

that the construction of any or placing of such barns,
detached garages, sheds or other out buildings on any

lot in said subdivision without the prior approval of

the seller will be conclusively presumed to be in vio-
lation of these restrictions, with it being intended in
connection with the provisions hereof that the seller, in
furtherance of a uniform plan for the development of said
unit, shall be vested with the authority to control the
location and type of construction of any such barns, de-
tached garages, sheds, and other out-buildings built in
said subdivision into a high-class rural residential area,
Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, it is expressly
understood that the failure of the seller to give notifica-
tion of its disapproval of any such plans and specifications
for any such improvements, including a plot plan showing
the location thereof, within thirty (30) days after receipt
thereof shall be deemed for all purposes under the pro-
visions hereof as the approval thereof; and,

That no garage, garage apartment, shack or temporary build-
ing shall be constructed on any lot in said subdivision as
1iving guarters thereon, except that detached servant's
quarters or a garage apartment without any floor space
limitations may be constructed thereon provided it is

built in conjunction with or after the main dwelling unit
to which it is appurtenant is constructed; and,

That any attachments made to the mobile home, such as patio
covers, awnings, etc., shall be of regular manufactured ma-
terials normally found in mobile home parks or subdivisions.
The area between the bottom of the mobile home and the ground
level shall be enclosed with a non-transparent material,
within one hundred twenty (120) days from the date the
mobile home is installed on the lot. Travel trailers or
campers may be stored in the rear portions of the lot but
not occupied as living guarters. If porches or rooms are

to be added to existing mobile homes, then such additions
shall be submitted to the seller for approval. Such

request for approval of such additions shall be submitted

in writing and accompanied by sufficient sketches, pictures,
and specifications so that the seller will be able to make

a decision in connection therewith; and

That within 50 feet from any street in said subdivision
only the construction of a white painted board, net wire
with a six (6) inch painted board on top, redwocod, cedar,
or chain 1link fencing will be permitted, unless otherwise
approved in writing by the seller, and that within the area

472



7 CHY R

L3

104

1l.

L2

13,

14,

15.

16,

3

245

lying beyond 50 feet from any street, ranch style fencing
may be erected; temporary or electric fencing will not be
permitted within 50 feet of any street; and,

That all water wells drilled in said subdivision shall be
cased to water strata to be used, or as Texas State Health
Regulations require.

That all sewage disposal systems constructed in said sub-
division shall be by septic tank and field drains as
recommended by the Texas State Health Department and as
administered by the local licensing authority having
jurisdiction. Permits for septic systems must be obtained
from Atascosa County authorities. In no event will a cess-
pool or outdoor toilet be permitted; and,

That no animals will be permitted on any lot or area of

said subdivision other than those normally kept for domestic
or farm purposes by individuals in a private rural neighbor-
hood. That it being specifically understood no animal or
fowl commercial feeding or sales operation will be permitted
on any part of said subdivision. In No event will more

than one (1) animal or combination of animals be allowed

per acre in said subdivision without the express written
approval of the seller. Furthermore: dogs - specifically
outside dogs, will be limited to two (2) regardless of the
number of acres owned, Any family with five acres or more
may have forty-eight (48) chickens of the egg producing
varigd:ies. No fighting type chickens will be permitted ex-
cept by permission from seller and must be housed on rear
half of property. Furthermore, no animals, domestic, or
farm animals, such as horses, cattle, sheep, goats, hogs,

or dogs will be permitted on any lot prior to the construction

of a fence around the lot or an area with a good and sub-
stantial fence capable of restraining such animals on the
lot.

That no part or portion of said subdivision shall be used

as a junkyard, or as an area for the accumulation of scrap
or used materials and that no part of said subdivision shall
be used for any purpose that is obnoxious or offensive to
the owners of other lots in said subdivision, nor shall any-
thing be done in said subdivision that becomes an annoyance
or nuisance to the owners of other lots in said subdivision;
and,

The resubdivision of any tract in said subdivision will not
be permitted without the written approval of the seller.

In no event shall the remaining tracts after resubdivision
contain less than two and one half (2%) acres; and, 4,

<
That any structures, including pens and fences, (except
property line fences) erected or placed in said subdivision
shall be set back at least 100 feet from the front property
line and 30 feet from the side lines of each lot unless
otherwise approved in writing by the seller. 1In the case
of a corner lot, each line adjacent to the road shall be
considered as a front line; and

Exploration, drilling, or mining for oil, gas or other
minerals will not be permitted on any lot or tract in said
subdivision, except by permission of the sellers.

Clearing of land, before land is paid for in full and re-
leased from lien, only brush, weeds, vines, and small trees
will be killed or cut away from the land without the express
written consent of the sellers, except on area for building
and gardening.



- 258

17. 1f through error or oversight or mistake, an owner of a
lot in said subdivision builds, or causes to be built, any
structure thereon which does not conform to all of the
limitations and restrictions herein recited, it is ex-
pressly here provided that such non-conformity shall in
no way affect these limitations or restrictions insofar
as they apply to any and all other lots in said-subdivi-
sion. Any delinguency or delay on the part of the party
or parties having the right to enforce these restrictions
shall not operate as a wailver of such vielation and such
delinquency or delay shall not confer any implied right
on any other owner or owners of lots in said subdivision
to change, alter, or violate any of the restrictions here-
in contained.

18. All of which restrictive covenants and use limitations will
remain in force and effect for a term of fifteen (15) years
from and after date hereof on all the lands and premises
in such Unit of said Subdivision and accordingly will be
observed and complied with by all owners of lots therein
during said period of time; but in connection therewith,
however, it is specifically further understood that the
undersigned, their heirs, legal representatives and assigns,

= hereby retain the right, in furtherance of the scheme or

= plan for the development of said Subdivision, to grant

- variances from and on such aforerecited restrictive covenants
Sﬁ_ and use limitations by way of amendments hereto provided

Ce they, in the exercise of their best judgment, believe that

. any such variances would be in furtherance of such scheme

& or plan of development for said Subdivision. At any time

N within six months prior to the end of fifteen (15) years

-2 after date hereof the then owners, with any husband and

R wife being considered as one owner, of a majority of the

property in said subdivision, calculated on an acreage
basis, may by instrument in writing filed with the County
Clerk of Atascosa County, Texas, extend the above and fore-
going restrictive covenants and use limitations on said
Subdivision, including any such amendments thereto, for

an additional period of fifteen (15) years. The under-
signed, their heirs, legal representatives, and assigns,

or any one or more of the owners of properties in said
subdivision, Atascosa County, Texas, shall have the right

to enforce the foregoing covenants and use limitations, in-
cluding any amendments thereto, by injunction, either pro-
hibitory or mandatory, or both, in order to prevent a breach
thereof or to enforce the observance thereof, which remedy,
however, shall not be exclusive and the undersigned, their
heirs, legal representatives or assigns, including any other
person or persons owning property in such Unit of said Sub-
division, injured by virtue of any breach of sugch res-
trictive covenants and use limitations shall accordingly
have, as the case may be, his or their remedy for the
damages suffered by them as a result of any such breach.

19. BAll of the restrictions and use limitations herein con-
tained on said subdivision shall extend to, and accordingly
be binding upon, the heirs, assigns, devisees, contract
holders, and owners of every kind who may acquire any real
property interest of any type, nature or kind in said sub-
division from the undersigned, legal representatives, and
assigns.

WITNESS QUR HANDS at Natalia, Texas his 9th day of September, 1976.

éi::fbﬁ/W /@%g;/z)HaAglééi~14—; '.A;%%;Z;z(/;%51424442;;{%ﬁ

Everardo O. Johnsod Paul W. Marbach & Seller
Owner of Lots 12 & 13

33\CﬂDWﬂM ;#~ j—Jthrbﬂﬁa) \\U\r\od;vgwbgﬂ Ef,\BY\CLJL3ﬂ30\~,

‘Socorro L. Johnson Marjori# L. Marbach Seller

Owner of Lots 12 & 13 474



THE STATE OF TEXAS [ isgggéz
COUNTY OF MEDINA X

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared PAUL W. MARBACH and wife, MARJORIE L. MARBACH, known to
me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that they each executed the same
for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

( ' GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this /thé 1£)é1-day of

: 4 7 . 1976.

PR e
NotaYy Public in and for Medina
/ County, Texas

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BEXAR X

‘“@HGEEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
e&ﬁppaaﬁgq_EVERﬂRDo 0. JOHNSON and SOCORRO L. JOHNSON, known to me to
‘\Ebefthef@égsons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instru-
o ment| &ng acknowledged to me that they each executed the same for

=

& ﬁ;é u;g@é%s and consideration therein expressed.
oG [GIVENTUNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the ézﬁiZ day of
; 1976.

vw". il ﬁ? K:lQ/Ld/;Aﬁ

Notary Public in and for Bexar
County, Texas

0.

"y,
Meeepe,yinet

g0 440 ped7H

lé6th 11:25 .
Filed for record September A.D., 1976 at o'clock M, and duly
recorded October 11lth A.D., 1976 at 8:30 o'clock A. M, in Atascosa
County Deed Records, Volume 445, Pages 471-475
WILLIE NNEY, Clerk County Court, Atascosa County, Texas.
By: (Laquita Hayden) Depmpty .
oooo000 00000D0D0D0DO00DO0OD00000D0000000000000

FINTIS

/



STATEMENT OF WILLIAM J. JOHNDROW
IN SUPPORT OF VARIANCE APPLICATION

My name is William J. Johndrow. Iam the applicant for the Non-Standard Plat/Variance
Application to which this statement is attached. The property subject to the Application is not

subject to the control or rules of any home owners association (HOA) in that an HOA does not

ook

exist for this property.

Signed on / / ) [ 2025

‘William /I.)dhndrow



W. MICHAEL ORBELO

Attorney at Law
215 W. Bandera Rd., Suite 114
Boerne, Texas 78006
(210) 264-7539
(866) 246-2457 Fax

michaelorbelo@yahoo.com

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RRR #7022 1670 0001 0699 8103

January 30, 2025

Britni Van Curan

Atascosa County Rural Development Office
1 Courthouse Circle Dr., Ste. 106
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

RE:  Application for Non-Standard Plat/Variance — William J. Johndrow

Dear Ms. Van Curan:

Enclosed with this letter is a variance application and fee to be submitted under the name
of my client, William J. Johndrow. I note the instructions on the application that approval is to be
obtained prior to selling the property and I believe you are aware that Mr. Johndrow has already
deeded this lot to another individual.

Art. XIV of the Atascosa County Subdivision and Development Regulations does not
appear to require approval prior to sale. Additionally, Art. XIV grants the Commissioners Court
complete discretion in these matters. Therefore, we respectfully request that this application be
accepted in the name of William J. Johndrow.

Please feel free to direct any communications to me at the above contact information.

Sincerely,

W. Michael Orbelo

Encl.



W MICHAEL ORBELO ATTORNEY AT LAW
IOLTA ACCOUNT
215 WEST BANDERA 114 210-226-7611
BOERNE, TX 78006

{5 BROADWAY BANK
{800} 831-7850 - broadway.bank

B e

$/57200

RSN o |-

114

1
|
£8-2103/1140 i
130
(BCHECK, ARMOR
i
1

Photo

Dotiks on|

a0 Z2:5332 »000O0OLO2303 DAL




AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 13.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Temporary Water Line - Top Gun County Road 347
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
Rural Development: temporary water line permit for Top Gun Energy on County Road 347 in Precinct
3.

ATTACHMENTS
Permit



ATASCOSA COUNTY TEMPORARY WATER LINE RIGHT OF WAY REQUEST AND PERMIT

COMES NOW Top Gun Energy Services, LLC. (company name) (hereinafter “Company”), a
Texas (state), LLC. (type- corporation, partnership,
etc.) with the right to transact business in the State of Texas, acting by and through its duly authorized
representative, and hereby petitions Atascosa County (hereinafter “County”) for the right to lay a temporary
water line over and along certain County Roads and rights of way as shown on maps and drawings attached
hereto and described below:

LOCATION (County Roads and Right of Way shall be listed below):
County Road 347 for 1 mile

THE COMPANY HEREBY STIPULATES AS FOLLOWS:

It is expressly understood that the County does not grant any right, claim, title or easement in or upon the
County right of way.

This permit, if granted, will give Company permission to conduct allowed operation within County Roads
and rights of ways only, and does not authorize Company to conduct any operations on other property.

It is understood that Company shall be solely responsible for all costs to construct, maintain, operate, repair,
replace, and remove this temporary water line and any related facilities and markers from the right of way.
Company shall pay all real estate taxes and assessments, if any, on the improvements, to the extent related
to Company's improvements (for the limited period of the Permit), prior to delinquency.

Company shall construct and maintain the temporary water line on the right of way as shown on the attached
plans and drawing(s) and in accordance with all applicable rules, regulations, policies and laws of the State
of Texas. Upon request by the County at any time, the Company shall submit proof of compliance with all
governing laws, rules and regulations. Company will, at Company's sole expense, obtain any permits from
the appropriate state or local agencies that may be required by law or regulation. Company shall file all
reports with all appropriate state or local agencies that may be required by law or regulation.

Submitted plans shall include the design, proposed location, vertical elevations, and horizontal alignments
of the proposed line, the relationship to existing facilities and the proposed line, traffic safety and access
procedures, and the location of existing utilities that may be affected by the proposed line. The location and
description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by a complete set of drawings



attached to this Temporary Water Line Right of Way Request and Permit. New plans shall be submitted to
the County for each future proposed modification or expansion to this plan and a new request will be
required as a condition of approval, along with a $250 amendment/modification fee. The County shall have
30 days to review and approve plans prior to commencement of work.

Proper drainage shall be maintained throughout the installation of this line. Temporary water lines crossing
a roadway may use existing drainage structures.

Company shall notify the County prior to commencement of any operation which requires pruning of trees
so that the County may provide specifications to govern performance of work, including trimming, topping,
tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts and clean up.

The temporary water line shall not be laid or maintained by the Company in such a manner as to interfere
with the use, construction, maintenance, or repair of roads, or utilities, and in the event that it is determined
that the line does interfere, the Company, upon the request of the County, shall promptly change or alter, at
the Company’s sole expense, the temporary water line, in such a manner that the same will no longer
interfere.

Itis understood that the County may require Company to relocate, or to permanently or temporarily remove
this line, for any reason and subject to the provisions of governing laws, by giving Company at least 15 days
written notice.

The Company’s installation shall not damage any part of the roadway structure or associated appurtenances.
Itis understood that Company shall not open-cut driveways or intersecting roadways without specific written
permission from the property owner. If damage to private driveways is incurred due to its operations,
Company shall pay to repair driveways to prior condition. Furthermore, Company understands, and if
approved, assumes all responsibility for any other damage to the public or adjoining property owners caused
by the installation, maintenance, and/or removal of this temporary water line and assumes all risks
associated with this installation within the County right of way, including, but not limited to, injuries to
Company workers, damage to utility lines and injuries or damage resulting from failure to properly install,
maintain, and/or remove the line. Company will promptly and fully reimburse the injured party for any
damage to real or personal property, or personal injury arising out of the installation, maintenance, and/or
removal of the temporary water line.

Company shall provide proof of financial responsibility to cover damages to persons or property covering its
operations and rights granted hereunder by complying with either option listed below:

a) Company shall keep in effect, at its sole cost and expense, reasonably satisfactory
comprehensive general liability insurance covering the rights granted hereunder with
maximum limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury or death to one
person, or to any group of persons as a result of one accident, and $1,000,000 for property
damage. Company shall name the County as an additional insured and furnish the County
with certificates of current policies, and upon expiration thereof, renewal certificates,
evidencing such insurance. Company shall also cover all of its respective employees with
workman compensation policies; or

b) Company shall provide to Commissioners Court a letter, which shall be incorporated as part
of this agreement, setting forth that Company will self-insure for any damage to persons or
property caused by its operation and rights granted hereunder.



Commissioners Court reserves the right to accept or reject Company's selection to be self-insured under
option b) above.

In the even that Company applies for renewal of an existing permit, Company shall provide at the time of
such application an updated Certificate of Insurance and shall submit the renewal fees as listed below.

COMPANY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD COUNTY HARMLESS FROM ANY PERSONAL INJURY,
PROPERTY DAMAGE, SUBSERVIENT ESTATE AND/OR MINERAL ESTATE RELATED CLAIMS, OR OTHER TORT
CLAIMS, AGAINST COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES, THAT RESULT FROM COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS UNDER THIS PERMIT, OR THE COUNTY’S ACTIONS IN GRANTING THIS PERMIT, EVEN IF SUCH
CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE (INCLUDING FAILING TO TAKE AN ACTION
REQUIRED BY THE TEXAS UTILITY CODE) OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, OR FROM THE
INTENTIONAL CONDUCT OF THE COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, IN RELOCATING, OR
REMOVING THE LINE, OR ANY ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT, OR MATERIAL, IF AN EMERGENCY CONDITION
EXISTS, OR IF THE COMPANY IS, IN THE OPINION OF THE COUNTY, IN VIOLATION OF THIS PERMIT, OR IF
THE COMPANY HAS NOT COMPLIED WITH A NOTICE TO REMOVE OR RELOCATE THE TEMPORARY WATER
LINE, OR OTHER OBJECTS PLACED IN THE COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY.

COMPANY FURTHER AGREES TO RELEASE THE COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OR ANY
EMERGENCY SERVICES ORGANIZATION OR EMERGENCY SERVICES PERSONNEL, OPERATING ON BEHALF OF
THE COUNTY, FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES DONE TO COMPANY’S PROPERTY, DURING
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS OR ROAD MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS.

Company shall make adequate provisions to cause minimum inconveniences to the traveling public and
adjacent property owners. It is understood that it is the responsibility of Company to handle traffic in a safe
and satisfactory manner during the installation, maintenance, and removal of these lines. Traffic control shall
be in compliance with Part VI of the 1980 Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Street and
Highways. A representative of Company will be on the jobsite whenever work is in progress and a copy of
this permit must be on the jobsite. If the line runs along the County Road right of way for more than 100 feet,
additional copied of the permit shall be posted at each location where the line enters, or leaves, the County
Road right of way. Company shall insure that all of its employees, agents, contractors, and sub-contractors,
are familiar with all terms of the permit.

When operations are immediately adjacent to a roadway, all equipment should be parked and/or operating
on one side of the roadway only.

Payment of a $500 FOR THE FIRST MILE + S500/ADDITIONAL MILE OR PORTION OF A MILE Temporary Right
of Way Permit Fee must accompany this Request. A $5,000 penalty fee will be assessed if said water line/
pipeline has been installed prior to this Request being presented to and approved by the County
Commissioners Court or if said temporary lines remain in the right of way after the expiration of the permit
period.

Company acknowledges that this permit is for 90 days only. In the event that construction has not
commenced within 90 days from County's approval of this request, this permit shall automatically expire,
and Company will be required to resubmit a request, along with a resubmittal fee of $200. If the temporary
line is constructed and it is anticipated that same shall still be in use at the expiration of the 90 day permit
period, a renewal request for a temporary right of way shall be submitted at least 10 days prior to the
expiration of the previously approved right of way along with a renewal fee of $200. All request submissions,
whether due to expiration or new requests for modifications and relocations, shall be in accordance with the
governing laws, rules, regulations, and policies existing at the time of submission.



Company understands that the County may revoke this permit at any time for failure to pay permit fees,
failure to comply with any section of this permit application, or any other violation that may arise regarding
the temporary water line.

Following approval by the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, Company proposes to begin operations
with regard to this line on or about February 15, 2025 (mm/dd/yyyy) and complete such operations by
Aprit 15, 2025 (mm/dd/yyyy). The appropriate County Precinct Commissioner, being the Commissioner
in whose Precinct the proposed installation is located, shall be notified 48 hours prior to commencing
construction.

By signing below, | certify that | am authorized to represent the requestor, that | agree to the provisions and
requirements inciuded in this request, and that commencement of construction will further attest to my
review and acceptance of said provisions and requirements.

REGQUESTOR

Ty (NIt

By:  Eddie Balboa

Titie:  Operations Manager

Address: P. O. Box 777
Freer, Tx. 78357

Date: 1/27/2025

| have reviewed the foregoing Request, and |:

Approve. Company may conduct the operations described in the permit request, subject to the rules
and conditions contained in such request.

Do not approve, for the following reason(s)

Weldon P. Cude, County Judge

Atascosa County, Texas



CONTACT PERSON FOR COMPANY

Questions regarding the Temporary Water Line Right of Way should be addressed to:

Print name: Eddie Balboa
Office Telephone: 361-394-1322
Cell Phone: 361-834-8633

Email Address: €ddiebalboa86@gmail.com

Address: PO Box 777

City, State, zip: Freer, Tx. 78357




INSTRUCTIONS FOR TEMPORARY WATER LINE RIGHT OF WAY REQUEST AND PERMIT

BASIC INFORMATION: Contact the County Judge’s Office to determine in which commissioner precinct your
crossing will be located.

Contact the County Commissioner so the proposed crossing can be discussed and to determine/confirm
amount of crossing fee(s). After the Commissioner has been contacted, the crossing surveyed, and the fee
amount confirmed, the request needs to be signed and then submitted to Atascosa County Commissioners
Court for approval.

The executed request and check for fees must be received in the office of the County Judge BEFORE it will
be placed on the agenda. The deadline for receipt of agenda items is NOON on the Thursday before a
Commissioners Court Meeting. Contact the County Judge’s Office for the next scheduled meeting and date
of posting.

REPRESENTATION AT COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING: A representative should accompany the
application to the meeting in the event the court has questions unless previous arrangements have been
made with the individual County Commissioner.

FEE: Afeeis required for each PERMIT. Additional fees may be required. See REQUEST for further information
on fees. Fees can be paid and application/permit will be filed with the Atascosa County Treasurer. MAKE
CHECKS PAYABLE TO: ATASCOSA COUNTY.

PLAT: The crossing location must be surveyed and a plat provided for each crossing. Provide the plat along
with the Request.

NOTE: BE ADVISED THERE IS A PENALTY FOR INSTALLING A WATER LINE WITHOUT OBTAINING A PERMIT.

THERE IS A 90 DAY TERM OF CONTRACT ON THE REQUEST WHICH INCLUDES REAPPLICATION AND
REPAYMENT OF FEES IF THE APPLICATION EXPIRES BEFORE THE PIPELINE IS INSTALLED.

UPON COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL THE COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE WILL PROVIDE YOU WITH A FULLY
EXECUTED COPY OF THE PERMIT AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE WILL RECEIPT FOR PAYMENT. PLEASE
PROVIDE RETURN CONTACT INFORMATION ON THE PERMIT. THE INFORMATION YOU PROVIDE WILL BE
USED TO RETURN THE FULLY EXECUTED COPIES AND RECEIPT FOR YOUR RECORDS.

FEE SCHEDULE:
APPLICATION FEE: $500.00 FOR THE FIRST MILE + $500/ADDITIONAL MILE OR PORTION OF A MILE
AMENDMENT OF PERMIT: $250.00
EACH EXTENSION OF PERMIT: $ 200.00

PENALTY FEE FOR INSTALLATION OF WATER LINE WITHOUT A PERMIT: $5000.00



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 14.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025

Item Title: Subdivision - Merrell Gomez Addition FINAL PLAT
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the Merrell
Rural Development: Gomez Final Plat on Lozano Road in Precinct 3.

ATTACHMENTS
Merrell Gomez Final Plat



LEGEND

. SHEET1OF 1 |

STATE OF TEXAS
TYPICAL UTILITY SUBDIVISION PLAT
ATASCOSA EAENIENTS SETBACKS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA
COUNTY N.T.S = NOT TO SCALE S o o THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ESTABUSH”\IG
L OPR = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS
A, DR = DEED RECORDS STREET RIGHT—OF—WAY STREET RIGHT—OF—WAY PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A
D VOL. = VOLUME PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN M E RRE L L M EZ AD D ITI N
PG. = PAGE — = — — = — EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH
. ESMT = EASEMENT - iii l -— — N I PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.
, 5 R éﬁslﬁﬁ'ﬁéﬁr ] RE RE OWNER: BEING A TOTAL OF 42.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LYING IN THE J.A.
s | @ = FOUND IRON ROD BN DRANAGE 4 | | | BN BN SHEILA ANN MERRELL NAVARRO SURVEY NO. 446, ABSTRACT NO. 9, ATASCOSA COUNTY,
\1 i ., . 1945 LOZANO RD
, ity of © = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS or ! Lo7 "I Lor or Lo 1L o POTEET, TX 78065 TEXAS, BEING THE SAME PARENT TRACT OF LAND CALLED 42.053 ACRES
“ | 19 oo ‘ | ‘ | | | | | | T T OWNER- SHEILA ANN MERRELL DESCRIBED IN DEED 170651, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ATASCOSA
~ ) OROPERTY BOUNDARY | i N N COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID LAND BEING FURTHER SUBDIVIDED INTO; A 30.00
[ = LOT LINE Ol e R ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED 172632, OFFICIAL PUBLIC
~/ 2 S AVA I b b = EASEMENT LINE - - — | == 5 5 | s SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS ____ DAY OF , AD. 2025 . RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, A 1.66 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
@ —_— = = — = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE SETBACK LINES: STREET SIDE 25’
JEe 450 — 2' LIDAR CONTOUR REAR 5 DESCRIBED IN DEED 174135, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ATASCOSA
- SIDE 5
S/TEVQ@Y ¥ COUNTY, TEXAS, AND A 5.15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED
&Y g UTILITY NOTES SURVEYOR NOTES TR BB 249772, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.
«
1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. 1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83.
2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY EXISTING PRIVATE WATER WELLS. ., i )
2. 1/2” IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS” SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS
, 3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND OTHERWISE NOTED.
{ MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF
% TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR
) > OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.
AN m
. z 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE SCALE:
o, . N 8 PLACED ON ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS. 1" = 100"
; =
23 . > 5. [EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON—SITE SEWAGE
N : = FACILITY (OSSF). INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE . . ,
, RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER. OBTAIN AN 100" %0 0 100
' OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
LOCA'“ON MAP TS [ DATE OF PREPARATION: FEBRUARY 2025 |
- — Z , Y \ \‘\ ~ ‘ ) / { ) Y, ) /\
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: “ P! . ~— ] 6.12 AC ( A A A ]
S\ ~ o - ~ e NELLIE LOZANO ; N \
1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE POTEET ISD. 60.30 ~ { = ~ ~_ o~ VOL. 226, PG. 137, D.R. g R SRNE —_
2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE NELLIE LOZANO J s, Lo ~__ N ) S Sy T T |
ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK. VOL. 296, PG 137 DR / _/ - — — - — ) (
3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES, R e e SSN s - o 10" 33"W 1298.22' R e - - oS ( l
4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER . . s _— - 827°10'3 LR — L . B ) ( . — §
SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY B C > = — - = ~ S T / N \. N ~
OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER - — vl ( — \ \ .y ™ N N } N:13556556.88 { \\ \\ \
AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST o o F/?f / PN L~ o ————— — \. N — E. 208020934 o “«v N N
RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. — / ~ h ~ e - T o \ N - ’ . \ A N \‘ E N G I N E E R I
5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM / A ! /7 _ AN ) L o R ~ N | \
OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE / S / - e - - — / S— . { ) — \\ \ \
ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER. o < P - / \ \ N . ) \ \ TBPELS FIRM NO. F-23628 | P.0.BOX587 | PLEASANTON, TEXAS 78064
6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE / @ s o _ i \ N B — V¥ N ™ \ 830.570.2628 | RAY@RLBACA.COM
PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE ; /V / ! S - . ~ e S~ - ~ { | ‘\
COUNTY CLERK. / ’ / _ ~ - |
\ ) / e / - — ) - J { )
7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN \ ! « R % / : . \_ \ o~ | \
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS | \ ( 7 W ‘/‘ 7 - . ~_ TN - P o \'—\k \ \ . RL BACA PROJECT NO.: 24-168
APPLICABLE. s ‘ I { ke / B ™~ W T . . ‘ \. \
8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN \ \ \ J s / / - o N o o > \ \ \
OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED. \ ( / y / / . — ya o P \ \ | STATE OF TEXAS
9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY EXISTING PRIVATE WATER WELLS ON EACH LOT. ) 1 e e - a 4 \7'\7 e N /,,»ﬁ N N N | COUNTY OF ATASCOSA
10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY INDIVIDUAL, PRIVATELY OWNED GROUNDWATER WELLS. INFORMATION \ \ \ e / - - L N 2 \
ON THE AVAILABLE SUPPLY OF GROUNDWATER AND ITS QUALITY IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE ‘I‘ | \\ - / ’/ p - % A%Q - - - \ ~ A\ THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
ooy s> OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN' THE OFFICE OF THE CLOUNTY CLERK OF ATASCOSA ! \ \ N 1 T . ) -~ - \ \ \ AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS
Pt ) \ e i | ) ) . . | |
11. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION SERVICE AREA. IF \ | \ v / J : — - \ N I ﬁﬁg’ﬁg’ PF&%EEVSER TIﬁIEIIiEglII-REELSC’)WIGLLEYOSR” PT’LREKS’P%AFTSSEQUREIES’ 8§QQSER/E%%iMENHT§§EIQ
) \ \ { I / ~ - \ )
PUBLIC WATER SERVICE IS DESIRED, LOT OWNERS SHALL CONTACT BENTON CITY WSC. | \ \ B ( , ; - ) | . EXPRESSED.  ADDITIONALLY. THE ~ OWNERS. AGREE TO. EXTEND  PUBLIC UTILTIES To  EACH
11.1.  BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 980 FM 3175, LYTLE, TX 78052. | \1 ‘\ - ) / T - 3 y . ’
12. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. \ . / / \ ) P § S - -\ 20 \ 1 ,i PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.
13. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO / 3 T — e \ T~ (— - N A ) N { S \
DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A ] U~ / ) . —— | * \ \ OWNER:
PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT \ \a\ ) | ™~ . : | ! ) \ ABEL GOMEZ
COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR "\ \ A . \ - —~ - . 1110 CROCKETT ST
DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED ~ < \ - . ~. oo \ PLEASANTON. TX 78064
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS \ S N s \ : N ( ‘ || 830-570-7307
APPLICABLE. \ R b P \ ‘ ~ : ‘ LOT 2 OWNER: ABEL GOMEZ
14, THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON ~ XL ~ & : : ~_ o . <
FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4. 2010 ~— . - A / ~ |
15. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. ——~ S ) ~ P ‘
_ \ - — ‘ - - T \
16. AL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE N N A | K .~ ‘ | \‘ SWORN To AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF AD. 2025
17. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. . i T ~ § ’ ) N { / /
18. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN L . S \ \ . - ‘ ) 2
ARTICLE Il OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS S e N AN . \ B : !
DEVELOPMENT. a. \ — o ) . 7y \
19. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN. AN \ / . \ J - o ) |
— - ) \ ) 1 NOTARY PUBLIC
\ N g p ) \ \
_ ~ ! \ \ / ) \ \ \
. 2\ { b [ J
N x T 36.76 AC
CULVERT TABLE ) P y ? | " L i CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY
/ o ‘ / /‘r _ f
LOT ; MINIMUM_CULVERT ) ; / r | > 0 J . ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET
hg{g 13?%'m 18 — -@‘ \ ) ) ( g — ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL
X ‘ o ~ . , ‘ — SUBMISSION.
. T} 7 J } <
. ~ ) y
N\ : / { 4 g / I~ .
) -l ! 1 { / ,, i Al ;
| (@)) ( \ \‘/ 7 J J | )
LOT SUMMARY TABLE el : | > s ) EXISTING = -=" 7
LOT SIZE NO. OF LOTS | WATER WELL CO'S"EEW%EVE OSSF “\ /,,‘— /’/ C N28° 49' 23"E /\ \ g WATER‘\WELL‘ _ﬂ' — COUNTY ATTORNEY — MOLLY SOLIS
\ ( /. \ | ) P
< 2.5 AC 0 \ \ W - T 30867 ( ( \ ( ™ )
2.5-10 AC 1 . // ;g ) ) Y z7 \ “ > \ § CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER
\ \ ) .
> 10 AC 1 . Vs 1 \ _ \ .
‘! / o=\ ) > L { \ / - l, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED
TOTAL 2 - ( S ) ) ! \ ) | © . ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT |
; J / ° | < \ N { ' Z HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE
; % © ; ) R | \ PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF
SROPERTY INFORMATION e oPeRTY NEORUATON 4190 AC %) (\’ ( ) ( / ) - L j000 AC MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
PROPERTY ID: 54977 PROPERTY ID: 194175 JAMES & NANCY POOLE | ’ ) Nl i’ oA ( . ALVAREZ /
LEGAL ACRE?: 10.83 AC LEGAL ACRES: 8.76 AC VOL. 583, PG. 472, D.R. / J S - S / \ \ DEED # 236428, OPR
LEGAL DESC.. ABS AO0009 J NAVARRO SV-46  |EGAL DESC.: ABS AO0009 J NAVARRO SV—46 / / / 2 o y \ ) |
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY INFORMATION / / J So. ~ P ) ' ) : ' ' PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER — GEORGE "BUTCH” PAWELEK
PROPERTY ID: 194473 PROPERTY ID: 55654 / y / ; ¢ 4 \ : :
LEGAL ACRES: 1.66 AC LEGAL ACRES: 21.24 AC ‘ ( | / | ) \ -
LEGAL DESC.. ABS AOD009 J NAVARRO SV-46  LEGAL DESC.. ABS AO0009 J NAVARRO SV—46 / | 2 EXISTNG - N7
/ / \ . WATER WELL 0. COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL
* N\ ~
‘ N\ N
STATE OF TEXAS 1 . ) | . APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS DAY
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA L | Y ) \ OF » 2025 AD.
l, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT 7/ ) 7w 2 / )
PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL \ ( (T~ e / - . /
LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR ,, O "I , "ol S
ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT " J S R - Cls & - . ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE — WELDON P. CUDE
ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. » ( S > L OT 1 o< - s
\ / ( E o /
\ ~ ~|-
N - © B PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER — MARK GILLESPIE
\ 5.38 AC | / |
( N , /V ! / 260 7
\ s’ { p - -
CENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER . ' ) S | PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER — MARK BOWEN
RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 \ N o / B . .
P.0. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 ~ : | } ) — . ;
(830) 5702628 ~ ) ,, : 7 PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER — GEORGE "BUTCH” PAWELEK
_ — / / - ~
| - - . PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER — KENNARD "BUBBA” RILEY
\ - B .
\\\7 // o
STATE OF TEXAS . ,
COUNTY OF WILSON . - )
l, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF . o . ) / === - 450 B
TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE . “N-T355473480 | . ~ . - -
ON-THE—GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS N E: 2080837 69 ' o S o =
SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE N , - —— - RN R
WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. . ‘ E ) - - / " N 4
- ~ — ( / . . P ) - / / ‘ L
N\ \ . . . / ( — ) — - | A . o S
< // . 330.19° / / : — . g66 61 ~ ‘ S = - = = — B - .
et e — ————— _ N29° 07 0TE 1299.29" LOZANO RD 7
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR \ L o ) ) ) ~ % g - == = ]
LARRY POLLOK, R.P.L.S. #5186 <, — e B S NS S : = = e — R |
1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114 ~ — & - : ’ Y-S — * .
830—393-4770 ™~ \ A 3 T : -
AN . 7/

C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive — RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24—

168 Abel Gomez Plat\24—168 Gomez Final Plat.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive - RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24-168 Abel Gomez Plat\24-168 Gomez Final Plat.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S   = NOT TO SCALE = NOT TO SCALE OPR   = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  DR   = DEED RECORDS = DEED RECORDS VOL.   = VOLUME   = VOLUME   PG.    = PAGE = PAGE ESMT   = EASEMENT = EASEMENT = FOUND IRON ROD = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY = LOT LINE = EASEMENT LINE = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE = 2' LIDAR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. 2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY EXISTING PRIVATE WATER WELLS.  WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY EXISTING PRIVATE WATER WELLS.  3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS. 5. EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    LOT 2 OWNER: ABEL GOMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2025 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2025 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2025 .        , A.D. 2025 .  , A.D. 2025 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   ABEL GOMEZ 1110 CROCKETT ST PLEASANTON, TX 78064 830-570-7307

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOT #        MINIMUM CULVERT       MINIMUM CULVERT LOTS 1-2              18"             18" NOTE: LOW WATER XING MAY NOT IMPEDE FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 54977 54977 LEGAL ACRES: 10.83 AC 10.83 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: 1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE POTEET ISD. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE POTEET ISD. POTEET ISD. 2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK.  3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. 18 INCHES. . 4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. 5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER.  6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE COUNTY CLERK.  7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS APPLICABLE. 8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.   9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY EXISTING PRIVATE WATER WELLS ON EACH LOT.  WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY EXISTING PRIVATE WATER WELLS ON EACH LOT.  10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY INDIVIDUAL, PRIVATELY OWNED GROUNDWATER WELLS. INFORMATION THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY INDIVIDUAL, PRIVATELY OWNED GROUNDWATER WELLS. INFORMATION ON THE AVAILABLE SUPPLY OF GROUNDWATER AND ITS QUALITY IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLOUNTY CLERK OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TX. 11. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION SERVICE AREA. IF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION SERVICE AREA. IF PUBLIC WATER SERVICE IS DESIRED, LOT OWNERS SHALL CONTACT BENTON CITY WSC. 11.1. BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 980 FM 3175, LYTLE, TX 78052. BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 980 FM 3175, LYTLE, TX 78052. 12. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. KARNES ELECTRIC. 13. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.  14. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.  .  15. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 16. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.  17. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. 18. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN ARTICLE II OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS DEVELOPMENT.  19. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS         DAY         DAY  DAY OF             ,  2025 A.D.              ,  2025 A.D.   ,  2025 A.D.            ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE - WELDON P. CUDE  PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER - MARK GILLESPIE PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER - MARK BOWEN  PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER - GEORGE "BUTCH" PAWELEK  PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL SUBMISSION. COUNTY ATTORNEY - MOLLY SOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER - GEORGE "BUTCH" PAWELEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA I, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 P.O. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (830) 570-2628 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF WILSON I, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF , BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LARRY POLLOK, R.P.L.S. #5186 1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114 830-393-4770

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 2.5 AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5-10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SUMMARY TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTIVE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES 1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83. 2. 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE J.A. NAVARRO SURVEY NAVARRO SURVEY NO. 46, ABS. NO. 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    LOT 1 OWNER: SHEILA ANN MERRELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2025 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2025 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2025 .        , A.D. 2025 .  , A.D. 2025 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.90 AC  JAMES & NANCY POOLE VOL. 583, PG. 472, D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 194473 194473 LEGAL ACRES: 1.66 AC 1.66 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 194175 194175 LEGAL ACRES: 8.76 AC 8.76 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 55654 55654 LEGAL ACRES: 21.24 AC 21.24 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46ABS A00009 J NAVARRO SV-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00 AC  RAMON & MARIA ALVAREZ DEED # 236428, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.12 AC  NELLIE LOZANO VOL. 226, PG. 137, D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30  NELLIE LOZANO VOL. 226, PG. 137, D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TYPICAL EMBANKMENT, DRAINAGE & UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TYPICAL UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   SHEILA ANN MERRELL 1945 LOZANO RD POTEET, TX 78065


AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 15.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Commercial Driveway - County Road 407 Marathon
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the

Rural Development: Commercial Driveway Permit on County Road 407 in Precinct 4 for Marathon Oil
Corporation.

ATTACHMENTS

County Road 407 Driveway Plans
County Road 407 Permit



File: N:\Projects\2025\25-3548 Marathon Oil - Driveway\Civil\25-3548 COVER.dwg

Date: Feb 13, 2025, 8:55am User ID: Amy

Ny
MarathonOil

MARATHON OIL CORPORATION
DRIVEWAY PERMIT PACKAGE

COUNTY ROAD 407
DRIVEWAY PERMIT CHECKLIST: SHEET INDEX

Description Sheet Number

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ABS A00122 BS&F SV-5, 653.5 ACRES
ACREAGE: 653.5 ACRES

SURVEY NO: BEATY, SEALE AND FORWOOD (B.S. & F.).
SURVEY NO. 5

PID: 11522 I | NS AR i e
DRIVEWAY CLASSIFICATION: OILFIELD : % A N ‘ - .
# OF DRIVEWAYS: (1) DRIVEWAY ’ TR . PREPARED FOR:
DRAWING OF PROPOSED DRIVEWAY: SEE SHEET C2.0

MARATHON OIL CORPORATION
5022 FM 2102
KENEDY, TEXAS 78119

&2

LOCATION MAP
1" = 5000

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-9155

Englnee”ng S Surveylng Texas Registered Surveying Firm 101812-00

® RAKOWITZ ...

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED OR STORED MATERIAL WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED. RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE ENGINEER'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

© COPYRIGHT RAKOWITZ ENGINEERING 2025


AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 407

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 410

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOAQUIN J. CAVAZOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
147304

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1099


File: N:\Projects\2025\25-3548 Marathon Oil - Driveway\Civil\25-3548 DRVEWAY LAYOUT.dwg

Date: Feb 13, 2025, 8:57am User ID: Amy

ATASCOSA VIOLA GUENTHER HENKE
COUNTY Yo s

S
X/X/X/X/X/X

4

0 20 40

P e —

SCALE OF FEET
1" =20’

S .AI';"P;A;RENT'.. L
Ll T e T APPROXIMATE DRIVEWAY LOCATION: ¢ /7 . ROMW. LINE
IR L BTSN VAT S RN ‘“ESL:GZ.S_'S?QZSOigz DR AT T
'/ CONTRACTOR TO RE—GRADE ~—__~ COUNTYR OAD 407 B TR TR S U RPN N (A

POSITIVE FLOW AS™ " -°
NECESSARY. - *-.

-1

N Ne WNONEN\Y
S e
<A— — e e ———_ %

P

APPARENT ——=__ =
ROW. LINE N

Y4

+4818°
, TO
:I:?gS NORTH PROPERTY
— A CORNER
WEST PROPERTY

CORNER CONTRACTOR TO RE-GRADE

BAR DITCH TO MAINTAIN
/ POSITIVE FLOW AS
(2) 18” CMP ~ +70 LF.

NECESSARY.

W/ 6:1 PRE-FAB CONCRETE S.E.T.’S
0.5% MIN. CULVERT SLOPE. 4105’
12" COVER MIN. ABOVE CULVERT.

FENCE CUTBACK %< a2
PROVIDED BY L&
CONTRACTOR.

NEPN LP REVISIONS

PROPOSED ALL—WEATHER PAVEMENT SECTION: .| DESCRIPTION
Engineering & Surveying [ Frace e e neee T T
LN\
CATTLEGUARD DRIVEWAY PERMIT PACKAGE
PROVIDED BY DRIVEWAY LAYOUT

N
6/35/?);53 7@2@’5 8 Q) TXDOT ITEM NO. 247 TYPE A FLEXIBLE BASE,
: X X 9” THICK MINIMUM, COMPACTED IN PLACE.
Q MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM 6" R A Kuw I 'I'z

N Q) N THICK LOOSE LIFTS. s

R QI

o MARATHON OIL. CORPORATION
COUNTY ROAD 407, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TX
[AN

CONTRACTOR R QU(P%@

>; LQQ XN
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED OR STORED MATERIAL WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED. RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE ENGINEER'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

25-3548 DATE:FEB. 2025
DRWN. BY: AMH _ |DSGN. BY:JJC [CHKD. BY: BAK |SHEET NO..2_OF_5__

© COPYRIGHT RAKOWITZ ENGINEERING 2025


AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 407

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATASCOSA COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRPN LP  653.50 ACRES PID: 11522

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VIOLA GUENTHER HENKE 101.98 ACRES PID: 11196

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT  R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT  R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATTLEGUARD PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE OF FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOAQUIN J. CAVAZOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
147304

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 18" CMP ~ ±70 L.F.W/ 6:1 PRE-FAB CONCRETE S.E.T.'S 0.5% MIN. CULVERT SLOPE. 12" COVER MIN. ABOVE CULVERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE CUTBACK  PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.


TIME OF CONCENTRATION SUMMARY

DRAINAGE
AREA

SHEET FLOW
(LF © SLOPE)

SHALLOW
CONCENTRATED
(LF @ SLOPE)

SHALLOW
CONCENTRATED
(LF @ SLOPE)

SHALLOW
CONCENTRATED
(LF @ SLOPE)

DA-1

100 LF @ 1.0%

35 LF @ 1.5% PAVED

661 LF @ 1.0% UNPAVED

207 LF @ 1.5% PAVED

File: N:\Projects\2025\25-3548 Marathon Oil - Driveway\Civil\25-3548 DRAINAGE.dwg

Date: Feb 13, 2025, 8:52am User ID: Amy

NOTES:

1) TIME OF CONCENTRATION (Tc) CALCULATED USING TR—55 METHOD.

2) RAINFALL INTENSITIES DERIVED FROM NOAA ATLAS 14 POINT PRECIPITATION FREQUENCY ESTIMATES FOR TEXAS.
3) RUNOFF COEFFICIENTS TAKEN FROM TXDOT HYDRAULIC DESIGN MANUAL, TABLE 4-10.

¢

0 100
e e —

DRAINAGE RUNOFF ,lil'h,ﬁﬁ AREA 10—YEAR SCA'—,!': OF ":EET
AREA COEFFICEINT INTENSITY PEAK FLOW 1" = 100

C lo (IN./HR) (ACRES) Qio

DA-1 0.26 5.521 0.71 1.019 CFS LEGEND

RATIONAL METHOD DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

PROPERTY BOUNDARY
EXISTING FENCELINE

EXISTING 2" CONTOUR
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
DRAINAGE BOUNDARY
TC PATH

VIOLA GUENTHER HENKE JEFFERY S, HENKE TRUSTEE PATRICIA A. HENKE
107.95 ACRES 107.23 ACRES 0.77 ACRES

PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY
LOCATION
—X

L x
4

[}
/
JOAQUIN J. CAVAZOS 2

tesssrecscrrscacrncee

147304 &7
&F
O

REVISIONS
.| DESCRIPTION

NRPN LP
6535.50 ACRES

o0 1525 RAKOWITZ
830-281-4060

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-9155
Enginsering & Burveying 0 . 00 e e Fir 10181200

MARATHON OIL CORPORATION
COUNTY ROAD 407, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TX

DRIVEWAY PERMIT PACKAGE
DRAINAGE AREA MAP

25-3548 |DATE: FEB. 2025

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED OR STORED MATERIAL WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED. RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE ENGINEER'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

© COPYRIGHT RAKOWITZ ENGINEERING 2025


AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE OF FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DA-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LF @ 1.0% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LF @ SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 LF @ 1.5% PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LF @ SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tc (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1) TIME OF CONCENTRATION (Tc) CALCULATED USING TR-55 METHOD.  2) RAINFALL INTENSITIES DERIVED FROM NOAA ATLAS 14 POINT PRECIPITATION FREQUENCY ESTIMATES FOR TEXAS. 3) RUNOFF COEFFICIENTS TAKEN FROM TXDOT HYDRAULIC DESIGN MANUAL, TABLE 4-10. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DA-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF COEFFICEINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-YEAR  RAINFALL INTENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I  (IN./HR)10 (IN./HR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-YEAR PEAK FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.521

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.019 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
661 LF @ 1.0% UNPAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LF @ SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
207 LF @ 1.5% PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LF @ SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOAQUIN J. CAVAZOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
147304

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRPN LP  653.50 ACRES PID: 11522

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VIOLA GUENTHER HENKE 101.98 ACRES PID: 11196

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 407

AutoCAD SHX Text
 JEFFERY S. HENKE TRUSTEE 101.23 ACRES PID: 11192

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PATRICIA A. HENKE 0.77 ACRES PID: 11193


Hydrograph Report Culvert Report

Hydraflow Express Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc.

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
DA-1

Thursday, 02 /13 /2025 Thursday, Feb 13 2025

MARATHON WELL PAD - DRIVEWAY CULVERT Q10

Invert Elev Dn (ft)
1.019 cfs Pipe Length (ft)
19 min 9
1,162 cuft Dope ()

162 cu Invert Elev Up (ft)
0.26 ise (i
00 min Rise (in)
1/1. I Shape

Span (in)

No. Barrels

100.00 Calculations
70.00 Qmin (cfs)

0.50 Qmax (cfs)
100.35 Tailwater Elev (ft)
18.0

Circular Highlighted

18.0 Qtotal (cfs)

2 Qpipe (cfs)

Hydrograph type
Storm frequency
Time interval
Drainage area
Intensity

IDF Curve

Rational Peak discharge
10 yrs Time to peak

1 min Hyd. volume
0.710 ac Runoff coeff.
5.521 in/hr Tc by TR55

Atlas 14 Atascosa County TxDAScIREc limb fact

1.02
1.02
(dc+D)/2

1.02
1.02

© COPYRIGHT RAKOWITZ ENGINEERING 2025

* Composite (Area/C) = [(1.630 x 0.20) + (0.140 x 0.95)] / 0.710

n-Value

Culvert Type
Culvert Entrance
Coeff. K,M,c,Y k

Embankment

0.024

Circular Corrugate Metal Pipe
Mitered to slope (C)

0.021, 1.33, 0.0463, 0.75, 0.7

Qovertop (cfs)
Veloc Dn (ft/s)
Veloc Up (ft/s)
HGL Dn (ft)
HGL Up (ft)
Hw Elev (ft)

0.00
0.47
2.43
100.88
100.61
100.72

File: N:\Projects\2025\25-3548 Marathon Oil - Driveway\Civil\25-3548 DRAINAGE.dwg

Date: Feb 13, 2025, 8:52am User ID: Amy

0.24
Inlet Control

DA-1 Top Elevation (ft)

Hyd. No. 1 -- 10 Year Top Width (ft)
Crest Width (ft)

102.50 Hw/D (ft)
50.00 Flow Regime
25.00

MARATHON WELL PAD - DRIVEWAY CULVERT Q10 Hw Depth (ft)
285

215

N

\ Reach (f)
K .’:Q P
AN 82
\ £ N

0.00
12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38

Time (min)

REVISIONS
.| DESCRIPTION

R) RAKOWITZ ..

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-9155
Enginsering & Burveying 0 . 00 e e Fir 10181200

MARATHON OIL CORPORATION
COUNTY ROAD 407, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TX

DRIVEWAY PERMIT PACKAGE
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

_100_% SUBMITTAL[PROJECT NO.____25-3548__  [DATE:FEB. 2025
DRWN. BY: AMH _ [DSGN. BY:JJC_ICHKD. BY: BAK |SHEET NO.4 _OF_5__

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED OR STORED MATERIAL WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED. RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE ENGINEER'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.


AutoCAD SHX Text
JOAQUIN J. CAVAZOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
147304


No warranty of any

Cw20-1D
48" X 48"
(Flags-

See note 1)

Shoulder
Shoulder

c
[} e |
Eg o4
ow ,_E
w=1060
[Te}
L L
89)x |
0 L |
x

END
ROAD WORK

100° |
Approx. A

G20-2

48" X 24"
(See note 2)A

TxDOT ossumes no responsibility for the conversion

"Texos Engineering Practice Act”.
of this stondord to other formats or for incorrect results or domages resulting from its use.

The use of this standord is governed by the
kind is mode by TxDOT for ony purpose whotsoever.

DISCLAIMER:

DATE:
FILE:

. | 5
|V
3
3l 1 |2
& w
Cw20-1D
48" x 48"
(Flags-
See note 1) |
.
0
a8
Y E
5 |8
1.
al¢
E |0 |
o
w5
8 4
- [ X |
x¥ /Im _
olE
Channelizing devices 0 M=

may be omitted if the .
work ared is a minimum R
of 30° from the / [

nearest traveled way. —

30°
Min,
Work Space

(See notes 4 & 5)

less
3x for over |

x for 50 mph
or

g g
2 3
5 ! 4
I
Cw20-1D
48" X 48"
gs> | 435 (Flogs-
See note 1)
I
TCP (2-1q)

50 mph

30| 100
T

0’
n.

3
i

Wi
Work Space

B

173 L

|
Y
3
(See notes 4 & 5) | -
| [P~
[ |
| 3
*
|
|
|
[
T E
END 3 é
ROAD WORK g &
620-2 [
48" X 24~ a
{See note 2)
VA
[
TCP (2-1b)

less
3x for over

x for 50 mph
or

50 mph

CW20-1D0
48" X 48"
(Flags-
See note 1)

LEGEND

Type 3 Borricaode

Channelizing Devices

Heavy Work Vehicle

Truck Mounted
Attenuator (TMA)

Trailer Mounted
Flashing Arrow Board

Portable Chongeable
Message Sign (PCMS)

Sign

Traffic Flow

ol |

Flog

SKNED(Y |

F 1agger

g g
CW20-1D N\ g 0 | G 5 END
48" X 48" o
(Flogs- 8 & ROAD WORK
See note 1) v G20-2
| 48" X 24"
(See note 2)A
< L
[«
g2 ¢ l
oe|°g
Y50 I
55|«@ I :
Y * |
x ”
&L |
5 .
ol & |
| a
107 < i
. e Inoctive -
Work vehicles Min. .| work verlﬁcle
or other equipment | o ‘(See Note 7
necessary for the =
work operation, |
such as trucks, y .
moveable cranes, | a ezzn F.
etc., shall remain in ’9,.5 |
areas separated from = -
lanes of traffic by 3 |
chaonnelizing devices | ©
at all times. =
=]
>
)
|
4= -
© ¢
| : |
a o
W z|
| X
¥ .
o)
= I
(See notes 4 & 53 I |
" .Y 2 |
I @ :
- I
I . 2 '
3 “y |
c T -
[=}
| 0|8, I
cwlog .
0=y
| 55[28 |
* %
2]
5 8 . |
g o .
3 | 3 I
2 5 .
wvi v |
END | -
ROAD WORK U 4 I
620-2 | ’
48" X 24"
(See note 2) A CW20-10
| 48" x 48"
(Flags-

See note 1)

TCP (2-1¢)

Minimum Suggested Maximum| . .
Posted|Formulo Tngf '[gﬁ,';f.,s Cﬁ::ﬁé??z?; Sign Suggested
Sp;ed Devices ° Speii.nq Iéﬁ??;:ug;g:e
ot raet orrser Of'lfzsef Toonp:r Tc?:geanr Distance ®
30 2] 1507 165°| 180’ 30° 60’ 120° 90’
35 L= % 205°| 225 | 245 35 70’ 160" 120
40 265°| 295 320’ 40’ 80" 240’ 155
45 450°| 495'| 540" 45 90’ 320’ 1957
50 500°| 550'| 600’ 50 100 400’ 240"
55 550" | 605" | 660’ 55" 1107 500" 295"
60 600" | 660°'| 720" 60’ 120 600’ 350
65 650’ 715'| 780" 65" 130 700" 410
70 700°| 770°| 840" 70° 140 800" 475"
75 750’ ] 825°'| 900° 75° 150° 9200° 540"

% Conventional Roads Only

%% Toper lengths hove been rounded off.
L=Length of Tagper (FT) Ws=Width of Offset(FT) S=Posted Speed(MPH)

TYPICAL USAGE

VOBILE SHORT SHORT TERM | INTERMEDIATE LONG TERM
DURATION | STATIONARY | TERM STATIONARY | STATIONARY
v v v

GENERAL NOTES

1. Flogs attoched to signs where shown, aore REQUIRED.

2

All troffic control devices illustroted ore REQUIRED, except those

denoted with the triongle symbol moy be omitted when stated in the
plons, or for routine maintenance work, when gpproved by the Engineer,

3

nearest traveled way.
4. Shodow Vehicle with TMA ond high intensity rotating, flashing,

oscillating or strobe lights. A Shodow Vehicle with a TMA should be

used onytime it con be positioned 30 to 100 feet in advance of

the area of crew exposure without adversely affecting the
performance or quality of the work.

Stockpiled material should be placed a minimum of 30 feet from

If workers are no longer present

but rood or work conditions require the traffic control to remain in
ploce, Type 3 Barricades or other chaonnelizing devices may be
substituted for the Shadow Vehicle and TMA,

5

Additional Shaodow Vehicles with TMAs may be positioned off the paved

surface, next to those shown in order to protect a wider work space.
6. See TCP(5-1) for shoulder work on divided highways, expressways ond

freeways.

7. Inoctive work vehicles or other equipment should be parked neor the
right-of-way Iine ond not parked on the paved shoulder.

Cw21-5 "SHOULDER WORK™ signs may be used in place of Cw20-1D

“ROAD WORK AHEAD" signs for shoulder work on conventional roadways.

—t

I Texas Department of Transportation

Traffic
Operations
Division
Standard

TCP(2-1)-18

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
CONVENTIONAL ROAD
SHOULDER WORK

WORK SPACE NEAR SHOULDER WORK SPACE ON SHOULDER WORK VEH l CLES ON SHOULDER F5ET‘XI)()T mpz_[:e:ei:bdeqrnl‘)% I)’::zour SECT |CK‘ J08 |""' ch::;v
Conventional Roads Conventional Roads Conventional Roads ot a-ag
8'95 2_]2 DIST COUNTY SHEET NO,
1-97 2-18

1ol




Permit to Construct Access Driveway Facilities
On Atascosa County Road Right of Way

Permit Number:

Applicant/Permitee GPS* Roadway

Latitude, Longitude
28.763258 , -98.200483

Name: Name:

Marathon Oil Corporation County Road 407

Mailing Address:
5022 FM 2102

City, State, Zip: For County’s Use
Kenedy, TX 78119

Phone number: Pct. No.:

817.776.1862

*Global positioning system coordinates intersection of driveway centerline with
abutting roadway.

Atascosa County, hereinafter called the County, hereby authorizes Marathon Qil Corporation
hereinafter called the Permittee, to construct/ reconstruct a _Qilfield (residential,

commercial, farm, etc.) access driveway on the County Road right of way abutting County Road
407 in Atascosa County, located approximately 1.1 miles NE of the intersection of FM 1099 and CR 407

(use additional sheet as needed).

Subject to Access Driveway Policy and the following:

1. The undersigned hereby agrees to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in this permit
for construction and maintenance of an access driveway on the county road right of way.
2. Design of facilities shall be as follows and/or as shown on sketch on page 15 and is subject to

conditions stated below:
See driveway plans sheet 2

All construction of materials shall be subject to inspection and approval by the

County.

3. Maintenance of facilities constructed hereunder shall be the responsibility of the Permittee, and
the County reserves the right to require any changes, maintenance or repairs as may be necessary to
provide protection of life or property on or adjacent to the highway. Changes in design will be made
only with the approval of the County.

4. The Permittee shall hold harmless the County and its duly appointed agents and employees
against any action for personal injury or property damage sustained by reason of the exercise of this
permit.

5. Except for regulatory and guide signs at county roads and city streets, the Permittee shall not erect

12



any sign on or extending over any portion of the highway right of way, and vehicle service fixtures
such as fuel pumps, vendor stands, or tanks and shall be located at least 12 feet from the right of
way line to ensure that any vehicle services from these fixtures will be off the county road right of
way.

6. The County reserves the right to require a new access driveway permit in the event of a material
change in land use or change in driveway traffic volume or vehicle types.

7. This permit will become null and void if the above-referenced driveway facilities are not
constructed within six (6) months from the issuance date of this permit.

8. The Permittee will contact the County’s representative
telephone ( ) at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to beginning the
work authorized by this permit.

9. The requesting Permittee will be provided instructions on the appeal process if this permit request
is denied by the County.

Date of Issuance County Authorized Representative

The undersigned hereby agrees to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in this permit for
construction and

maintenance of an access driveway on the highway right of way.

Date: 2//7/-302.5' Signed:

(Property owner or ownefs representative)

2



Agenda Item 16.

Meeting Date:
Item Title:
Submitted For:

AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

02/24/2025
Utility Permit - Frontier Communications
Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Britni Van Curan:
Rural Development:

ATTACHMENTS

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the following permits:

A. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Anaqua Dr. in Precinct
4.

B. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Coma Dr. in Precinct 4.

C. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on County Road 430 in
Precinct 4.

D. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on County Road 438/Olive
St. in Precinct 4.

E. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Granjeno Dr. in Precinct
4.

F. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Hidden Ln. in Precinct
4.

G. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Lost Ln. in Precinct 4.

H. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Persimmon Dr. in
Precinct 4.

I. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Wolfberry Dr. in
Precinct 4.

J. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
utility right-of-way permit for Frontier Communications on Taylor Rd in Precinct 3.

Anaqua ROW Permit

Coma ROW Permit



County Road 430 ROW Permit

County Road 438/Olive St ROW Permit
Granjeno ROW Permit

Hidden ROW Permit

Lost ROW Permit

Persimmon ROW Permit

Wolfberry ROW Permit

Taylor ROW Permit



Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date: 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications

Company proposes to place a Place fiber by directional bore

line within the right-of-way of _Anaqua Dr in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

*See attached
approx. 0.16/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway Anaqua Dr
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George “Butch® Pawd ek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s

- TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd

----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

pAD'8cH 40 - eRis a0 coeezes - 3711
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

X3dV'$¥C'G¥6:INOHI §202°L0°20
suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

va

HOHONY + AN NMOJ

370d NO d3SI¥ Q¥vNd—n

wNvON_m_DOO.IOXm
NOLNYQHOr Y34V "O'D)

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;
103rodd

AND  QV3HI3A0

VI3V

d0dd

VI3V

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

££T'TL

alng MmN

VI3V

[l el o e

HSYTY3IA0

“IVI3Y

ES

UEENE]

¥ %Y

4S

HIVM3AIS

¥ %Y

SNOILVOINAWNOO

(HO4) 8nH "ISIa y3al4 3ov1d

Januouy

.
® ¢ 0 °

9l

10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid

WV1S303d 30V1d

JTOHNVA 30V1d

4

3T10HANVH 30V1d

1INVA 30v1d

00S X3 NYHL TInd

10Nd 3SV31 X3 N¥HL TInd

10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd

ONISYO + 3408 ¥I0

S9L'8

1INANOD + 3¥08 "MId

ElE|ElE|E|E|S|S|S|S|S|S

1INONOD + HON3¥L

Z
=)

ALILNVNOD

NOILdIMOs3a

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

J0L —

SNOISIATY

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215
14393H NOANYE

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

HOL1OVHLNOD NOILONHLSNOD

woo ny@meysueio B Apue VNI
800652712
MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD

wWooIy@Iyoaiq|e’| uLiep IYINT

6¥80-6CC- 18T
LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILYOINNWINOD H3ILNOYA

SNV1d

8¢—¢0

Sv13d 'AN393T

20

SLOVINOO ‘133HS ¥3A0O

L0

3L

#133HS

X3ANI 133HS

S1OVINOD

1 uapPIH

Hidden Ln

u11507

NOILVD01
193rodd W

Agave Cir

VY3V NOILYOIlddY

=

dVI ALINIDIA

SVYX3l ‘NOLNvainor
13341S A0 61€1
G€6€CCs
100CH HL14-d14d

SNOILVIINNININOD d3ILNO™H

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

|d ades,

1a abeg




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O €€ ‘39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

- —— 1 —— — +—— — —3AIYd NOWWISH3d— — - - - - -

InstL

HH .¥ZX,0€X,£L 30V 1d

|
4 | - a
_ A 004/M LINANOD 3daH L1-4as m
_ .GZ°1-Z 34049 TVYNOILOFHIQ N w
|3 ! ¥ 2
_ > w
P4 (=)}
3 g |
s _ ;
o | LINY3d 3408 Aovd ¥3ANN
5 2 ﬂ A131vy¥3d3S a3LLINENS 39 OL
m
|

S31ON VIO3dS

: _ | b€ 3I9Vd 335 _




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O v¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

R/W

——3AIA VNOVYNY — —

€€ 19Vd 33S

q Bip nok ai0jaq lleo
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

HH .ZX,0€X,LL 30V1d

J04/M 1INANOD 3dQH L1-4as
,S2°L-Z 3408 TYNOILOIIA

P/ P p/L—]

LE 39Vd 33S

W

InstL

10d 4IMO1d ,ELX, LLX,LL 30VId

S€ 39Vd 33S




| Y€ 39Vd 33S PBip nok a10jeq ||
"MOJaq] S.JelM Rouyy

8¢ 4O §¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS o
.

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ /

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN; .
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd /

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr s
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld «/

Jonuoi4 )

®ecec’ __ ‘

GRS —ONY| — drSIAL | ! ‘
| :
|
[

V/d

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥4as

,S2°1-Z 3408 TYNOILOIIA

—_—

/d

HH .#ZX,0€X,LL 30V1d

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

/d
S
I

b

3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

/d

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM _

1INY3d 3404
avod d3aNN
A13LVd3d3s
a3atingns 3ga oL

10d ¥3IMOT4 .ELX,LLX,LL IOV 1d

T T~ “3AlMA YNDVYNVY-
/d

Z€39Vd 335 |

Inst

'd-

Vd

1/d

V/d

S31ON VIO3dS

8€ 39Vd 33S




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date: 217125

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications
Company proposes to place a Place fiber by directional bore
line within the right-of-way of _Coma Dr in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)
*See attached
approx. 0.7/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway Coma Dr
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas
Date: 2/14/25

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George “Butch“ Pawelek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s

- TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd

----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

pAD'8cH 40 - eRis a0 coeezes - 3711
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

X3dV'$¥C'G¥6:INOHI §202°L0°20
suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

va

HOHONY + AN NMOJ

370d NO d3SI¥ Q¥vNd—n

wNvON_m_DOO.IOXm
NOLNYQHOr Y34V "O'D)

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;
103rodd

AND  QV3HI3A0

VI3V

d0dd

VI3V

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

££T'TL

alng MmN

VI3V

[l el o e

HSYTY3IA0

“IVI3Y

ES

UEENE]

¥ %Y

4S

HIVM3AIS

¥ %Y

SNOILVOINAWNOO

(HO4) 8nH "ISIa y3al4 3ov1d

Januouy

.
® ¢ 0 °

9l

10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid

WV1S303d 30V1d

JTOHNVA 30V1d

4

3T10HANVH 30V1d

1INVA 30v1d

00S X3 NYHL TInd

10Nd 3SV31 X3 N¥HL TInd

10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd

ONISYO + 3408 ¥I0

S9L'8

1INANOD + 3¥08 "MId

ElE|ElE|E|E|S|S|S|S|S|S

1INONOD + HON3¥L

Z
=)

ALILNVNOD

NOILdIMOs3a

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

J0L —

SNOISIATY

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215
14393H NOANYE

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

HOL1OVHLNOD NOILONHLSNOD

woo ny@meysueio B Apue VNI
800652712
MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD

wWooIy@Iyoaiq|e’| uLiep IYINT

6¥80-6CC- 18T
LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILYOINNWINOD H3ILNOYA

SNV1d

8¢—¢0

Sv13d 'AN393T

20

SLOVINOO ‘133HS ¥3A0O

L0

3L

#133HS

X3ANI 133HS

S1OVINOD

1 uapPIH

Hidden Ln

u11507

NOILVD01
193rodd W

Agave Cir

v3Idv Z£<O_J_n_a<

dVI ALINIDIA

SVYX3l ‘NOLNvainor
13341S A0 61€1
G€6€CCs
100CH HL14-d14d

SNOILVIINNININOD d3ILNO™H

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

|d ades,

1a abeg




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

—— -3AIIA ONACNVYHO -

R/

L1INY3d 34049 avOd 43dNN
AT131vd3d3as a311inNgns 39 OL

P/L

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥4as
.SZ°1-Z 3408 TYNOLLOINIa

—- 039 — ONY — cHSL T f .
8¢ 4O l¢ 39vd === LONISIOXVL|  O¥:l ‘FTVOS 3 0€ 39vd 335 m_ﬁ.=o> w.—o%n __No
Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20 | < ;O_wn JEUM Mouy
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos a0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA &
82v0/ '3A00 .IOXM_ 5865285 “d3g9NNN
NOLNVQYOr VIV "O'D 103rodd
LOOZH SZ0Z HLLd NLNF o
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid 3
SNOILYVOINNNIWOO — — Vo AV Ve —Lva V4

HH .¥2X.0€X.LL 30V 1d

()]
m
m
>
- - — -3JAIMA VINOOD- — - - - m
w
S
—I lllllllll wﬂr lllllll AA\ .,

\ // /a\x/ A\\»z\

> \ //// \ -

Z€39vd 335 %\




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O v¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

1€ 39vd 33S

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

P/L:

004/M LINANOD 3dQH LL-4as

4,SZ°L-Z 3408 TVNOILO3HI

HH .pZX.0€X.LL 30V 1d




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date:__ 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications
Company proposes to place a _Place fiber by directional bore and aerial self-overlash

line within the right-of-way of _CR 430 in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

*See attached
approx. 0.73/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway CR 430
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George “Butch“ Pawelek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



- 03] — 'ONY — dHSIL
8¢ 40 10 :39vd —-—LONLSIOXVL]  Ovi} ‘FIVOS .
biogey 40- BeIs M0 eee ‘T 11d] XIdV'SPZ Y6 INOHd|  6202'20°20 val ¢ HOHONY + AN9 NMOa N\ ;w»e
VSOOSVLY :ALND| suonnjos im0 xedy:¥ONI| :31¥A NMVHQ v3 9 310d NO ¥3SR Q¥vno-n | \ AP 0
82¥0/. '3A0D .IOXW_ GE6ETES REEE LN IE] ANO AV3IHY3IA0 IVI¥3V ] UBPPIH N 6«&9 ’
NOLNYQYOP VIV "0"0 103ro¥d ] 080 VIV X ¥
JE] £eT'TL a1ng MIN VI3V
LOOZH S202 H11d N1dr = e i \ AM@
NOILONYLSNOD ¥39id 1S N EERE
s MIVMIAIS ¥ B o
m Z O :r< Q 7 Z D E z O Q v3 (HO4) 8nH "ISId ¥3814 30V1d 3
v3 9l 10d ¥3M07T4 30V1d @
- v3 WVLS303d 30V1d a@
h m_ :Oh m v3 FTOHNVN 30V1d < wv
il v3 62 310HANVH 30V1d 1 Fi
® . V3 v TInvA 30v1d i
[ ° IE] 00S X3 NYHL TInd 073507
® 0 0o’ 7] 1ona 35v31 X3 NuHL TInd 2
JE] 10NQ ¥3IINO¥4 X3 N¥HL TINd @ﬁf
14 ONISVO + 3408 ¥Ia P
MET 1NONOD + 3408 ¥Id s
IE] 1INANOD + HON3HL u&@
LINN|ALILNYND NOILdIMOs3a
SVLOL 1O3roydd a3LviniLsI
SNOISIATY i
SNY1d 8¢—¢0
SIV13a 'aN39F1 20 - .
SIOVINOO ‘I33HS ¥3A0D 19
Eyr #133HS
X3ANI 133HS

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

\d adesp

1a abeg

Agave Cir

V34V NOILYOITddY

=

dVI ALINIDIA

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215

SVYX3l ‘NOLNVainor

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

YOLOVHLNOD NOILONYLISNOD 133418 AAITO 61LEL
oD i s Ge€6ECES

8006527712

MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOLLONYLSNOD F coN —I— —I— — — mlm — m
woo yBIyosIqle uEp IV
6v80-622- 16

LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILVOINNNNOD YIILNOYS SNOILVYIOINNININOOD H3ILNONAH

S1OVINOD




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm
NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D)

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;
103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

370d ONILSIX3 OL
YIS Q¥VNO-N HOV.LLY

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

004 @1IN8 M3IN VIV

038 - ONY == S
*Bip noA aloye
8¢ 4O €2 39vVd -—LONISIOXVL] 0¥} :FTvOS .u. Ra ey
boggy - e 0 eteeZes 3 11d) X3dY'GPT G¥6:INOHd|  §202°20°20 MO SJEUM MOUY|
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suonnjos 0 xedy:HONI| :31YA NMYHA

Vi

PV

.99¢

— —0€¥ avod ALNNOO— — - -

NIy -t

Wi

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

P/L—

~

¥Z 39vd 335
I“/

P/L:

P,

P,

3
S
§
1 3
—_— — —/ —/ _
B !
<

S31ON VIO3dS

1T 39vd 33S




- 038 - 'ONY = dHSNL .
8¢ 40 ¥Z -39vd - LOLSIAXVL|  Ob:) ‘3VOS _ﬂ m__u. nok a.0j0q __No
PPy 40 - eass a0 ¢eeezee - 311d| X3V 'SP Gv6:INOH §202°L0°C0 & 'MOJ9q S,Jeym mouy
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos a0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA
820/ :3A0D "HOX3| “438NNN

NOLNYQYOr -VIdY .O.M_ gesezes 103rodd LINY3d 3M O aq O<Nu_ Y3ANN

L0OZH §Z0Z HLLd NLdr

NOILONYLSNOS N384 A131v¥3d3S a3LLNENS 38 0L |

& 004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥aS

.SC’L-1 3408 TYNOILOFHIA

SNOILVOINAWNOO

- - - - - -0E¥ QV0Y ALNNOD - - - - - -— - - -

004/M 1INANOD 3dQH L1-40S

.SC’L-C 3408 TYNOILOZNIA

SNOISIATY — /x - W

" HOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3I IHL LV 38 TIVHS AIHYNONI e 50 c U | R R S [
SIOVINVA 11V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3¥ IL3TdWOD 'NOILON¥LISNOD B — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —— —— —— —— —— —— —— —— - T |_

OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV anst

31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

R/W

HH FZX.0€X.L1 30V 1d 1 B HH .¥ZX,9€X,4Z 30V 1d

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

— 10d 43IMOT4 9LX,LLX,LL 3OV

S¢ 39Vd 33S
P/

€C A9vd 33S

P,

P/
]

—p/L

P,
- —T—P/L-

S31ON VIO3dS

—p/L-

<
dﬁ

0€ 39Vd 33S




SNOILVOINAWNOO

004 d7IN8 M3N V¥V

HH .FZX.9€X.4C 30V 1d

039 —ONY = GRS .
8¢ 40 5z :Fovd -~ LOWISIAXVL] 0¥l ‘T vOS _A m_u. nof aojad ||B9)
by 40- s N0 eeiee 1) X3dV'SYT SY6'INOHd| 6202 £0°20 s 'MOJa(] S4eUm Mouy
YSOOSY.LY ‘ALND| suognjos D xedy:¥ONS| :3.Lva NMvHA
9270/ ‘3000 "HOX3 ~H3ENAN
NOLNYQHOr VY .O.L SO6ECES | 5aroud LINMEd 340 doYN M3ANA
LOOZH S202 H11d N1dr
NOILON¥LSNOD ¥3gid e Dg NS OL A131VvVd3d3S d311IngNs 39 OL 1,

10d ¥IMOT .ELX,LLX,LL FOVTd

A9IUO1]L A I A, g —
..OO. °
- — - - - - £ - 0Ev QY0¥ ALNNOD- - - - - - - - -1
SNOISIAIY > N A s Vo . /s . . o

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

9¢ 39vd 33S

S31ON VIO3dS

P,

P/L:

P,

e

=y

P,

P,

P/L-

P,

\wll\ll\wll\.:l& |||||||||

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥4as
,SZ°L-Z 3408 TYNOILO3YId

P,

P/

P/L

5
10d ¥IMOT4 .ELX.LLX,LL 3OV
HH ,yZX,9€X.¥Z 30V1d
:
s
- —Pp—— ——P—— - —PL—— - JR— P

=y

. _—:—F/L

—p/L-

P/L

| _'_ﬂ

| —p/1

<€ 39vd 33S

10d 4IMO14 . ELX,LLX,LL 3DVId

P/L-

P,

P/L:

HH .¥ZX,0€X,LL 30V1d

-—bC 39Vd 33S——

P/




VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvVA NMYHA

“d38NNN;

82y0. '3A0D .:oﬁ 5E6E28S

NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januoi

Keny

/d

Vd

004 @TINE MIN TYI¥3Y

e

692

038 - ONY == S
*B1p noA aJoyol
8¢ 4O 9z 39vVd -—LONISIOXVL] 0¥} :FTvOS 4 .u. o [120]
b0'gey 40~ als &0 ¢geezee ‘31| X3V ST G¥6:INOHd 6202°20°20 'MOJO( S.Jeym mouy| <

P,

-

e o ]

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

— ——0€&¥ avOod ALNNOJ- — -

/8 .. .. v

S31ON VIO3dS

LT 39Vd 33S

P/L

SC 19vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O /g 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMVQ

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

d

SNOILVOINAWNOO

/d

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

"Bip nof a1052q ||@)
"MOJ9(] SJeym mouy
004 47IN8 M3N TYRAY
£PE
0€Y AVOY ALNNOD: — - - - - _

8¢ A9Vd 33S
P/

P/L:

P/L:

P,

9C 39vd 33S




-—-:03s

- TONY)|

= ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 8¢ :39vd

=== :LORLSIa XVL|

o¥:l :3TvOS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31LvA NMYHA

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

d

Vd

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

04 @7ING M3IN TYI¥3Y

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD

31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

6¢C 39Vd 33S

S31ON VIO3dS

-0€¥ AVOd ALNNOD

OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV :

PA—E

P/L:

P

LT 319Vd 33S




038 - ONY == S
*Bip noA aloye
8¢ 4O 62 39vVd -—LONISIOXVL] 0¥} :FTvOS .u. Ra ey
bioggy - e 0 ¢teeZes 3 11d) XIdY'GPT G¥6:INOHd|  §202°20°20 MO SJEUM MOUY|
VSOOSVLY :ALND| suonnjos g xedy:¥ONI| :31¥A NMVHQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

004 @TING M3IN TYI¥3Y

0L8

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

Y

Y3y,

.68

—0€¥ Av0od ALNNOO— —

™

Py

S31ON VIO3dS

:

8¢ 39vd 33S




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date:_2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications
Company proposes to place a _Place fiber by directional bore and aerial self-overlash

line within the right-of-way of _CR 438 in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)
*See attached
approx. 0.96/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway CR438
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

D

2)
3)
4
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional
information:

)
2)
3)

Diameter
Wall Thickness
Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
Eliseo Perez Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—- 038 - 1ONY == ‘dHSNML
8¢ 4O 10 ‘FOVd| === LORLSIOXVL| 0¥l ‘3TIVOS -
by 0-pess W0 gEeiee 1) X3dV'SYE SV6'INOHd|  5202'L0°20) Bl o HYOHONY + A9 _NMOQ \ o
YSOOSY.LY 'ALNO]| stognios N0 xedy:¥ON3| :31vA NMYA il o 310d No_¥3SH Q¥¥n9—n | s r S
82y0. '3A0D .:oxw_ ceogzeg SIINNN [T ANO_QV3RYAA0 VI3V w1 usppIH \ o ’
NOINVQYOr 'V3¥V "O'0 103rodd JE] do¥d VI3V ,@, 0
0| ez aINg_ MIN_ VRV
LOOZH S202 H11d N1dr 5 e i \ A.wmw
NOILONYLSNOD ¥39id 1S N EERE
s YVM3AIS 8 % o
m Z O :r< Q 7 Z D E z O Q v3 (Ha4) 8nH "1SIa ¥3814 30v1d
vi| ot 104 43M0TJ 30v1d
v3 Tv1S303d 30v1d
v3 FIOHNVA 30V1d l
ul vi| e T10HANVH 30v1d B
® . V3 v TInvA 30v1d i
[ J . U 50S X3 N¥AL TInd
® 000’ I 100 35V X3 neHL Tind !
u 150 Y3IINONS X3 N&HL Tind
I SNISYO_+ 3908 ¥id
L[ sor's 1NONOD + 3408 §id
] 1NANOD + HONHL
LINN[ALIINVND NOILdIMOS3a
SVLOL 1O3roydd a3LviniLsI
SNOISIATY i
SNvId | 8e—£0 ]
SIvi3a ‘aN3oF1 | 20 - — e o
SIOVINOD '133HS ¥3A00 |10
Eyr #133HS
X3ANI 133HS

|d ades,

1a abeg

Agave Cir

k V3IdV NOILYOI'lddV

(of

dVI ALINIDIA

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215

SVYX3l ‘NOLNVainor

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

YOLOVHLNOD NOILONYLISNOD 133418 AAITO 61LEL
oD i s Ge€6ECES

8006-GZr-viT

MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD F coN I I _ _ mlm — m
Wooy@Iyoaidle | utLep 1IN

6¥80-6CC- 18T

LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILVOINNNNOD YIILNOYS SNOILVYIOINNININOOD H3ILNONAH

S1OVINOD




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O €0 :39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS
Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ
8¢¥0. :3A00 .IOXM_ 5865285 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

004 d7INg M3N TVI¥3V

370d ONILSIX3 OL

YISI Q¥VNO-N HOVLLY

681 B \1‘.
n n w . v T
— \\
o
- - - - - - - -8EV MO/ 13MLS INNO— — ——— — —
. ALNNOD ¥SOOSVLY
Wy b v _ ’ _ i _ NOINVadnor 40 Ao % We—s
. : O s—7} a |
yll‘—l‘mﬂfll‘_ ||||| m
m s 3 >
i & £ =
_ _ =
2 —
m LINVA 98X,9€ 30V1d o
o HH ¥31LNOY4 ONILSIXA [w)
* <
m

S31ON VIO3dS

1INd3d 34049 dVO0d 43dNN
A131vd3d3S d411INgNs 39 Ol

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|
%
%
T, A
44\ v
RN o«e \
%




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O ¥0 ‘39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMVQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

S0 39Vd 33S

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

004 @1Ing M3N VRV

S31ON VIO3dS

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|
(2]
m
m
v
>
(1]
m
o
w
Y3V —




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O S0 :39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31LvA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD

90 39vd 33S

04 a7INg M3IN VI3V

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

0 A9Vd 33S

OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV

¥av ¥y ) ¥3v

Y

Ny

31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

W . /x . W .. W Tty . W

- - - - - — -8€¥ ¥J / 13341S IAITO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 90 :39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

£0 39Vd 33S

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-4aS
,S'1°1 3408 TYNOLLO3HIa

S31ON VIO3dS

N

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|
()]
m
m
004 a1Ing M3aN VI3V d
370d ONILSIX3 OL v
YIS QYVNI-N HOV.LLY 5
m
o
> 0]
8S¢
Wy /4 v /4 Y Y/ [— wal
— —8&¥ 40/ 13341S IAINO- - — — — R
/4 /4 —t /o —a W —— - - * Wy ni—¢- . —




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O L0 :39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

S31ON VIO3dS

80 39vd 33S

004 a1INg MIN VIRV

370d ONILSIX3 OL

Y3ISR A¥VNO-N HOVLLY

1INH3d 3409 dv0d ¥43AdNN
A131Vd3d3s a3 Lingns 39 oL

)]
m
m
v
>
[0}
m
(=
()
504/M LINGNOD 3ddH LL-4aS
&L-1 408 TYNOLLORIQ
T
W W W M Wl W . /u W /s W W]
B0 e—
f
— — - - - —8E€F YO/ 133Y1S ININO— — - - - - - = -
y—— W W—— W—— wa—— W ———— W ——  ———— W —— M — W Wy




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 80 :39Vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31LvA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV

v .. /; .. . .. /4 .. ™ .. Y .. v .. Ny

W

ey

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

60 319Vd 33S

8EV ¥/ 133ULS IAINO—— — -

—— w8 0by— - L Lish: .. * . Wa—e .. /u .. N .. Wa—e

202

P/L—

P/L:

P/L-

P/L:

004 @TING M3N VRV

£0319vd 33S |




!

-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 60 ‘39Vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMVQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

Wy

SNOISIATY

- ——8€¥ 40 / 13341S 3AIN0

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

Ny

¥3v.

Y
%

.

P/L-

0T 39Vd 33S

—— ..

P/L

P/L:

—pn

S31ON VIO3dS

004 @7INg M3IN TVRI3V

P

——

pp— " —P
P

80 39Vd 33S

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|




-—-:03s

- TONY)|

= ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 0l :39vd

=== :LORLSIa XVL|

o¥:l :3TvOS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMVQ

62020720

“d38NNN;

82y0. '3A0D .:oﬁ 5E6E28S

NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

™

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

wa—

Y,

TT A9Vvd 33S

S31ON VIO3dS

22z

004 @TINE MIN TVI¥3Y

0¥z

60 39Vd 33S




— 039 — oNy| — o .
8¢ 40 LI :39vd ——1ONISIOXVL| Ovil :31v0S m_u.=o> iojeq [|le)
0w 80- B D e I 113] X3dV'SYZ SY6'INOH| 6202 L0720 MO[O| S3eUM Mouy|
VSOOSYLY ‘ALND| suomnjos iu0 ¥edy-4ON3| :3LvA NMYHA

82v0L 3000 .:oﬁ ceogzeg SIINNN
NOINYQHOr ‘WY3dV ‘O D| 103royd \ / ‘D34 WNOILIQQY 404 2€Z JS3N Ol ¥343y

L00ZH SZ0Z HLLd NL1dr JONVHVITO TVIIIV WNININIW
————— 30w

NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld NS

NOLLYTIVLSNI

SNOILVOINAWNOO Al owodese

J91juol4

0°€L| SS300V 310IH3A ON
56l AVMAVOY ¥3HLO
° .08l AVMAVOH 3LVIS

L 31avl

_———wn
—

SNOISIATY
e L I L e oy 0 LS VAL [ S0 /IS0~

OL ¥OIYd S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNO¥OY¥IANN TV | — -
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

INIT AFANNS ALYIJONd ¥O AIANNS A¥VANNOE ON “NOILYWHOANI A T Y
178Nd 40 HONVISIY AG QIHSINEY.LST JHIM SINITAVM 40 LHOI ———————W- : _ ez

&

|
"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM 43 Y. A — /¥ .. /
|

004 @7INg M3IN VI3V

0T 39Vvd 33S

CT 39vd 33S

—PA— .

_m
*/ 004 a1INg M3N TVRIIV

TTPA—— -
—_—

W

S31ON VIO3dS €C 39vVd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O ¢l 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMVQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

-8EV ¥O / LIARIS OVIVNVL: —— — — —

/i

Y —

Wy

€T 39vd 335 l

S31ON VIO3dS

— 2

P/

P/L-

P/L

004 d7IN8 M3N V¥V

C— P

P/

P,

P/L

P/L:

TT 39Vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O €l 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

e

o
<

|
L
|
L

T 319Vvd 33S

/d—— - ——1/d—— - . ———




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date:__ 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications
Company proposes to place a Place fiber by directional bore
line within the right-of-way of _Granjeno Dr in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)
*See attached
approx. 0.15/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway Granjeno Dr
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas
Date: 2/17125

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George “Butch“ Pawelek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s

- TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd

----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

pAD'8cH 40 - eRis a0 coeezes - 3711
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

X3dV'$¥C'G¥6:INOHI §202°L0°20
suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

va

HOHONY + AN NMOJ

370d NO d3SI¥ Q¥vNd—n

wNvON_m_DOO.IOXm
NOLNYQHOr Y34V "O'D)

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;
103rodd

AND  QV3HI3A0

VI3V

d0dd

VI3V

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

££T'TL

alng MmN

VI3V

[l el o e

HSYTY3IA0

“IVI3Y

ES

UEENE]

¥ %Y

4S

HIVM3AIS

¥ %Y

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januouy

.
® ¢ 0 °

1 uapPIH

(HO4) 8nH "ISIa y3al4 3ov1d

9l

10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid

WV1S303d 30V1d

JTOHNVA 30V1d

4

3T10HANVH 30V1d

1INVA 30v1d

00S X3 NYHL TInd

10Nd 3SV31 X3 N¥HL TInd

10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd

ONISYO + 3408 ¥I0

S9L'8

1INANOD + 3¥08 "MId

ElE|ElE|E|E|S|S|S|S|S|S

1INONOD + HON3¥L

Z
=)

ALILNVNOD

NOILdIMOs3a

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

SNOISIATY

J0L —

Hidden Ln

u11507

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215
14393H NOANYE

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

HOL1OVHLNOD NOILONHLSNOD

woo ny@meysueio B Apue VNI
800652712
MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD

wWooIy@Iyoaiq|e’| uLiep IYINT

6¥80-6CC- 18T
LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILYOINNWINOD H3ILNOYA

SNV1d

8¢—¢0

Sv13d 'AN393T

20

SLOVINOO ‘133HS ¥3A0O

L0

3L

#133HS

X3ANI 133HS

S1OVINOD

NOILVI01
03rodd W

V34V NOILYOI1ddY

Agave Cir

dVI ALINIDIA

SVYX3l ‘NOLNvainor
13341S A0 61€1
G€6€CCs
100CH HL14-d14d

SNOILVIINNININOD d3ILNO™H

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

|d ades,

1a abeg




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 0¢ ‘39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

W

004/M LINANOD 3dQH LL-4aS
.SCL-C 3408 TYNOILOIA

HH .FZX.0€X.LL 30V1d

— —— — 3AIMA ONArNVY9

— —&— — —3AIMd NOWWISYAd— —

R/

T€ 39Vvd 33S

1INd3d 34048 avOod 43dNN
AT31vd3d3s d311INgNsS 39 OL

P/L:

Ppp—y

P/L

PA—— -

€€ A9Vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O l¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos a0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

8a

10d 43IMO14 .ELX, LLX,LL 3DVId

HH .pZX,0€X.LL 30V 1d

HH .pZX,0€X.LL 30V d },

J04/M 1INANOP 3daH LL-4as
.S2°L-C 348 TYNOILOFYIA

S31ON VIO3dS

1INY3d 3404 advOod d3dNN
AT131vd3d3s a311ingns 39 oL

R/W

—— -3AIIA ONACNVYHO -

R/




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O ¢¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

| sz 3ovd 33as

10d ¥IMOT LELX, LLX,LL JOVTd

R/W

04/M LINANOD 3dQH LL-4aS
.SC’L-1 3408 TYNOILLOFHIA

R/W

—

R/

HH .¥ZX,0€X,LL 30V1d

— ——3AIMA ONArNYY9— —

R/W

R/

R/W

C€ 39Vd 33S

/

A

/

*Bip nok .&?3 llea
"MOJ3(] SJeym mouy|

TVa—_

—Va—0

V/d|

ELED

/d

10d 4IMOTH LELX,LLX,LL FOVId

P/L-

S€ 319vd 33S

/d 1/d

g

Vd /d

Vd

o

P/L-

P/L

1INY3d 34049 avOod 43dNN
AT31Vd3d3S d3LLINGNS 39 OL

. 1/d—




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date: 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications

Company proposes to place a Fiber by aerial overlash

line within the right-of-way of _Hidden Ln in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

*See attached
approx. 013/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway HiddenLn
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George “Butch“ Pawelek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

\ Xy
iy 0 FEIS 90 S60zes T 11d] XIdV'SPE'SY6'INOHd| 62022020 vap e HOHONY + A9 NMOQ \ ww»e
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suosnjos |0 Xedy:¥ON3| :3.Lva NMYHA 9 310d NO ¥3SI 0¥vNo-n | s

82¥0. :3A0D "HOX3| GE6ETES {3gNNN AND QV3HI3A0 IVIN3V U URPPIH \ - ﬁoncu ’
NOLNVQYOr VIV "O'D 103royd d0¥d VI3V N

FOQNI mNoN Ihhm ZPE—J £€2'Z1 aing Man vav ,@W\
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld = e Y - & %

[l el o e

SNOILYOINNWNOD| [ s 5 % 8

Bonuosy —

9l 10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid
.

WV1S303d 30V1d
JTOHNVA 30V1d
4 3T10HANVH 30V1d
1INVA 30v1d

00S X3 NYHL TInd u71807

10Nd 3SV31 X3 N¥HL TInd
10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd
ONISYD + 3408 "¥Id

Hidden Ln

V34V NOILYOI'1ddY

S9L'8 1INANOD + 3408 "¥Id

ElE|ElE|E|E|S|S|S|S|S|S

1INONOD + HON3¥L
ALILNVND NOILdIMOs3a

Z
=)

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

SNOISIATY e

S\Wvid | 8e-¢0 —

SIvi3a ‘aN3oF1 | 20 =]
SIOVINOD '133HS ¥3A00 | 10

R #133HS

X3ANI 133HS

NOILVD01
193rodd W

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

|d ades,

1q abeg s , %

Agave Cir

(of

dVI ALINIDIA

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215

SVYX3l ‘NOLNVainor

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

YOLOVHLNOD NOILONYLISNOD 133418 AAITO 61LEL
oD i s Ge€6ECES

8006-GZr-viT

MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD F coN I I _ _ mlm — m
Wooy@Iyoaidle | utLep 1IN

6¥80-6CC- 18T

LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILVOINNNNOD YIILNOYS SNOILVYIOINNININOOD H3ILNONAH

S1OVINOD




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 9l 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

004 7IN8 M3IN TVI¥IV

TC I9vd 33S

VLT

T
g

S31ON VIO3dS

L1 39Vd 33S

W

— ANVIN3IAAIH—- —

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

"D3d YNOILIOQY ¥04 Z€Z OS3N OL ¥343y

JONVHVITO TVIIIV NNNININ

= 30w

NOILYTIVLSNI
03s0d0yd

L 318vL

VL3N

ONILSIX3

3104 X3

o€l

SS300V _3IT0IHIA ON

AVMOVOY ¥3HLO

081

AVMOYOY 3LVIS

L 3avL

ST 39vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |Z 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

¢C 39vd 33S

004 @TINE M3IN TVI¥3Y

9T 39vd 33S

9L

L — LW

HIDDEN LANE

Wy

/9

1/d

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O ¢¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOHI 62020720
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31LvA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 d71314 OL ALITISISNOSIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

004 d7IN8 M3N TVI¥3V.

TC A9Vd 33S

k44

HIDDEN LANE

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

A/

W




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date: 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications
Company proposes to place a _Place fiber by directional bore and aerial self-overlash

line within the right-of-way of __Lost Ln in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

*See attached
approx. 0.78/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway LostLn
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas
Date: 2/17125

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

D

2)
3)
4
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional
information:

)
2)
3)

Diameter
Wall Thickness
Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
Eliseo Perez Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

\ Xy
iy 0 FEIS 90 S60zes T 11d] XIdV'SPE'SY6'INOHd| 62022020 vap e HOHONY + A9 NMOQ \ ;w»e
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suosnjos |0 Xedy:¥ON3| :3.Lva NMYHA 9 310d NO ¥3SI 0¥vNo-n 4

82v0/ :3A0D .onw_ H3aINNN ANS QYZHYIAO TIVI¥IV " UBPPIH \\ : a%au ’

V3

U »
NOLNYQHOr Y34V "O'D) geeeees 103rodd JE) do¥a 1VId3v s ©®

14

14

- . %
FOQNI mNON —l_-_-_-n_ z._-m—a £eT'TL a1ng MIN VI3V A.we
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gId = EEV R VY NOLLYOTddY - & %

35 MIVMIAIS ¥ % §

m Z O :;( Q 7 Z D E z OQ v3 (Ha4) 8nH "1SIa ¥3814 30v1d

v3 9l 10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid

V3 WV1S303d 30V1d

v3 JTOHNVA 30V1d

L v3 4 3T10HANVH 30V1d
]

v3 L 1INVA 30v1d

. 00S X3 NYHL TInd

® ¢ o0 ° 10N@ 3sv31 X3 NYHL TInd

ONISYO + 3408 ¥I0

S9L'8 1INANOD + 3408 "¥Id

14
14
14 10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd
14
IE]
14

1INONOD + HON3¥L
ALILNVND NOILdIMOs3a

R _agomiewey

Z
=)

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

SNOISIATY e

SNV1d | 8¢—¢0
Sv13d 'AN393T 20
SLOVINOO ‘133HS ¥3A0O L0
3L #133HS

X3ANI 133HS

NOILVD01
193rodd W

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

|d ades,

1a abeg

Agave Cir

dVI ALINIDIA

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215

o o et 0 SYX3l ‘NOLNvaynor

YOLOVHLNOD NOILONYLISNOD 133418 AAITO 61LEL
oD i s Ge€6ECES

8006527712

MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOLLONYLSNOD F coN —I— —I— — — mlm — m
woo yBIyosIqle uEp IV
6v80-622- 16

LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILVOINNNNOD YIILNOYS SNOILVYIOINNININOOD H3ILNONAH

S1OVINOD




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O €l 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI . Wy .. W .. .. 7y .. W .. ™ .. Y.
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
378VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOY¥OHIANN f— — - — — — — — e ZwH FWO\H - — — — [

1 39vd 33S

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥IILNOYS A8 QIHSITEVLST SYM
3NITAIANNS ALYIJONd YO AIAUNS AYVANNOS ON “NOILYWHOANI
2118Nd 40 HOYYISIY AG IHSIIEY.LSI FUIM SINI AVM 40 LHOIY [ i3

/ . A i T - Wy - /s . / . A S g—

¥3

x4 v,

ysl

P/L:

04 d7IN8 M3IN V¥V

S31ON VIO3dS e




“d38NNN;
Ge6ECES 1o3roYd

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm
NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D)

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

NT1SOT

W .. Wy

n

Wy

Y

e .. W

038 - ONY == S
*Bip noA aloye
8¢ 4O ¥l 39vVd -—LONISIOXVL] 0¥} :FTvOS .u. Ra ey
boggy - e 0 eteeZes 3 11d) X3dY'GPT G¥6:INOHd|  §202°20°20 MO SJEUM MOUY|
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suonnjos 0 xedy:HONI| :31YA NMYHA

ey

Wy

Ny

Wy

NT.LSOT - —

W

Wy .. N .. /¥

I ——

[

W,zz\

£YT

ST A9Vd 33S

061

004 @1ING MIN TYRIV

£5C

€T 39vd 335 i\ !




VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML
8¢ 4O Sl 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS
Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20

suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

“d38NNN;

82y0. '3A0D .:oﬁ 5E6E28S

NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|
B - - - - - - - — — NITIISO1T - - - - - - - ]
. .. Vi iy Y ~ A e 2y o .. g /y W
[72]
m
x 204 @1IN8 M3IN VIRV w
m
v : (0]
2 m
9 _ i
m , »
=
-]
s




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 9l 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

W

- — NTILSOT - -

e

Y

S31ON VIO3dS

L1 39Vd 33S

£LZ

962

004 @7INg M3IN TVI¥3V

‘D34 WNOLLIAQY ¥04 Z£Z OSIN OL ¥343d
JONVHVITO VIV ANWININ

= 30w

ONILSIX3

NOILYTIVLSNI
03s0d0yd

L 318vL

3104 X3

VL3N

0°€L[ SS300V ITDH3IA ON
AVMOVOY ¥3HLO
081 AVMOYOY 3LVIS

L 3avL

ST 39vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O Ll 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3 “d38NNN;
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

ey

V/d

1/d

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

9T I19Vd 33S

NTISOT -~ - - -

W .. /4 .. Vel

/3 o .. /4

S31ON VIO3dS

002

8T 39vd 33S

92T

004 aTINg MIN VN3V

P/L-

P/

P/L

991




VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wmvoﬁmooo.:oxm_ ”mmms_:z
NOLNYAYOr :VIHY .O.L Ge6€Ces

103rodd
LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

038 - ONY == S
*Bip nok a1pje
8¢ 4O 8l 39vVd -—LONISIOXVL] 0¥} :FTvOS .u. Ra ey
boggy - e 0 eteeZes 3 11d) X3dY'GPT G¥6:INOHd|  §202°20°20 MO SJEUM MOuY|

N /: .. /3. /4 . e . W

- N1ISOT — — - - - - -

/y .. e

W

l

EE} . HT4

S31ON VIO3dS

6T 39Vd 33S

B:124

004 a1INE M3IN VI3V

pL—a

P/L

P/

P/L

LT 39Vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 61 ‘39Vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

| oz 3ovd aas

d

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy

J
N
/s W M M W M /u Vi /s “
- — — — - NTISOT -
o ./“—p " " / ™ ™ Ve /x /2 "
i Y3\ Y3 3
L S 822 22e
) (2]
370d SNILSIX3 0L H
IS QHVNO-N HOVLLY
504/M LINGNOD 3daH LL¥aS| o
5211 308 TYNOLLORI 4 >
(2]
. 504 a1ing MIN TRV m
[
-]

S31ON VIO3dS




VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML
8¢ 4O 0Z :39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS
Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20

suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

“d38NNN;

82y0. '3A0D .:oﬁ 5E6E28S

NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

W

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|
— — NTISOT — - - - - - I
F aa )
na . AN .. .. /4 o ——n—]

004/M LINANOD 3dQH LL-¥4as
.S¢'L-1 3408 TYNOILOFYIA

6T 39Vd 33S




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date:__ 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications

Company proposes to place a Place fiber by directional bore

line within the right-of-way of _Persimmon Dr in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

* See attached
approx. 0.36/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway Persimmon Dr
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas
Date: 2/17125

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George “Butch“ Pawelek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s

- TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd

----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

pAD'8cH 40 - eRis a0 coeezes - 3711
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

X3dV'$¥C'G¥6:INOHI §202°L0°20
suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

va

HOHONY + AN NMOJ

370d NO d3SI¥ Q¥vNd—n

wNvON_m_DOO.IOXm
NOLNYQHOr Y34V "O'D)

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;
103rodd

AND  QV3HI3A0

VI3V

d0dd

VI3V

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

££T'TL

alng MmN

VI3V

[l el o e

HSYTY3IA0

“IVI3Y

ES

UEENE]

¥ %Y

4S

HIVM3AIS

¥ %Y

SNOILVOINAWNOO

(HO4) 8nH "ISIa y3al4 3ov1d

Januouy

.
® ¢ 0 °

9l

10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid

WV1S303d 30V1d

JTOHNVA 30V1d

4

3T10HANVH 30V1d

1INVA 30v1d

00S X3 NYHL TInd

10Nd 3SV31 X3 N¥HL TInd

10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd

ONISYO + 3408 ¥I0

S9L'8

1INANOD + 3¥08 "MId

ElE|ElE|E|E|S|S|S|S|S|S

1INONOD + HON3¥L

Z
=)

ALILNVNOD

NOILdIMOs3a

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

J0L —

SNOISIATY

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215
14393H NOANYE

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

HOL1OVHLNOD NOILONHLSNOD

woo ny@meysueio B Apue VNI
800652712
MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD

wWooIy@Iyoaiq|e’| uLiep IYINT

6¥80-6CC- 18T
LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILYOINNWINOD H3ILNOYA

SNV1d

8¢—¢0

Sv13d 'AN393T

20

SLOVINOO ‘133HS ¥3A0O

L0

3L

#133HS

X3ANI 133HS

S1OVINOD

1 uapPIH

Hidden Ln

u11507

Agave Cir

L V34V NOLLYOIddY

dVI ALINIDIA

SVYX3l ‘NOLNvainor
13341S A0 61€1
G€6€CCs
100CH HL14-d14d

SNOILVIINNININOD d3ILNO™H

jillo Dr

19 9neBy

Guaj

|d ades,

1a abeg




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O ¥Z 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS
Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

- - - - - -UEV UVUd ALNIIUY - - - - - - i_w -

004/M 1INANOD 3dQH L1-40S |

.SC’L-C 3408 TYNOILOZNIA

o
VR wh Wit oy wp—]
SNOISIAIY — & - &
*MOLOVYLINOO 3IHL 40 ISNIdX3T IHL LV 38 TIVHS QIUUNONI fesm 50 q T o N S Th—_——__ & |
S3IOVINVA 11V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3¥ 3131dWOD 'NolLon¥isNoo b —  —— — — — — — + — — — — — — — — — — — —_—— T i} |||ﬂﬁ||“|_
OL ¥OI¥d SIILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYDYIANN 11V s e S
31007 a71314 OL ALITISISNOdSTY SNOLOVHLINOO IHL SI LI LOovX3 | 3
ATI¥YSSIOIAN LON 3¥Y Lnd SNOILYAYISEO 7314 ANV SA¥003d | () > TR [}
378VIIVAY WO¥4 031107d N338 IAVH SIILITILN ANNo¥O¥3aNn | M HH .¥2X,06X,£L 30V1d | At H
m
SNOILYOINNWAOO ¥3ILNOY¥S AS GIHSI18VLSI SYM | g : | )
3NITAIAUNS ALYIONd HO AINUNS AMVANNOE ON 'NOLLYAROSNI | o8 10d ¥IMOT4 9LX.LLX,LL FOVId >
OI18Nd 40 HOYYISIY A8 QIHSINEVLST FHIM SINIT AVM 0 LHOI i o)
[0] b m
m S s _ N
N
(¢, ] _ 3 | W
_ 4 1INY3d mm@m dvod 43dNN |
]
> > AT41VYd3d3S d=1L1INY3d 39 Ol _ o 3
Pl
_ @
: _ . 2
| | S
|
S 3 ¥ _ z N
_ o
P >
! | <
. m
‘ [ |
s s “ HH .ZX,06X.£1 30V 1d
| !
g
J ||LI__._\1 S —/d
<
N i | _
!
—P/L- . P - 7 — — / T
—] | | ! |
: . uj
s 3 a g |
S3LON TVIO3dS | 0€£ 39vd 335 | 3 _ il




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 0¢ FOVd| - 10M1SIAXYL| 0¥l :FTVOS] B1ip noA a109q 11eg

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20 'MoJ9q SJeym mouy
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld _

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

d

1INd3d 39049 dVO0d 43dNN _
A131vd3d3S d3111INd3d 39 Ol

1/d
d

1/d

d
1/d

04/M LINANOD 3daH L1-4as

.S2°L-Z 3408 TYNOILOIA
HH .pZX.0€X.£L 30V 1d

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001 Q71314 OL ALITIBISNOdS3Y SHOLOVHINOO IHLSIL‘Wovx3 . oSt -———
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y \k\ D D
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN : €

HH .¥2X.9€X.4Z 30V 1d

¥ 39vd 33S

L L

/5

3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM Wy o t o w
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY H

S31ON VIO3dS




-—-:03s

- TONY)|

= ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O €€ ‘39vd

----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

pAD'8cH 40 - eRis a0 coeezes - 3711
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

X3dV'$¥C'G¥6:INOHI

§202°L0°20

suogn|os N0 Xady:HONT| :3.1vA NMYHA

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;

8¢¥0. :3A00 .IOXM_

NOLNYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

1/d.

V/d

1INd3d 3409 dvOod 43dNN
A131vVd3d3S d311INHd3d 39 Ol

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥as

HH bZx,0€X,.L 30V 1d .G2'L-C 3408 TYNOILOF¥Ia

HH .¥ZX,9€X,¥Z 30V1d

S31ON VIO3dS

HH .¥ZX,0€X,LL 30V1d

/4.

Vd

HH .pZX,0€X.LL 30V 1d

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

Vd

/d;

VA




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 9¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wNvON_m_n_OO.IOXm ”mmm_s_DZ
NOLNYQYOr :Y3dY .O.M_ geeeees 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

10d ¥3IMOT4 .ELX,LLX,LL IOV 1d

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-4AS
.SCL-C 3408 TYNOILOIA

HH .¥ZX,0€X,LL 3OV1d

HH .vZX.9EX.4C 30V1d

1INHd3d 3409 dvOd 43AdNN
A131Vd3d3S d3LLINGg3d 39 OL

d:

7 10d ¥IMOT4 ,ELX,LLX,LL 3OV 1d

*Bip nok a10j9q llea
"MO[3(] SJeym mouy|

HH .¥ZX.0€X.LL 30V 1d

I
|

- — -3AIMA NOWNISYId— —

LE 39Vd 33S




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date: 2/17/25

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications

Company proposes to place a Place fiber by directional bore

line within the right-of-way of Wolfberry Dr in Precinct__3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

*See attached
approx. 0.17/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions™.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 27 day of February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “/ow pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{M a/é&&m

Title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No. 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13

(98]



To: Roadway _Wolfberry Dr
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset_
County Precincts No.3  Atascosa County, Texas

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e  General Special Provisions:
e Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
O as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

D

2)
3)
4
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional
information:

)
2)
3)

Diameter
Wall Thickness
Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
Eliseo Perez Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



-—-:03s

- TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O |0 39vd

----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

pAD'8cH 40 - eRis a0 coeezes - 3711
VYSOOSV.LY ‘ALND

X3dV'$¥C'G¥6:INOHI §202°L0°20
suopnjos Y xedy:¥ONI| :3LvA NMYHA

va

HOHONY + AN NMOJ

370d NO d3SI¥ Q¥vNd—n

wNvON_m_DOO.IOXm
NOLNYQHOr Y34V "O'D)

Ge6ECES

“d38NNN;
103rodd

AND  QV3HI3A0

VI3V

d0dd

VI3V

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

££T'TL

alng MmN

VI3V

[l el o e

HSYTY3IA0

“IVI3Y

ES

UEENE]

¥ %Y

4S

HIVM3AIS

¥ %Y

SNOILVOINAWNOO

(HO4) 8nH "ISIa y3al4 3ov1d

Januouy

.
® ¢ 0 °

9l

10d ¥3M0OT4 30Vid

WV1S303d 30V1d

JTOHNVA 30V1d

4

3T10HANVH 30V1d

1INVA 30v1d

00S X3 NYHL TInd

10Nd 3SV31 X3 N¥HL TInd

10Na ¥3IINOY4 X3 NYHL TINd

ONISYO + 3408 ¥I0

S9L'8

1INANOD + 3¥08 "MId

ElE|ElE|E|E|S|S|S|S|S|S

1INONOD + HON3¥L

Z
=)

ALILNVNOD

NOILdIMOs3a

STV.1OL 1O3rodd a3LvnILS3

J0L —

SNOISIATY

woosu-oyBuLqaYd 1IVINT
010926215
14393H NOANYE

dNO¥D AFTISNOH ‘Wald 40 INVN

HOL1OVHLNOD NOILONHLSNOD

woo ny@meysueio B Apue VNI
800652712
MVHSNIHO AGNY :NOILONYLSNOD

wWooIy@Iyoaiq|e’| uLiep IYINT

6¥80-6CC- 18T
LHOFHETV NI¥EVA "ONIIIIANIONT

SNOILYOINNWINOD H3ILNOYA

SNV1d

8¢—¢0

Sv13d 'AN393T

20

SLOVINOO ‘133HS ¥3A0O

L0

3L

#133HS

X3ANI 133HS

S1OVINOD

1 uapPIH

Hidden Ln

u11507

NOILVD01
193rodd W

Agave Cir

L V34V NOILYOITddY

dVI ALINIDIA

SVYX3l ‘NOLNvainor
13341S A0 61€1
G€6€CCs
100CH HL14-d14d

SNOILVIINNININOD d3ILNO™H

19 9neBy

jillo Dr

Guaj

|d ades,

1a abeg




— 039 — oNY — GrIL

8¢ 40 20 39vd ~—LOMLSIAXVL| OV} ‘3TVOS

oty 0-ws D e 3 113) X3dV'SPZ'SY6'INOHd| 520220720

VSOOSVLY ALND| suoanios im0 xedy:4ON3| :3LYA NMYHT

82v0. ‘3000 .:oﬁ cesezeg SIANNN

NOLNYQYOr VY "0°0| 103ro¥d
L00ZH S202 H11d N.LAr
NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gid

iy
0
=
-
O

SNOILVOINAWNOO

SNOISIATY

1IV.L3d ONISSOYD - 3404 TVNOILOFYId

*+S3ILMILN 13M MOT38 QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS LINANOO ‘I18ISV34 JIHMs+

SNV1d NO Q3LViS
FONVAVITD SV (S)LNANOD 30v1d

NIW 8¢

09

S0v95 ONISIXT, AYMINEG H0 AVMGYOd

30%y9 40 INIOd hmukol_\\

“013 ‘1¥3IAINO ‘3SYNOD ¥ILVM 40 ,0G NHLIM dI ViIX3 2L HLIM
SNOILYDO0T ¥3HLIO TV 1V ¥3A00 40 HLd3a WNAWININ .8+ -1 3ION

378V O1LdO ¥3dI4 B
Q314103dS SV 's3daH YO/aNY
SLONAYIANNI 40 ¥3GNNN ANY

W3 d314103dS SV LINANOD

“NIW 8% *10dXL
NIN .Z¥ "ALID

3avuo ONILSIX3
1INANOD Y04
NOILD3S SSOHD 3404 T¥YNOILO3HId

«Ou 11V13A TVOIdAL

03y TYNOLLIAQY ¥04 2€Z OSIN OL ¥343y
JONVIVITO TVIHIV WNINININ
oY)

=

ONILSIX3

NOILVTIVLSNI
Q3s0d0yd

AVYLNIN

SS300V_3I10IH3A ON
AVMOVOM H3HLO
AVMAYOY 3LVLS
L 3avl

318v0 OlLdo
¥3914 g3S0do¥d

Q314103dS SV S3daH
O/ ANV SLONANANNI
40 HIFTWNN ANV W3
Q314103dS SV LINANOD
3daH ad3s0dodd
40 NOLLO3S SSOHD

w8 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

378v0 OILdO Y3814 ®
a314103dS SV 's3daH YO/ANY
S1ONAYINNI 40 ¥IGWNN ANY
W3 @314103dS SV LINANOD:

Zle
92
VI¥ILYIN 3384 NES
MOOY HLIM SYIAVT .9 2 Wu
NI ST4OVE LOVdNOD = =
=k
3dVL YINAVIN
pn

3AVHO ONILSIX3

LINANOD 30V 1d ® HONFML
WV 1IVL3A TVOIdAL

YIMOL NOISSINSNVHL

andHs O 3704 NOISSINSNVAIL

3L @

INIWEAVD ¥BY B LNONVITO ¥3LVMILSYM

10d ¥3mO14 03S0dOdd TWOIdAL ‘FTOHNVA

10d ¥3MOT4 ONILSIX3 A3INE 31VH9
VLS303d 03S0d0¥d NOIS ¥
Y31IN SO m

=]

Q

o

WISIAId ONUSIXI O
[

JTOHNYA 03S0d0¥d IVOIdAL “IAIVA X

FTOHNYA ONILSIX3 Y3ILIN ¥3LVM

®
INVHOAH 3414 @
IWNOIS OAVAL
40 1HOM 133ulS
HOHONY %
104 Goom man>—®

AND ® 3104 GOOM X3 —@

1INVA a3S0d0dd

LINVA ONILSIX3

JI0HANVH 03sodo¥d [

JTOHANVH ONUSIX3  [EH

aN3937 TO9INAS NONINOD

TIVMAYIH “TIYM ONINIVLIY N — |
bececoieceeeeeed

8dN0 ONOWV LIINI —— — L]
03SS3034 ¥0 QMVANVIS —

INI¥d1004 ONIdNE

AIN3W3AVd 40 3903

AVmM3ais

3NM HOLa
3d071s 40 30L

3d01S 40 dOL

JWIO3T3 AVIHYINO —@————— 30—
dd dd
Ol410FT3 ANNOYDHIANN n——O0—
sV —— 09— O—
1843AN0 X08 _ 084 S X .8
NIV WNOLS ——— a O}
NIYW 30804 ILVMILSVM o NA—MM—O—
YALVMILSYM M ——O—
ENQRENTY )
vy Q¥vNo
30N34
XX 40 ALID
AMVONNOE NOLLOIOSRINT ———— + ——p——— - —
XX 40 ALID
INIISYI ——pEwssva X T T
AN 101 / ALM3dodd ———1/d
AVM 40 LHOI ——W— —— . ———
S3dAL 3ANIT NOWWOD
dOYQ TVNIY wee® ®
od od >
ONILSIXT OL HSYTHING s {3 e Qe |
(NMOHS MOHONY "d0¥d) 3, n_en_ oot o a
Tovinoo wan DTy B oo, &
(LNONOD G3NMO-8NS) [
00S ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd
ANONOD IV o e [S
ONILSIX3 N¥HL TINd S
LINANOO ¥3LINOYA s L 2
ONILSIX3 MYHL TInd = g
HONTL 3S0d0Nd u S
El
3408 03S0d0¥d 8a

S3dAL 3NIT NOILVTIVLSNI 3SOdO¥d

S31ON VIO3dS

"STVA3Q TYOIJAL ¥3A0 30N3Q303¥d vl SINW3NINDIY NOLOIGSIHN® 318VOMddy ‘AONVAINOSId ANV JI €
“L03rO¥d A¥3A3 OL AlddV ION AVW STVI3Q TV Z
‘IVOS OL NMVAA LON STIvVI3a L

STIv.13d 1vOIdAL

AN3O37 ALITILN 8 ANIT dSO




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O 9¢ 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALND| suognjos IA0 Xedy:¥ONI| :3.LvA NMYQ

wmvoﬁmooo.:oxm_ ”mmms_:z
NOLNYAYOr :VIHY .O.L Ge6€Ces

103rod
LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

€€ 319Vd 33S

S31ON VIO3dS

R/W

—— -JAINA AYHIESTOM ———

— -3AIMA NOWNISHId—— — ———

R/W

004/M 1INANOD 3daH LL-4as
.GZ°L-Z 3404 TVYNOILOFHIa
— |
HH VO408%,LL 30V 1INYd3d 3409 avOod d3dNN
A131Vd3d3S d311INgNS 39 O1
2

LE 39Vd 33S




-—-:03s - TONY)| = ‘dHSNML

8¢ 4O /g 39vd ----:LORLSIaXYL|  O¥:l ‘3OS

Bo'eey 40 - ass a0 eeezes 31| X3dV'SYC GY6:INOH §202°L0°20
VSOOSY.LY ‘ALND) suoinjos A0 xedy:y¥ON3| :31vA NMYHA

8¢¥0. :3A00 .IOXM_ 5865285 “d38NNN;
NOLINYQHOr :V3dY "O'D) 103rodd

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 1TV ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d FL3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

>

've 3DVd 33S

R/W

P/

—P— -

R/W

JARMA AYHIFITIOM— —

INSL

InstL

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥as
.SC°L-C 3408 TYNOILOFHIA

Vd

/d

/d

HH .y2X,0€X.LL 30V 1d

8€ 39vd 33S

d

/d

1/d

d

*Bip nok a10j9q llea

*MOJa(| S4eUm Mouy




“d38NNN;

8¢¥0/ ‘300 'HOX3
1_ Ge6ECES 1o3roYd

NOLNYQHOr :V3dY "O'D)

LO0ZH S202 HLLd NLAr
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3gld

SNOILVOINAWNOO

Januou

SNOISIATY

" YOLOVYLNOD 3IHL 40 ISNIAX3 IHL LV 38 TIVHS dIHUNONI
SIOVINVA 17V ANV ANV 40 ¥IVd3d 3L3TdNOD 'NOILONYLSNOD
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILITILN ANV SNOILONYLSEO ANNOYOYIANN 1TV
31v001d7314 OL ALITISISNOISIY SYOLOVHLINOD IHL SI LI "LOVX3
ATI¥YSSIOIN LON ¥V LNE SNOILYAYISEO 01314 ANV SAHOO3Y
3T78VIIVAY WO¥4 d31107d N334 JAVH S3ILINILN ANNOHYOHUIANN

"SNOILYOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOYd A9 A3HSIT8YLSI SYM
3ANIT AIAYNS ALYIJOYd YO AIAYNS AYVYANNOE ON ‘NOILVINYOINI
178Nd 40 HOYVIASIY A8 IHSINEYLST 3HIM SINIT AVM HO LHOIY

S31ON VIO3dS

p/L

S€ 39Vd 33S

P/L:

- — P ——r—

10d 4IMOT LELX, LLX,LL FOVId

004/M 1INANOD 3daH LL-¥as
.ST'L-C 3408 TYNOILOFYIA

— -3AIMA AYYIF4TOM

R/W

10d 4IMOTH LELX,LLX, LL 3DV1d

004/M LINANOD 3daH LL-¥4as
.SC'L-C 3408 TYNOILOFHIA

HH .7ZX.0€X.LL 30V 1d

039 - ONY = GRS T 5
*Bip noA aloye
8¢ 40 8¢ Fovd| -~ LOWISIAXVL] 0¥l ‘T vOS f £€ 39Vd 335 .u. Ra ey
by 40- s N0 eeiee 1) X3dV'SYT SY6'INOHd| 6202 £0°20 Ve —Vd—— i ——Vd—  ——Vd—— - 'MOJa(] SJeUm mouy|
VSOOSV.LY ‘ALNO| stonnios im0 xedy:¥ONE| :31va NMYHA,

1INd3d 3409 dvOd J43dNN

A13LVd3d3S

>

' - 1

10d ¥3IMOT4 .ELX,LLX,LL 30V 1d

d3Lingns 3g ol




Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commercial Us‘e: ¥
FEE: G PAID: 2
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date: 2/17125

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78G26

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications

Company proposes to place a _Place fiber by directional boring

line within the right-of-way of Taylor Rd in Precinct_ 3
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

*See attached
approx. 0.5/mile

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“* PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction,

2. Qur firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions”.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN [F SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the27_ day of_February ,2025 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . {(Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
preposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached .
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached : OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”}

propesed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit {(if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or

signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signature /{w aj&éﬂ-& i

Title ENg@ineering Dept Manager

Address 3550 S Bryant Blvd
San Angelo, Tx 76903
Phone No, 972-977-0161

Fax No

2012-08-13 3



To: Roadway Taylor Rd
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset__

County Precincts No.2  Atascosa County, Texas
Date: 217125

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. Tt is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line. subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

¢  General Special Provisions:

* Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
[J as indicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1}

2)
3)
4
3)
6)
7
8)
9)

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2) Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4) Minimum Yield Strength

5y Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
George Pawelek Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



w1038 — "ONY| — gHaN

10 40 W0 39vd| ARSI - ovl ITYOS)
S lyrey sty -s55; T XAV 5P 56 INCHJ S70Z 1020
| YSOOSYLY ALNG]| suamjes g Tady yEING] :91va NWYHG

9Z¥OL FA0D .zoxm— cogozes  H3BANN

NOLNYQHOM wIuY "0 123roud|

100H S202 HLLY NLYr
NOLLDNMLSNQD ¥3ald

SNOILVIOINNIWWOD

HOHZNY + AN9 NMOd
J10d_NO_¥3SI_Qu¥n9-n
AND QYIHUIAO WIEIV
J0NO WIYIY

QHNE MIN TTYRIIY
HEY1HIAD © WINdY

LNIMGAYI ¥ 7 o

ATYMINS b ¢ o

G104) Bivl 15K 380 10v1d
B 1G4 HIMOH ToV1d

TWIS303d I d
IIOHNYH 35vd
Ll 8 JTOHANYH 32%d
. . 1WA 30 d
® . 05 X3 NgAL TNd
™ .

LMK 35931 X3 N¥HL 1Nd
1IN0 H3ILNOHA ¥3 N¥HL Tind
INIEY] + W08 HI

L I ]

- ([t { ] o [ ] ] i ] [ o e Lol [ L [ ]

T LNGNGD + 3¥0A "WIg
LINONGT + HINZA_
1HN[ALLNYND| HOLLIRIZE3A

$TVL0OL L03r0Odd O3LVHLLSE

SNOISIATY i -

SHVIg | 20-(0
SIv130 OMIDIT Z0
SLIOVINOD “LI3HS HIADD Lo
L #13JH8

X3ANI 133HS

V3IUY NOLLYD ddY ——r>

& [N

n_.e.z >._,.“._“ZHUH>
O SN $°0 HLYON avoy

HOLOVHINGD NOLLONILSNOD ANIT ALNNOD INO¥4 AVONH HOTAVL
. 6€6€CES

inshsﬂgzﬂwa LOOYH S20Z H1ld NLYF

1HITHITY NRYYC ‘ONRISNIONS

SNOILYOINNWWOD HIlINGHA SNOLLYIOINNININOD H3ILNOXNA

SLOVINGD




e HENY — S
——LOMESaXEL  ObL S3TWDS]
SZ0T"L0°20|

“HITRNN]

SEEESES 103rcd

LOOFH STOZ HLL4 NLYr
NOILDNYLSNOD y3dld

SNOILVIOINNIWNOD

Januo.

SNOISIATY

V130 ONISSOYUD - JHOE TYNOLLIFHIA

5TUTLN L34 ROT38 CTTVESN 38 TIvHS UNCNGD “ITISVES 3WITHMee

SNYIn NO_ (VIS
\\M (SIINGNGD 3 d

NIN
09

TYAINE U0 Teava \
IOWHD 40 _HIOd LS3IMCT

043 JNIAING CTSUNOD HEIvM H0 05 NHUM A velldd ZL Hiw
SNOUY20T HIHLD 1TV LY HIAGD 40 Hid30 WNWININ g% T JI0N

F1EVD L0 H3AEH 7
/93115345 BV S3d0H HOKNY
SLONCA3NI] 0 HZAWNN ANY

@ N3 Q3141535 SY LINANOD

‘Nt BF LOOXL
NIW 2P ALID

30vHo BNUSIKT
LINANGD ¥O4
NOLLDIS SSOHD 3HOH TWNOILDIHIA

«Ju 1IVL3A TYOIdAL

‘039 WNOUHIGY MO4 20¢ 053N DL ddd3y

JINVHVITI TVIHAY WNININIW

[[ae1] ss300v TohizA oF
AYMOVOY_HIMIC
ANGWOH IrviS

LTl

TS D1id0 ¥ T
A3HI12345 SY $.Ad0H HOONY
§LONAYINNY 40 HISHNN ANY

M OHDIDS §v LINKANGD

WINLYN T3
HIOHHIIM SHIAY &
NIETIDOVE LOVANGD
FdVL AN i
@\\/\Eﬁ v o Tiavo 03lune A0S TS
CILIIS v 33d0H
O/ OHY SLONYINM
40 HIBNIN ANY W3 0D SHUSPE
Q3038 S LNONGD
3d0H Q3S0dCud
40 NOILD3S 8504D LINANOD 307 1d '# HONIHL

o TIVLIA TVOIdAL

o% V130 TVOIdAL

NN LZF ALY

enws 3 Ex TN ﬁqJ
e
JLELEAZIE |
10 HIMOYS QISOUOH
10< ¥IMONI ONUSDHE @
WIS303d 0300k
Wi§303d ONUSKI O
TIOHNYH GISOCION
oK oNusia  [Ew]
LINYA 03500
s gHUSEE 2
3 UHGMYH 03504080

FoHaNw SHUSIXY  [EH]

HIMCL NOISSISNYN L 1\4

+
ey

TM0d NRSSIMENYHL

o]

PIONYII0 HIMMILTEM e
TeidAL " TIOHNYH

LW Avs

- RO

NS
HIAN Y

AL “IATeA

HIIM A3

* s~

ANYHOAH Jul

TYNOIS Diddval *
HO MO 133alS

g
JKd COOM waN
AND 7 3104 200K X —@

aN39D3T TOGHWAS NOWWOD

TIWHONIH “Them DHINWLIY

HiEd1204 INIAINE

B4ND SNOTY 13T
QITTITZY HO CRVANVLS

JNIWEAY] §0 3003

e —

HIHIOS - e
3NN 404
34075 40 0L . . -
305 40 0L
WHIOTE AVRANO — B ————
«dd da
HHLITII AMNOUDHICNN —_—
S - ee——— —
Le3AND %08 — N
NiYHO WHO|S —— I.ﬁn
NIYA 3304 HIUYKIITVR e A= — (e
ARG o b —— (-
N AN ——— ~—
s o [THCEECEETTTIIEEECET
v Qavna
oM
XX JO ALK
AHYONNOR —— + =
XK 30 ALD
NN —— TIa X T
T IO/ AIHIG0N Wd - —
AYM, 20 LHOW w—

S3dAL INFT NCHHOD

dCE0 VI

ONUSIXT 01 HEWTHIAD
(MWGHS HOHOHY “dDdd)
LIVINOS MON

(IFONQD NG -ENS)
305 SHUSIXI el 1M

1INCNOD 3OS
DHELSKE NHHL TING

HINJL Q35008d

3808 Q380408 -

e} e————
de ' dod

—— g [B
dd 00t <d =
Pt 7Y m—r—
ad o0 cd

— i — | — —

— —— ] — —_

— ——| b —

ONAGHINIOND

e ——

$3dA1 TN NOLLV 11TV, 5M 03804084

S310ON TVIO3ds

EINIIA TYOlakl MIAD JONIOOEN JWVL SINGRZHINOZY NOLLKISIING 30V TddY AINYOROSD W 4 T
123 ol v Lo o ece 1y 2 ST LA TYDIdAL

AN3D3T ALIMELN ® NI 4SO




NOILLONYLSNOD ¥3gld

Januoi4

SNOISIASH

" WOLIYHLINOD 3HL 42 3SNIdX3 IHL Ly 38 1IWHS AIWENINI
SADYAYA 1TV ANV ANY 40 HIV43B 3131400 ‘NOILINALSNOD
CL HOIES SILITELN QNY SNOLLINYLEE0 ONNCYOYIIRG 1TV

AL¥I01 Q1314 DL ALFIBISNCd S3d SHOLDYHINGD IHL SI U1 L3
ATHYESIIAN LON JHY LNE SNOILYAYISEC 01314 ONY SOHODIY
FEVIIVAY AOHA 031 1074 N33A JAYK S31LTILO0 ANNOHOHIANA

CENCILY2INNAWED HIILNOHS AB GIHSITEVLIET Svm
INNT ASAHNS ALHId0HE HO ATANNS AHYANNOH ON NOLLYWHOLKI
BN IO HIFYISIY AQ QIHSNEYLS I THIN SINN AWM 40 LHEHY

S31ON WVID3dS

e

o —M——

NOLNYQENOr 30 ALID
ALNNA YSOISVLY

’ v

ANNIAY HONOYD

— o3s| — 9Ny — aan] y "

7o 30 60 3ovd RSO AL ov T s f g

Syl TN ¥3dvarZere ANOHd| 52074070 i

VSOISY.LY JALNO] suonios pu xady HoON3! 31 vd Nwyad : |

$2v0Z '3003 "HOXT ecoczes  UIIANN i

NOLNYHOF WY "0°D) 193rOH I
LOOVH ST0Z H11d NLYr

— A — . —— uA

“Hip nof alopeq es
"MOJo0) 51RUM Rouy]

+ e R

. A

L A

e aw—— p————

$039Vd 335 |

B

ayou HOAVL

W Al L. [ —"Y ¥ J Y ¥ I
.
Yy o — T ey, = ey NP
avoy INVT AYINNOD ,
S B N o o
t NOINVOANOC 40 ALK
+ A—4 7 p —— " - o WA ——p— - - "
- ﬁc ALNNOS YSOOSYLY
. N )

P —

204/M 1INGNCD 3H0H £ 1445
5371-1 TH0T TVHOLLOTKE

HH FTXHEXFT I3




Januoi4

»
® o8 "

SNOISIAIY

" HOLOWHLINGD 3HL 40 ISNIJXT IHL [V 38 TTVHS 0I6UADNI
SIOFYHYI 11¥ ONY ANY 40 BIvdId 313 TdWO3 "NDILINYLSNOD
01 ¥OIYd SILUMNILA CNY SNOLLDAYLSA0 ANNOYDYIANA 11¥
A1vI07 Q1314 01 ALIHBKNOSS3H SHOLIVHLINGD JHL §] LI 'Lovks
ATYYSSIDAN LON JdV LNE SHOILYANISAC 071314 OhY STHODAY
FIEVIAYAY HONA 01104 NI IAYH STILITELN ANACHOHIANN

SNOILYIINNWROD HIAILNOHY AR OIHSITAYLIST SYM
AN ASAHNS AL¥Id0OHd 30 AFANNS ANYONNDS ON 'NOLLYIWHOANI
I8N 3O HOSYISTY AG TIHSHIBV LS TH I SIANTT AVM 40 THO Y

S3ALON TVID3dS

S0 39vd 335

——u
i

— 038 —ONd —
10 30 v0 3ovd T T I THRER L €039vd 335 _ “Bip nok as0j8q 20
biplaroyweony-igzis IS XIV'SPT'SPE INOHd|  SZOZ'LO'TO "MO3() S18YM Moty
| ¥SODSYLY JALND| swinps pug xedy ONT| ‘Aeva Nl ’
9EF0L 3002 "HIXT ceaezes  HUBNNN
NCNYOHO YWY '0'9 1o3royd| z
LOOYH SZ0T HALD NLNr
NOLLDNWLSNOD ¥38ld

J04M LINGNCD 3daH LLHaS
JST 11 RO TYNOLLOIHK




— 338 ~—oNg — , T
1030 50 _3ovd —— ISR 0F1 ATvos ¥0 39vd 335 — L _m “Bip nok aiojeq ey
ngApre ey ¥IAVEFT 6 THOH]) 52027070 z ! g "MOJaq Sieym mouy
YSODSYLY ALNGI suotnios Iug xsdy-yoNI| 3L¥ NMYHT | g :
HEPOL 300D HIXT stoezns  HSANNN # \ \
NOLNYONOr VY ‘0D 193roud 2
LOOPH S20Z HLLd NLJr
NOLLONYLSNOD ¥3ald

_’ _”,_ wd
Jonuoi .

SNOISIATY

m. '
" HOLOYHINGD 3IHL 40 ISNIGXI IHL LY 39 1T¥HS J3HUNINI
SIDYAVA TIV ONY ANY 40 HIYdIYH 1T 1dHOD NOILINYLSROD
O] ¥ONdd S3ILNLLN ONY SNQILONYLSAD QNAGHEYIATNN 71V
31¥307 071314 OL ALIMMEISNOdSTY SHOLIVEINOGY IHL S L) '13vx3
AMYSSIDIN LON 39Y LN SNOILYAYISEC Q7314 ONY SUHGDEY
FTIEYYCAY WOH 4 G31107d N333 3AVH S3|LITILN ONAONSHIONN

avou B0TAVL

SNOHLYIINNHWOD HIANLNGHS A8 AFHSITAVLISI SVAM

I L
/ | ! d
NI ASANNS ALHISO N BO ATANNS AHYINNCE ON "NOLLYWHDSENI
2418Nd 30 HOUYISTY AG QIHSITAYLST IHIM SINM AYM SO0 LHOR

A LINANGD 30H LL-HOS
WSZ1-1 J00E TYNLITHID

[ 9035vd 33S

HAL

Tep T

Ty —

) avoyd HOTAYL

S3LON TVIDAdS

HH _FZX 98X, ¥Z 31014




40 40 90 3A9vd
| e famy ey "33
YEOISYLY (ALND|
B2¥0L 300D H
HOLNYHOr "wIHY 0D

LOOFPH STOZ HLLd NLY
NOILONYLSNOD H3ald

— 338 — 'ONH| — dHENL

SNOILVOINNIWWNOD

491jUo.i

-

SNOISIAIN

" MOLOVEINOD JHL 40 ISNI4XI IHL 1Y 3@ 1T¥KET AIHENONI
STIDYAYA 1TV ONV ANY JO H¥d3d 31314003 "NCILINBLSNGD
D1 ¥0kdd S31LNILN ONY SNOILINBLSEC ONNONOXIANA 11V
I1¥I07 07314 01 ALNISISNOAS I SHGLOYHINOD KL 81 117 10vX3
ATMYSSIDIN LON JHY LMY ENOLLYANIASEO 07314 ONY SAN0I3IH
F19¥IvAY WOND 0311071d N339 3AVH S3ILITILN ONAOHRRICNN

"SNGILYOINNWWOZ HIILNGHS A8 O3HSITEVYLISI Svm
ANITAIAYNS ALHIdOY HO ATANNE AWVONNOT ON ‘NOLLVWHOIN]
28N 40 HOHYSSTH AB 0FHS TV 1S3 IHIMN SIND AWM 40 LHDIN

S31ON TVI03dS

“Bip ok aiojeq [|py

*MOJaq 518 Mouy

ad o ———]

e

A

e

e

avod HOIAVL

N —

avoy 401AVL

. I04/M 1INONOD 34TH LLHAS
. _ .mN.—u_EOD._(-SEme

.

;: £0 30vd 338

50 3D5vd 338




= 1OMY

— A

—UMISNWL] 0K 3OS
Supfpreyeceny-gziees TS| XAV GPTGPE ANOHA
YSOOSY.LY IALND| SW0anes g Xedy HONT| 31v0 WMYNA

SZ02°£0°20]

22y0. 300 HOX etpczes DFANNN

HOLNYESO[ 'YIMY '0'D 193roud|
LOOYH SZ02 H11d NLYr
NOILINELSNGD ¥3aId

SNOILVIINNWNOD

Januo.

SNOISIAZY

"HOLIYHLINOD JHL J0 ISNIAXNT IHL Ly 39 1T¥HS QIWEN NI
SIDYNYA 11V ONV ANY 40 HI¥dIH Ji374M0D ‘NCILONHLISNOD
L HOIEd SILITILO ONY SNOJLDNELSB0 ONNCHOYIANN 1TV
FLYI01 O34 OL ALNIGISNOIS Y SAOLIVHINGT IHL I U L33
ATHYSEI2IN LON 34V L8 SNOLLYANISED 01313 ONY SUHODIH
IRV WTAY WOHH O3 L1074 NIIA JATH SILLTHLN ONOOHSHZONN

CENCQILYDINAWINGD HINLNGHD A% 0IHSIIAVLIET S¥M
NI AFABNS ALHSJ0N: HO AZANNS ANYONNCH ON "NOILYHNO4NI
MISN4 40 HIBYISIH AB OIHSITBYLSI IYIM STNN AVM 40 LHDIY

50 39vd 33§

|
i
|

.

BN

vt

1

Bip nok aiopq | |2
"MOJI SIRUM Mouy
2d . /. . Vd —_—e— Y —— . . ]
2040 LNONOD 3daK LTS
SS2'1- 1 MO YN0
e 1y iy Toiks R A AR ek R SO M R L U TP 1 ¢ T AR R L BT b 1 TR M TR

S31ON TVID3dS

10d HIMOTH 1L LY UL IDVTD

%
|
|

_/ LINY3d 3409 dv0d ¥3aNN

AT31vHd3d3S A3LLINaNs 39 OL

Itz ST 30V




AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 17.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title: November Minutes
Submitted For: Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Theresa Carrasco: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval of Commissioners'
County Clerk: Court Minutes for November 2024.

Recommendation/Action Requested and Justification
Request approval of the Commissioners' Court Minutes for November 2024.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 18.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Submitted For: Justin Vasquez, |.T. Manager

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Justin Vasquez: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning accepting a quote from LiftOff

I.T. Manager: LLC for Microsoft Licensing in the amount of $106,051.92 and transferring our
licenses from SHI to LiftOff. Agreement has been reviewed by the County
Attorney.

ATTACHMENTS

Information



LIFT®FF

QUOTE

as of 1/31/2025
Bill to: Ship to:
Atascosa County, TX Atascosa County, TX
1 Courthouse Circle Drive 1 Courthouse Circle Drive
Ste. 100 Ste. 100
Jourdanton, TX 78026 Jourdanton, TX 78026
Reseller (Remit To):
LiftOff LLC
Attn: Ron Braatz
1667 Patrice Circle

Crofton, MD 21114

Terms:
Due on Receipt

Payment Options:
ACH Payment (preferred) or check

Quote Description

G SKU Item Name Part Number Term in Price/Uset/ Licenses Cost/Year
Months Month
Office 365 G3 GCC AAA-11894 12 25.30 300 $ 91,080.00
Entra ID P1 GCC MQM-00001 12 5.70 299 $ 20,451.60
Entra ID P2 GCC MQN-00001 12 8.50 1 $102.00
Audio Conferencing GCC NYH-00001 12 0.00 300 $0.00
LiftOff One Time Discount - - -5% - -$5,581.68

SubTotal: $ 111,633.60
Discount: -$5,581.60

Total: $ 106,051.92

Pricing Information:

e All prices are displayed in United States Dollars.

e Product and pricing data are updated frequently and may change without notice.

e  Pricing valid for 14 days

e  License orders are paid up front, are non-refundable, and are one-year licenses that renew each year.

e License reductions, upgrades, or cancellations may only occur at the annual renewal date.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



In order to proceed, send a Purchase Order to 365licensing@liftoffonline.com. Once we have the Pur-
chase Order, we will immediately send an invoice. Once we receive payment, we will place the order.

Customer Terms for Cloud Services Agreement
US Public Sector

This agreement is between LiftOff LLC (“we”, “us”, and “our”) and Atascosa County, TX (“you” and
“your”). It is effective when we accept it. Key terms are defined in 8.

1. General.

Right to use. You may access and use Office 365, and install and use a Client (if any) included with your
Subscription, only as described in this agreement. All other rights are reserved.

Acceptable use. You will use Office 365 only per the AUP. You will not use Office 365 in any way that
infringes a third party’s patent, copyright, or trademark or misappropriates its trade secret. You may not reverse
engineer, decompile, work around technical limits in, or disassemble Office 365, except if applicable law permits
despite this limit. You may not rent, lease, lend, resell, transfer, or host Office 365 to or for third parties.

Compliance. You will comply with all laws and regulations applicable to your use of Office 365. In providing
Office 365, we and our Providers will comply with all laws and regulations (including applicable security breach
notification law) that generally apply to IT service providers. You will obtain any consents required: (1) to allow
you to access, monitot, use, and disclose user data; and (2) for us to provide Office 365. If you are an educational
institution, you will obtain any parental consent for end users’ use of Office 365 as required by applicable law.

Customer Data. Customer Data is used only to provide you Office 365. This use may include troubleshooting
to prevent, find and fix problems with Office 365’s operation. It may also include improving features for finding
and protecting against threats to users. Neither we nor our Providers will derive information from Customer
Data for any advertising or other commercial purposes. We will enable you to keep Customer Data separate
from consumer services. Customer Data will not be disclosed unless requited by law or allowed by this agree-
ment. Your contact information may be provided so that a requestor can contact you. If law requires disclosure,
we will use commerecially reasonable efforts to notify you, if permitted. Customer Data may be transferred to,
and stored and processed in, any country we or our Providers maintain facilities, unless you provision your
tenant in the United States, If you do, Microsoft will provide Office 365 from data centers in the United States,
and storage of the following customer data at rest will be located in data centers only in the United States: (i)
Exchange Online mailbox content (e-mail body, calendar entries, and the content of e-mail attachments), and
(i) SharePoint Online site content and the files stored within that site.

Changes. Office 365 may be changed periodically, after which you may need to agree to new terms. You may
be required to run a client software upgrade on devices using Office 365 after a change to maintain full func-

tionality.

Use rights. Use rights specific to Office 365 are posted online at the link to the AUP.

2. Confidentiality and Security.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


mailto:365licensing@liftoffonline.com

We and our Providers will (a) maintain appropriate technical and organizational measures, internal controls,
and data security routines intended to protect Customer Data against accidental loss or change, unauthorized
disclosure or access, or unlawful destruction and (b) not disclose Customer Data, except as required by law or
expressly allowed. Neither party will make any public statement about this agreement’s terms without the
other’s prior written consent.

3. Term, Termination, and Suspension.

Term and termination. This agreement will remain in effect for three years subject to your right under appli-
cable law to terminate for convenience.

Customer Data. You may extract Customer Data at any time. If your Subscription expires or terminates, we
will keep your Customer Data in a limited account for at least 90 days so you may extract it. We may delete
your Customer Data after that.

Regulatory. If a government rule or regulation applies to us or our Providers, but not generally to other busi-
nesses, and makes it difficult to operate Office 365 without change, or we or our Providers believe this agree-
ment or Office 365 may conflict with the rule or regulation, we may change Office 365 or terminate the agree-
ment. If we change Office 365 to come into compliance, and you do not like the change, you may terminate.

Suspension. We may suspend use of Office 365: (1) if reasonably needed to prevent unauthorized

Customer Data access; (2) if you do not promptly respond under §5 to intellectual property claims; or (3) for
non-payment; or (4) if you violate the AUP. A suspension will be in effect only while the condition or need
exists and, if under clause (1) or (2), will apply to the minimum extent necessary. We will notify you before we
suspend, unless doing so may increase damages. We will notify you at least 30 days before suspending for non-
payment. If you do not fully address the reasons for suspension within 60 days after we suspend, we may
terminate your Subscription.

4. Limited warranty; disclaimer.

We warrant that Office 365 will meet the SLA terms during the Subscription; your only remedy for breach of
warranty is stated in the SLA. We provide no (and disclain to the extent permitted by law any) other warranties, express,
implied, or statutory, including warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.

5. Duty to protect.

Defense. We or our Providers will defend you against any claims made by an unaffiliated third party that Office
365 infringes its patent, copyright, or trademark or misappropriates its trade secret.

Remedies. If we or our Providers reasonably believe that a claim under §5 may bar your use of Office 365, we
or our Providers will seek to: (1) obtain the right for you to keep using it; or (2) modify or replace it with a
functional equivalent and notify you to stop use of the prior version. If these options are not commercially
reasonable, we or our Providers may terminate your rights to Office 365 and refund any payments for unused
Subscription rights.

Other obligations. To the extent permitted by law, you will (1) notify us promptly of a claim under this §5
and (2) allow us or our Providers to assist in your defense or settlement. You will provide reasonable help to
defend. We or our Providers will reimburse you for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in giving that
help and pay the amount of any resulting adverse final judgment (or settlement the protecting party consents
to). Neither we nor our Providers will be bound by any settlement to which we do not agree in writing, this §
5 provides the exclusive remedy for these claims.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



Limits. The obligations of us and our Providers in this §5 won’t apply to a claim or award based on: (1)
Customer Data; (2) software not provided by us or our Providers; (3) modifications you make to Office 365,
or materials you provide or make available as part of using Office 365; (4) your combination of Office 365 with,
or damages based on the value of, a product, data, or business process not provided by us or our Providers; or
(5) your use of a Microsoft trademark without their express, written consent, or your use of Office 365 after
being notified to stop due to a third-party claim.

6. Limited liability.

Each party’s (and our Providers’) maximum aggregate liability for any claim related to this agreement is limited
to ditect damages up to the fees that you paid for Office 365 during the 12 months before the claim arose (or
$5,000.00 if you paid no fees). Neither party nor our Providers will be liable for lost revenues or indirect, special, incidental,
consequential, punitive, or exemplary damages, even if the party knew they were possible. The limits and exclusions in this §6
apply to the extent permitted by law, but do not apply to (1) obligations under §5; or (2) intellectual property
infringement or misappropriation.

7. Agreement mechanics.

You must send notice by regular mail, return receipt requested, to the address on the Portal (effective when
delivered). We may email notice to your account administrators (effective when sent). You may not assign this
agreement, or any right or duty under it. If part of this agreement is held unenforceable, the rest remains in
force. Failure to enforce this agreement is not a waiver. The parties are independent contractors. This agreement
does not create an agency, partnership, or joint venture. This agreement is governed by the laws applicable to
Customer, without regard to conflict of laws. This agreement (including the SLA and AUP) and our price sheet
are the parties’ entire agreement on this subject and supersedes any concurrent or prior communications. Agree-
ment terms that require performance, or apply to events that may occur, after termination or expiration will
survive, including §5. Office 365 and the Client are subject to U.S. export jurisdiction. You must comply with
the U.S. Export Administration Regulations, the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, and end-user, end-
use, and destination restrictions. For more information, see http://www.microsoft.com/exporting/. Our Pro-
viders may deliver Office 365, and the rights granted to us also apply to them.

8. Definitions.

“AUP” means the acceptable use policy at http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/Down-
loader.aspx?Documentld=5502.

“Client” means device software that we or our Providers provide you with Office 365.

“Customer Data” means all data, including all text, sound, or image files that are provided to us or our Providers
by, or on behalf of, you through your use of Office 365.

“Office 365” means (1) Exchange Online, Exchange Online Archiving, SharePoint Online, Lync Online, and
Office Web Apps included in Office 365 Enterprise Plans E1, E2, E3, E4, K1, and K2; and Office 365 Gov-
ernment Plans G1, G2, G3, G4, K1, and K2; and (2) Exchange Online Archiving; Exchange Online Protection;
Exchange Online Plans 1, 2, Basic, and Kiosk; SharePoint Online Plans 1, 2, and Kiosk; Office Web Apps
Plans 1 and 2; and Lync Online Plans 1, 2, and 3.

“Portal” means the Online Services Portal for Office 365 (see http://www.microsoft.com/online).

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


http://www.microsoft.com/exporting/
http://www.microsoft.com/exporting/
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/Downloader.aspx?DocumentId=5502
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/Downloader.aspx?DocumentId=5502
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/Downloader.aspx?DocumentId=5502
http://www.microsoft.com/online
http://www.microsoft.com/online

“Providers” means our affiliates, licensors, and suppliers, including Microsoft and its applicable affiliates.
“SLA” means the service level commitments we or our Providers make regarding delivery and performance of

Office 365 (see http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts).

“Subscription” means an order for a quantity of Office 365.

Exhibit B
Microsoft Cloud Agreement — AOSG Commercial

This Microsoft Cloud Agreement is entered into between the entity you represent, or, if you do not designate an entity
in connection with a Subscription purchase or renewal, you individually (“Customer” or “you”), and Microsoft Corpora-
tion (“Microsoft”). It consists of the terms and conditions below, Use Rights, SLA, and all documents referenced within
those documents (together, the “agreement’). It is effective on the date that your Reseller provisions your Subscription.
Key terms are defined in Section 15.

1. Grants, rights and terms.

All rights granted under this agreement are non-exclusive and non-transferable and apply as long as neither Customer
nor any of its Affiliates is in material breach of this agreement.

a. Software. Upon acceptance of each order, Microsoft grants Customer a limited right to use the Software
in the quantities ordered.

(i) Use Rights. The Use Rights in effect when Customer orders Software will apply to Customer’s use
of the version of the Software that is current at the time. For future versions and new Software, the
Use Rights in effect when those versions and Software are first released will apply. Changes Mi-
crosoft makes to the Use Rights for a particular version will not apply unless Customer chooses to
have those changes apply.

(i) Temporary and perpetual licenses. Licenses available on a subscription basis are temporary. For
all other licenses, the right to use Software becomes perpetual upon payment in full.

b. Online Services. Customer may use the Online Services as provided in this agreement.

(i) Online Services Terms. The Online Services Terms in effect when Customer orders or renews a
subscription to an Online Service will apply for the applicable subscription term. For Online Services
that are billed periodically based on consumption, the Online Services Terms current at the start of
each billing period will apply to usage during that period.

(if) Suspension. Microsoft may suspend use of an Online Service during Customer’s violation of the
Acceptable Use Policy or failure to respond to a claim of alleged infringement. Microsoft will give
Customer notice before suspending an Online Service when reasonable.

(iii) End Users. Customer controls access by End Users, and is responsible for their use of the Product
in accordance with this agreement. For example, Customer will ensure End Users comply with the
Acceptable Use Policy.

(iv) Customer Data. Customer is solely responsible for the content of all Customer Data. Customer will
secure and maintain all rights in Customer Data necessary for Microsoft to provide the Online Ser-
vices to Customer without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Microsoft to
Customer or to any third party. Microsoft does not and will not assume any obligations with respect
to Customer Data or to Customer’s use of the Product other than as expressly set forth in this agree-
ment or as required by applicable law.

(v) Responsibility for your accounts. Customer is responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of
any non-public authentication credentials associated with Customer’s use of the Online Services.
Customer must promptly notify customer support about any possible misuse of Customer’s accounts
or authentication credentials or any security incident related to the Online Services.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts
http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts

License transfers. License transfers are not permitted, except that Customer may transfer only fully-
paid perpetual licenses to (1) an Affiliate or (2) a third party, solely in connection with the transfer of
hardware or employees to whom the licenses have been assigned to the third party as part of (a) a
divestiture of all or part of an Affiliate or (b) a merger involving Customer or an Affiliate. Upon such
transfer, Customer and its Affiliates must uninstall and discontinue using the licensed Product and render
any copies unusable. Attempted license transfers that do not comply with this agreement are void.

Reservation of rights. Products are protected by copyright and other intellectual property rights laws
and international treaties. Microsoft reserves all rights not expressly granted in this agreement. No rights
will be granted or implied by waiver or estoppel. Rights to access or use Software on a device do not
give Customer any right to implement Microsoft patents or other Microsoft intellectual property in the
device itself or in any other software or devices.

Restrictions. Customer may use the Product only in accordance with this agreement. Customer may
not (and is not licensed to): (1) reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble any Product or Fix, or attempt
to do so; (2) install or use non-Microsoft software or technology in any way that would subject Microsoft’s
intellectual property or technology to any other license terms; or (3) work around any technical limitations
in a Product or Fix or restrictions in Product documentation. Customer may not disable, tamper with, or
otherwise attempt to circumvent any billing mechanism that meters Customer’s use of the Online Ser-
vices. Except as expressly permitted in this agreement or Product documentation, Customer may not
distribute, sublicense, rent, lease, lend, resell or transfer and Products, in whole or in part, or use them to
offer hosting services to a third party.

Preview releases. Microsoft may make Previews available. Previews are provided “as-is,” “with all
faults,” and “as-available,” and are excluded from the SLA and all limited warranties provided in
this agreement. Previews may not be covered by customer support. Previews may be subject to re-
duced or different security, compliance, and privacy commitments, as further explained in the Online
Services Terms and any additional notices provided with the Preview. Microsoft may change or discon-
tinue Previews at any time without notice. Microsoft also may choose not to release a Preview into “Gen-
eral Availability.”

Verifying compliance for Products.

(i) Right to verify compliance. Customer must keep records relating to all use and distribution of
Products by Customer and its Affiliates. Microsoft has the right, at its expense, to verify compliance
with the Products’ license terms. Customer must promptly provide any information reasonably re-
quested by the independent auditors retained by Microsoft in furtherance of the verification, including
access to systems running the Products and evidence of licenses for Products that Customer hosts,
sublicenses, or distributes to third parties. Customer agrees to complete Microsoft’s self-audit pro-
cess, which Microsoft may request as an alternative to a third party audit.

(i) Remedies for non-compliance. If verification or self-audit reveals any unlicensed use of Products,
then within 30 days (1) Customer must order sufficient licenses to cover its use, and (2) if unlicensed
use is 5% or more, Customer must reimburse Microsoft for the costs Microsoft incurred in verification
and acquire the necessary additional licenses at 125% of the price, based on the then-current price
last and customer price level. The unlicensed use percentage is based on the total number of li-
censes purchased for current use compared to the actual installed base. If there is no unlicensed
use, Microsoft will not subject Customer to another verification for at least one year. By exercising
the rights and procedures described above, Microsoft does not waive its rights to enforce this agree-
ment or to protect its intellectual property by any other legal means.

(iii) Verification process. Microsoft will notify Customer at least 30 days in advance of its intent to verify
Customers’ compliance with the license terms for the Products Customer and its Affiliates use or
distribute. Microsoft will engage an independent auditor, which will be subject to a confidentiality
obligation. Any information collected in the self-audit will be used solely for purposes of determining
compliance. This verification will take place during normal business hours and in a manner that does
not unreasonably interfere with Customer’s operations.

2. Subscriptions, ordering.

a.

Choosing a Reseller. Customer must choose and maintain a Reseller authorized within its region. If
Microsoft or Reseller chooses to discontinue doing business with each other, Customer must choose a
replacement Reseller or purchase a Subscription directly from Microsoft, which may require Customer to
accept different terms.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



b. Available Subscription offers. The Subscription offers available to Customer will be established by its
Reseller and generally can be categorized as one or a combination of the following:

(i) Online Services Commitment Offering. Customer commits in advance to purchase a specific
guantity of Online Services for use during a Term and to pay upfront or on a periodic basis for con-
tinued use of the Online Service.

(if) Consumption Offering (also called Pay-As-You-Go). Customer pays based on actual usage with
no upfront commitment.

(iii) Limited Offering. Customer receives a limited quantity of Online Services for a limited term without
charge (for example, a free trial) or as part of another Microsoft offering (for example, MSDN). Pro-
visions in this agreement with respect to the SLA and data retention may not apply.

(iv) Software Commitment Offering. Customer commits in advance to purchase a specific quantity of
Software for use during a Term and to pay upfront or on a periodic basis for continued use of the
Software.

c. Ordering.

(i) Orders must be placed through Customer’s designated Reseller. Customer may place orders for its
Affiliates under this agreement and grant its Affiliates administrative rights to manage the Subscrip-
tion, but, Affiliates may not place orders under this agreement. Customer also may assign the rights
granted under Section 1.a and 1.b to a third party for use by that third party in Customer’s internal
business. If Customer grants any rights to Affiliates or third parties with respect to Software or Cus-
tomer’s Subscription, such Affiliates or third parties will be bound by this agreement and Customer
agrees to be jointly and severally liable for any actions of such Affiliates or third parties related to
their use of the Products.

(if) Customer’s Reseller may permit Customer to modify the quantity of Online Services ordered during
the Term of a Subscription. Additional quantities of Online Services added to a Subscription will
expire at the end of that Subscription.

d. Pricing and payment. Prices for each Product and any terms and conditions for invoicing and payment
will be established by Customer’s Reseller.

e. Renewal.

(i) Upon renewal of a Subscription, Customer may be required to sign a new agreement, a supplemental
agreement or an amendment to this agreement.

(ii) Customer’s Subscription will automatically renew unless Customer provides its Reseller with notice
of its intent not to renew prior to the expiration of the Term.

f.  Eligibility for Academic, Government and Nonprofit versions. Customer agrees that if it is purchasing
an academic, government or nonprofit offer, Customer meets the respective eligibility requirements listed
at the following sites:

(i) For academic offers, the requirements for educational institutions (including administrative offices or
boards of education, public libraries, or public museums) listed at http://go.microsoft.com/academic;

(if) For government offers, the requirements listed at_http:/go.microsoft.com/government; and

(iii) For nonprofit offers, the requirements listed at http:/go.microsoft.com/nonprofit.

Microsoft reserves the right to verify eligibility at any time and suspend the Online Service if the eligibility
requirements are not met.

g. Taxes. The parties are not liable for any of the taxes of the other party that the other party is legally
obligated to pay and which are incurred or arise in connection with or related to the transactions contem-
plated under this agreement, and all such taxes will be the financial responsibility of the party who is
obligated by operation of law to pay such tax.

3. Term, termination.

a. Agreementterm and termination. This agreement will remain in effect until the expiration or termination
of Customer’s Subscription, whichever is earliest. Customer may terminate this agreement at any time

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/DocumentSearch.aspx?Mode=3&DocumentTypeID=7
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/DocumentSearch.aspx?Mode=3&DocumentTypeID=7
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/DocumentSearch.aspx?Mode=3&DocumentTypeID=6
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/DocumentSearch.aspx?Mode=3&DocumentTypeID=6
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/DocumentSearch.aspx?Mode=3&DocumentTypeID=6
http://www.microsoft.com/about/corporatecitizenship/en-us/nonprofits/whos-eligible/
http://www.microsoftvolumelicensing.com/userights/DocumentSearch.aspx?Mode=3&DocumentTypeId=19

by contacting its Reseller. The expiration or termination of this agreement will only terminate Customer’s
right to place new orders for additional Products under this agreement.

Termination for cause. |If either party breaches this Agreement, the other party may terminate the
breached agreement (in whole or in part, including orders) upon notice. If the breach is curable within 30
days, then the terminating party must provide 30 days’ notice to the breaching party and an opportunity
to cure the breach.

Cancel a Subscription. Customer’s Reseller will establish the terms and conditions, if any, upon which
Customer may cancel a Subscription.

Security, privacy, and data protection.

a.

Reseller Administrator Access and Customer Data. Customer acknowledges and agrees that (i) once
Customer has chosen a Reseller, that Reseller will be the primary administrator of the Online Services
for the Term and will have administrative privileges and access to Customer Data, however, Customer
may request additional administrator privileges from its Reseller; (i) Customer can, at its sole discretion
and at any time during the Term, terminate its Reseller’'s administrative privileges; (iiij) Reseller’s privacy
practices with respect to Customer Data or any services provided by Reseller are subject to the terms of
Customer’s agreement with its Reseller and may differ from Microsoft’s privacy practices; and (iv) Reseller
may collect, use, transfer, disclose, and otherwise process Customer Data, including personal data. Cus-
tomer consents to Microsoft providing Reseller with Customer Data and information that Customer pro-
vides to Microsoft for purposes of ordering, provisioning and administering the Online Services.

Customer consents to the processing of personal information by Microsoft and its agents to facilitate the
subject matter of this agreement. Customer may choose to provide personal information to Microsoft on
behalf of third parties (including your contacts, resellers, distributors, administrators, and employees) as
part of this agreement. Customer will obtain all required consents from third parties under applicable
privacy and data protection laws before providing personal information to Microsoft.

Additional privacy and security details are in the Online Services Terms. The commitments made in the
Online Services Terms only apply to the Online Services purchased under this agreement and not to any
services or products provided by a Reseller. If Customer uses software or services that are hosted by a
Reseller, that use will be subject to Reseller’s privacy practices, which may differ from Microsoft’s.

As and to the extent required by law, Customer shall notify the individual users of the Online Services
that their data may be processed for the purpose of disclosing it to law enforcement or other governmental
authorities as directed by Reseller or as required by law, and Customer shall obtain the users’ consent to
the same.

Customer appoints Reseller as its agent for purposes of interfacing with and providing instructions to
Microsoft for purposes of this Section 4.

Warranties.

a.

Limited warranty.

(i) Software. Microsoft warrants that each version of the Software will perform substantially as de-
scribed in the applicable Product documentation for one year from the date Customer is first licensed
for that version. If it does not, and Customer notifies Microsoft within the warranty term, then Mi-
crosoft will, at its option, (1) return the price Customer paid for the Software license or (2) repair or
replace the Software.

(if) Online Services. Microsoft warrants that each Online Service will perform in accordance with the
applicable SLA during Customer’s use. Customer’s remedies for breach of this warranty are in the
SLA.

The remedies above are Customer’s sole remedies for breach of the warranties in this section. Customer
waives any breach of warranty claims not made during the warranty period.

Exclusions. The warranties in this agreement do not apply to problems caused by accident, abuse or
use inconsistent with this agreement, including failure to meet minimum system requirements. These
warranties do not apply to free or trial products, Previews, Limited Offerings, or to components of Products
that Customer is permitted to redistribute.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



c. Disclaimer. Except for the limited warranties above, Microsoft provides no warranties or condi-
tions for Products and disclaims any other express, implied, or statutory warranties for Products,
including warranties of quality, title, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular
purpose.

6. Defense of third party claims.

The parties will defend each other against the third-party claims described in this section and will pay the amount of
any resulting adverse final judgment or approved settlement, but only if the defending party is promptly notified in writing
of the claim and has the right to control the defense and any settlement of it. The party being defended must provide
the defending party with all requested assistance, information, and authority. The defending party will reimburse the
other party for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses it incurs in providing assistance. This section describes the parties’
sole remedies and entire liability for such claims.

a. By Microsoft. Microsoft will defend Customer against any third-party claim to the extent it alleges that a
Product or Fix made available by Microsoft for a fee and used within the scope of the license granted
under this agreement (unmodified from the form provided by Microsoft and not combined with anything
else), misappropriates a trade secret or directly infringes a patent, copyright, trademark or other proprie-
tary right of a third party. If Microsoft is unable to resolve a claim of infringement under commercially
reasonable terms, it may, as its option, either: (1) modify or replace the Product or fix with a functional
equivalent; or (2) terminate Customer’s license and refund any prepaid license fees (less depreciation on
a five-year, straight-line basis) for perpetual licenses and any amount paid for Online Services for any
usage period after the termination date. Microsoft will not be liable for any claims or damages due to
Customer’s continued use of a Product or Fix after being notified to stop due to a third-party claim.

b. By Customer. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Customer will defend Microsoft against any
third-party claim to the extent it alleges that: (1) any Customer Data or non-Microsoft software hosted in
an Online Service by Microsoft on Customer’s behalf misappropriates a trade secret or directly infringes
a patent, copyright, trademark, or other proprietary right of a third party; or (2) Customer’s use of any
Product or Fix, alone or in combination with anything else, violates the law or harms a third party.

1. Limitation of liability.

For each Product, each party’s maximum, aggregate liability to the other under this agreement is limited to direct dam-
ages finally awarded in an amount not to exceed the amounts Customer was required to pay for the applicable Products
during the term of this agreement, subject to the following:

a. Online Services. For Online Services, Microsoft’s maximum liability to Customer for any incident giving
rise to a claim will not exceed the amount Customer paid for the Online Service during the 12 months
before the incident; provided that in no event will Microsoft’s aggregate liability for any Online Service
exceed the amount paid for that Online Service during the Subscription.

b. Free Products and distributable code. For Products provided free of charge and code that Customer
is authorized to redistribute to third parties without separate payment to Microsoft, Microsoft’s liability is
limited to direct damages finally awarded up to US$5,000.

c. Exclusions. In no event will either party be liable for loss of revenue or indirect, special, incidental,
consequential, punitive, or exemplary damages, or damages for loss of use, lost profits, revenues,
business interruption, or loss of business information, however caused or on any theory of liabil-

ity.
d. Exceptions. The limits of liability in this section apply to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,

but do not apply to: (1) the parties' obligations under section 6; or (2) violation of the other's intellectual
property rights.

8. Support and Professional Services.

Customer’s Reseller will provide details on support services available for Products purchased under this agreement.
Support services may be performed by Reseller or its designee, which in some cases may be Microsoft. If Customer
purchases Professional Services under this agreement, the performance of those Professional Services will be subject
to the terms and conditions in the Use Rights.

9. Government Community requirements.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



Customer certifies that it is a member of the Community and agrees to use Government Community Cloud Services
solely in its capacities as a member of the Community and for the benefit of end users that are members of the Com-
munity. Use of Government Community Cloud Services by an entity that is not a member of the Community or to
provide services to non-Community members is strictly prohibited. Customer acknowledges that only Community
members may use Government Community Cloud Services.

All terms and conditions applicable to non-Government Community Cloud Services also apply to their corresponding
Government Community Cloud Services, except as otherwise noted in the Use Rights and this Agreement.

Customer may not deploy or use Government Community Cloud Services and corresponding non-Government Com-
munity Cloud Services in the same domain.

Any Customer that uses Government Community Cloud Services must maintain its status as a member of the Com-
munity. Maintaining status as a member of the Community is a material requirement for such services.

Use Rights for Government Community Cloud Services. For Government Community Cloud Services, notwithstanding
anything to the contrary in the Use Rights:

i.  Government Community Cloud Services will be offered only within the United States.
ii. Additional European Terms, as set forth in the Use Rights, will not apply.

iii. References to geographic areas in the Use Rights with respect to the location of Customer Data at rest,
as set forth in the Use Rights, refer only to the United States.

iv. All terms and conditions applicable to non-Government Community Cloud Services also apply to their
corresponding Government Community Cloud Services, except as otherwise noted herein.

v. Customer may not deploy or use Government Community Cloud Services and corresponding non-Gov-
ernment Community Cloud Services in the same domain. Additionally, Office 365 US Government may
not be deployed or used in the same domain as other Government Community Cloud Services.

vi. Notwithstanding the Data Processing Terms section of the Online Services Terms, Office 365 GCC
High and Azure Government Services are not subject to the same control standards and frameworks as
the Microsoft Azure Core Services. The Compliance Trust Center Page describes the control standards
and frameworks with which Office 365 GCC High and Azure Government Services comply.

Operational and Ordering Consideration for GCC High:

i.  Customer (a) acknowledges that its Tenant administrator console (when available) will appear to in-
clude more licenses than it has ordered and is entitled to; and (ii) agrees that it must order licenses for
every User account it assigns. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the order and Product
Terms, Licenses will be deemed "Reserved" for each user (and thereby subject to a True-Up Order re-
quirement in accordance with the terms and conditions of the order), as of the day that User's account is
reserved, unless a License for each such User is ordered in advance. Customer is solely responsible
for keeping accurate records of the month each User is assigned to a User account, and will provide
such records to Microsoft with its True-Up orders.

ii. Customer acknowledges that (a) availability of its Office 3635 GCC High tenant may follow several
weeks after its initial order, and (a) the service components provided pursuant to its orders for "Suite"
SKUs such as E1 and ES3, as listed in the Office 365 GCC High, may differ from those components
available in similar suites available in other forms of Office 365 Services.

iii. The parties acknowledge that, as of the date this Agreement was executed, the Office 365 ProPlus
“click-to-run" (C2R) feature is not yet available in Office 365 GCC High, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in the Use Rights. Accordingly, the following terms and conditions shall apply:

a. Until C2R functionality is made available, Customer may install up to two (2) local copies of
Office Professional Plus for each User to whom E3 licenses are assigned, for the sole use of
those assigned Users on Qualified Devices in Customer's Enterprise.

b. Once C2R functionality is made available (the "C2R release date," to be announced in the Of-
fice 365 Service Descriptions), Customer must cease installing additional local copies of Office
Professional Plus, and shall as soon as practicable (but in no event later than 12 months fol-
lowing the C2R release date) replace each local copy that was installed pursuant to the pre-
ceding paragraph with a C2R-installed copy.

10. ITAR Covered Services.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



This section applies to only the ITAR Covered Services, defined below, Customer buys under this Agreement. These
terms only apply if Customer provides express notice to Microsoft of its intent to manage ITAR controlled data in the
Customer Data in accordance with the directions provided here: https://azuregov.microsoft.com/reqgulationcollection.

a.

b.

Prerequisites:

1. Customer is responsible for ensuring that the prerequisites established or required by the ITAR
are fulfilled prior to introducing ITAR-controlled data into the ITAR Covered Services.

2. Customer acknowledges that the ITAR Covered Services ordered by its under the Enrollment
enable End Users optionally to access and use a variety of additional resources, applications,
or services that are (a) provided by third parties, or (b) provided by Microsoft subject to their
own terms of use or privacy policies (collectively, for convenience, “add-ons”), as described in
services documentation and/or in the portal through which your administrator(s) will manage
and configure the ITAR Covered Services.

3. Customer is responsible for reviewing Online Services documentation, configuring the ITAR
Covered Services, and adopting and implementing such policies and practices for your End
Users’ use of ITAR Covered Services, together with any add-ons, as you determine are appro-
priate to comply with the ITAR or other legal or regulatory requirements applicable to you and
not generally applicable to Microsoft as an IT service provider. Customer acknowledges that
only ITAR Covered Services will be delivered subject to the terms of this Section. Processing
and storage of ITAR-controlled data in other services, including without limitation add-ons, is
not supported. Without limiting the foregoing, data that Customer elects to provide to the Mi-
crosoft technical support organization, if any, or data provided by or on Customer’s behalf to
Microsoft’s billing or commerce systems in connection with purchasing or ordering ITAR Cov-
ered Services, if any, is not subject to the provisions of this Section. Customer is solely re-
sponsible for ensuring that ITAR-controlled data is not included in support information or sup-
port case artifacts.

Special Terms.

ITAR Covered Services. The ITAR Covered Services are cloud services operated in a standard-
ized manner with features and processes common across multiple customers. As part of Cus-
tomer’s preparation to use the ITAR Covered Services for the storage, processing, or transmis-
sion of ITAR-controlled data, Customer should review applicable services documentation.
Customer’s compliance with the ITAR will be dependent, in part, on Customer’s configuration of
the services and adoption and implementation of policies and practices for Customer’s End Us-
ers’ use of ITAR Covered Services. Customer is solely responsible for determining the appropri-
ate policies and practices needed for compliance with the ITAR.

Personnel. Microsoft personnel and contractors authorized by Microsoft to access Customer Data (that
may include ITAR-controlled data) in the ITAR Covered Services, will be limited to U.S. persons, as that
term is defined in the ITAR. Customer may also authorize Microsoft personnel and contractors to ac-
cess its Customer Data. Customer is solely responsible for ensuring any such authorization is permissi-
ble under the ITAR.
Use of Subcontractors. As set forth in the OST, Microsoft may hire subcontractors to provide services
on its behalf. Any such subcontractors used in delivery of the ITAR Covered Services will be permitted
to obtain Customer Data (that may include ITAR-controlled data) only to deliver the ITAR Covered Ser-
vices Microsoft has retained them to provide and will be prohibited from using Customer Data for any
other purpose. Storage and processing of Customer Data in the ITAR Covered Services is subject to
Microsoft security controls at all times and, to the extent subcontractor personnel perform services in
connection with ITAR Covered Services, they are obligated to follow Microsoft’s policies, including with-
out limitation the geographic restrictions and controls selected by you in the configuration of the ITAR
Covered Services. Microsoft remains responsible for its subcontractors’ compliance with Microsoft’s ob-
ligations.
Notification. The Security Incident handling process defined in the OST will apply to the ITAR Covered
Services. In addition, the parties agree to the following:
1. Customer acknowledges that effective investigation or mitigation of a Security Incident involv-
ing ITAR-controlled data may be dependent upon information or services configurations within
Enrolled Affiliate’s control. Accordingly, proper treatment of ITAR-controlled data will be a joint
obligation between Microsoft and Customer. If Customer becomes aware of any unauthorized
release of ITAR-controlled data to Microsoft or the use of a service other than the ITAR Cov-
ered Service to store, process, or transmit ITAR-controlled data, Customer will promptly notify
Microsoft of such event and provide reasonable assistance and information necessary for Mi-
crosoft to investigate and report such event.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection

If, subsequent to notification of a Security Incident by Microsoft, Customer determines that
ITAR-controlled data may have been subject to unauthorized inspection or disclosure, it is
Customer’s responsibility to notify the appropriate authorities of such event, or to notify im-
pacted individuals, if Customer determines such natification is required under applicable law or
regulation or Customer’s internal policies.

If either party determines it is necessary or prudent to make a voluntary disclosure to the Di-
rectorate of Defense Trade Controls regarding the treatment of ITAR-controlled data in the
Online Services, such party will work in good faith to notify the other party of such voluntary
disclosure prior to providing such voluntary disclosure. The parties will work together in good
faith in the development and reporting of any such voluntary disclosure.

f. Conflicts. If there is any conflict between any provision in this Section and any provision in the Agree-
ment, this Section shall control.

11. IRS 1075 Covered Services.

This section applies to only the IRS 1075 Covered Services, defined below, Customer buys under this Agreement.
These terms only apply if Customer provides express notice to Microsoft of its intent to purchase IRS 1075 Covered
Services in accordance with the directions provided here: https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection

a. Customer Prerequisites:

1.

2.

Customer is responsible to ensure that the prerequisites established or required by IRS Publi-
cation 1075 are fulfilled prior to introducing FTI into the IRS 1075 Covered Services.

Customer acknowledges that the IRS 1075 Covered Services ordered by Customer under the
Subscription enable End Users optionally to access and use a variety of additional resources,
applications, or services that are (a) provided by third parties, or (b) provided by Microsoft sub-
ject to their own terms of use or privacy policies (collectively, for convenience, “add-ons”), as
described in services documentation and/or in the portal through which Customer’s administra-
tor(s) will manage and configure the IRS 1075 Covered Services.

Customer is responsible to review Online Services documentation, configure the services, and
adopt and implement such policies and practices for Customer’s End Users’ use of IRS 1075
Covered Services, together with any add-ons, as Customer determines are appropriate in or-
der for it to comply with IRS Publication 1075 or other legal or regulatory requirements applica-
ble to Customer and not generally applicable to Microsoft as an IT service provider.

Customer acknowledges that only IRS 1075 Covered Services will be delivered subject to the
terms of this Section 11. No other services are supported by the terms of this Section 11.
Without limiting the foregoing, data that Customer elects to provide to the Microsoft technical
support organization (“Support Data”), if any, or data provided by or on your behalf to Mi-
crosoft’s billing or commerce systems in connection with purchasing/ordering IRS 1075 Cov-
ered Services (“Billing Data”), if any, is not subject to the provisions of this Section 11. Cus-
tomer is solely responsible for ensuring that FTI is not provided as Support Data or Billing
Data.

b. IRS Publication 1075 Special Terms.

1.

IRS 1075 Covered Services. The IRS 1075 Covered Services are cloud services operated in
a standardized manner with features and processes common across multiple customers. As
part of Customer’s preparation to use the services for FTI, Customer should review applicable
services documentation. Customer’s compliance with IRS Publication 1075 will be dependent,
in part, on Customer’s configuration of the services and adoption and implementation of poli-
cies and practices for Customer’s End Users’ use of IRS 1075 Covered Services. Customer is
solely responsible for determining the appropriate policies and practices needed for compli-
ance with IRS Publication 1075.

Attachment 1 contains the Safeguarding Contract Language for Technology Services specified
by IRS Publication 1075. Microsoft and Customer have agreed that certain requirements of the
Safeguarding Contract Language and IRS Publication 1075 will be fulfilled as set forth in the
remainder of this section 11.

c. Personnel Records and Training. Microsoft will maintain a list of screened personnel authorized to
access Customer Data (that may include FTI) in the IRS 1075 Covered Services, which will be available
to you or to the IRS upon written request. Customer will treat Microsoft personnel personally identifiable
information (PIl) as Microsoft trade secret or security-sensitive information exempt from public disclo-
sure to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, and, if required to provide such Microsoft per-
sonnel Pll to the IRS, will require the IRS to treat such personnel Pll the same.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection

Training Records. Microsoft will maintain security and disclosure awareness training records as re-
quired by IRS Publication 1075, which will be available to Customer upon written request.
Confidentiality Statement. Microsoft will maintain a signed confidentiality statement, and will provide a
copy for inspection upon request.

Cloud Computing Environment Requirements. The IRS 1075 Covered Services are provided in ac-
cordance with the FedRAMP System Security Plan for the applicable services. Microsoft’s compliance
with controls required by IRS Publication 1075, including without limitation encryption and media saniti-
zation controls, can be found in the applicable FedRAMP System Security Plan.

Use of Subcontractors. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Attachment 1, as set forth in the
OST, Microsoft may use subcontractors to provide services on its behalf. Any such subcontractors used
in delivery of the IRS 1075 Covered Services will be permitted to obtain Customer Data (that may in-
clude FTI) only to deliver the services Microsoft has retained them to provide and will be prohibited from
using Customer Data for any other purpose. Storage and processing of Customer Data in the IRS 1075
Covered Services is subject to Microsoft security controls at all times and, to the extent subcontractor
personnel perform services in connection with IRS 1075 Covered Services, they are obligated to follow
Microsoft’s policies. Microsoft remains responsible for its subcontractors’ compliance with Microsoft’s
obligations. Subject to the preceding, Microsoft may employ subcontractor personnel in the capacity of
augmenting existing staff, and understands IRS Publication 1075 reference to employees to include em-
ployees and subcontractors acting in the manner specified herein. It is the responsibility of the Cus-
tomer to gain approval of the IRS for the use of all subcontractors.

Microsoft maintains a list of subcontractor companies who may potentially provide personnel authorized
to access Customer Data in the Online Services, published for Azure branded services at http://azure.mi-
crosoft.com/en-us/support/trust-center/, or successor locations identified by Microsoft. Microsoft will up-
date these websites at least 14 days before authorizing any new subcontractor to access Customer Data,
Microsoft will update the website and provide Customer with a mechanism to obtain notice of that update.

Security Incident Notification. The Security Incident handling process defined in the OST will apply to
the IRS 1075 Covered Services. In addition, the parties agree to the following:

1. Customer acknowledges that effective investigation or mitigation of a Security Incident may be
dependent upon information or services configurations within your control. Accordingly, com-
pliance with IRS Publication 1075 Incident Response requirements will be a joint obligation
between Microsoft and Customer.

2. If, subsequent to notification from Microsoft of a Security Incident, Customer determines that
FTI may have been subject to unauthorized inspection or disclosure, it is Customer’s responsi-
bility to notify the appropriate Agent-in-Charge, TIGTA (Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administration) and/or the IRS of a Security Incident, or to notify impacted individuals, if Cus-
tomer determines this is required under IRS Publication 1075, other applicable law or regula-
tion, or Customer’s internal policies.

Customer Right to Inspect.

1. Audit by Customer. Customer will, (i) be provided quarterly access to information generated
by Microsoft’s regular monitoring of security, privacy, and operational controls in place to afford
you an ongoing view into the effectiveness of such controls, (i) be provided a report mapping
compliance of the IRS 1075 Covered Services with NIST 800-53 or successor controls, (iii)
upon request, be afforded the opportunity to communicate with Microsoft’s subject matter ex-
perts for clarification of the reports identified above, and (iv) upon request, and at Customer’s
expense, be permitted to communicate with Microsoft’s independent third party auditors in-
volved in the preparation of audit reports. Customer will use this information above to satisfy
with any inspection requirements under IRS Publication 1075 and agree that the audit rights
described in this section are in full satisfaction of any audit that may otherwise be requested by
the Customer.

2. Confidentiality of Audit Materials. Audit information provided by Microsoft to Customer will
consist of highly confidential proprietary or trade secret information of Microsoft. Microsoft may
request reasonable assurances, written or otherwise, that information will be maintained as
confidential and/or trade secret information subject to this agreement prior to providing such
information to Agency, and Agency will ensure Microsoft’s audit information is afforded the
highest level of confidentiality available under applicable law.

3. This Section,11.i., is in addition to compliance information available to Customer under the
OST.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


http://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/trust-center/
http://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/trust-center/

12. Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS).

This section applies only to the Azure Government CJIS Covered Services, defined below, Customer buys under this
Agreement. These terms only apply if Customer provides express notice to Microsoft of its intent to purchase CJIS
Covered Services in accordance with the directions provided here: https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection.

a. Customer’s Prerequisites

1.

Microsoft’s representations as it relates to its CJIS Covered Services’ compliance with the FBI
Criminal Justice Information Systems (“CJIS”) Security Addendum (Appendix H of FBI CJIS
Policy) are subject to Customer’s incorporation of applicable state-specific CJIS Amendment
terms and conditions into Customer’s Subscription. They are also subject to Customer’s incor-
poration and flow down of such terms in Customer’s contracts with a Covered Entity.

Please visit https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/CJIS for additional infor-
mation about CJIS Covered States and CJIS Covered Services. Note that not all states are
CJIS Covered States and that different CJIS Covered Services may apply in different CJIS
Covered States. For more information about how to sign up for CJIS Covered Services
through an Enterprise Agreement, please visit https://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/pricing/enter-
prise-agreement/. For purposes of this section, if Customer is not in a CJIS Covered State,
then Microsoft is unable to provide CJIS-related representations at this time, and no CJIS
Amendment will apply.

Customer can access the terms and conditions of Microsoft’s adherence to the FBI CJIS Policy
by contacting the CSA in a CJIS Covered State. The Security Addendum for Private Contrac-
tors (Cloud Providers) referenced in the FBI CJIS Policy and CSA-provided terms and condi-
tions is incorporated herein by reference, and Customer acknowledges that Microsoft's support
for CJI will be in accordance with those terms agreed to and/or signed by the applicable state
CSA. Customer also acknowledges that it is Customer responsibility to contact the applicable
state CSA for this and any additional information. Customer is required to, and acknowledges
it will, work directly with the applicable state CSA for any CJIS-related documentation and audit
requirements.

Customer is responsible to ensure that the CJIS Security Addendum has been signed by the
CSA, that the CSA has approved Customer’s use of the Covered Services to store or process
CJl, and that any other prerequisites established or required by either the FBI, state CSA, or
Customer is fulfilled prior to introducing CJI into the Covered Services.

Customer acknowledges that it will keep records of any Covered Entity to which you provide
CJIS State Agreements or other CJIS-related documentation it obtains from the state CSA and
shall make such records available to Microsoft promptly upon request.

b. If there is any conflict between any provision in this Section and any provision in the agreement, this
Section shall control.

13. DFARS 252.204-7012.

Microsoft Azure Government and GCC High both comply with DFARS 252.204-7012 subsections c-g except that for
subsection ¢, Microsoft will report security incidents to Customer in accordance with and as described in the Microsoft
Online Services Terms and Customer will be responsible for reporting the incident to DOD, if required, through

http://dibnet.dod.mil.

In addition, it is the Customer’s responsibility, not Microsoft’s, to obtain a medium assurance

certificate. Customer who intends to purchase DFARS compliant Services from Microsoft needs to provide additional
information here: https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection

14. Miscellaneous.

a. Notices. You must send notices by mail, return receipt requested, to the address below.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/CJIS
https://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/pricing/enterprise-agreement/
https://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/pricing/enterprise-agreement/
http://dibnet.dod.mil/
https://azuregov.microsoft.com/regulationcollection

Notices should be sent to:

Microsoft Corporation
Volume Licensing Group
One Microsoft Way
Redmond, WA 98052
USA

Via Facsimile: (425) 936-7329

You agree to receive electronic notices from us, which will be sent by email to the account administrator(s)
named for your Subscription. Notices are effective on the date on the return receipt or, for email, when
sent. You are responsible for ensuring that the email address for the account administrator(s) named for
your Subscription is accurate and current. Any email notice that we send to that email address will be
effective when sent, whether or not you actually receive the email.

Assignment. You may not assign this agreement either in whole or in part. Microsoft may transfer this
agreement without your consent, but only to one of Microsoft’s Affiliates. Any prohibited assignment is
void.

Severability. If any part of this agreement is held unenforceable, the rest remains in full force and effect.
Waiver. Failure to enforce any provision of this agreement will not constitute a waiver.

No agency. This agreement does not create an agency, partnership, or joint venture.

No third-party beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this agreement.

Use of contractors. Microsoft may use contractors to perform services, but will be responsible for their
performance, subject to the terms of this agreement.

Microsoft as an independent contractor. The parties are independent contractors. Customer and
Microsoft each may develop products independently without using the other’s confidential information.

Agreement not exclusive. Customer is free to enter into agreements to license, use or promote non-
Microsoft products or services.

Applicable law and venue. This agreement is governed by Washington law, without regard to its conflict
of laws principles. Any action to enforce this agreement must be brought in the State of Washington.
This choice of jurisdiction does not prevent either party from seeking injunctive relief in any appropriate
jurisdiction with respect to violation of intellectual property rights.

Entire agreement. This agreement is the entire agreement concerning its subject matter and supersedes
any prior or concurrent communications. In the case of a conflict between any documents in this agree-
ment that is not expressly resolved in those documents, their terms will control in the following order of
descending priority: (1) this agreement, (2) the Product Terms, (3) the Online Services Terms, and (4)
any other documents in this agreement.

Survival. All provisions survive termination of this agreement except those requiring performance only
during the term of the agreement.

U.S. export jurisdiction. Products are subject to U.S. export jurisdiction. Customer must comply with
all applicable international and national laws, including the U.S. Export Administration Regulations, the
International Traffic in Arms Regulations, and end-user, end-use and destination restrictions issued by
U.S. and other governments related to Microsoft products, services, and technologies.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



n. Force majeure. Neither party will be liable for any failure in performance due to causes beyond that
party’s reasonable control (such as fire, explosion, power blackout, earthquake, flood, severe storms,
strike, embargo, labor disputes, acts of civil or military authority, war, terrorism (including cyber terrorism),
acts of God, acts or omissions of Internet traffic carriers, actions or omissions of regulatory or govern-
mental bodies (including the passage of laws or regulations or other acts of government that impact the
delivery of Online Services)). This Section will not, however, apply to your payment obligations under this
agreement.

0. Contracting authority. If you are an individual accepting these terms on behalf of an entity, you repre-
sent that you have the legal authority to enter into this agreement on that entity’s behalf.

15. Definitions.
Any reference in this agreement to “day” will be a calendar day.
“Acceptable Use Policy” is set forth in the Online Services Terms.

“Affiliate” means any legal entity that a party owns, that owns a party, or that is under common ownership with a party.
“Ownership” means, for purposes of this definition, control of more than a 50% interest in an entity.

“Azure Government Services” means one or more of the services or features Microsoft makes available to Enrolled
Affiliate under this Enrollment and identified at http://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/regions/#services, which are Govern-
ment Community Cloud Services.

“CJI” means Criminal Justice Information, as defined in FBI CJIS Policy.

“CJIS Covered State” means a state, as shown at https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/CJIS or
another site Microsoft may provide, with which Microsoft and the applicable state have entered into a CJIS State Agree-
ment.

“CJIS Covered Service” means, for any state-specific CJIS Amendment, the Microsoft Online Services that are listed
as such in that amendment, and for which Microsoft’s CJIS representations apply.

“CJIS State Agreement” means an agreement between Microsoft and a Covered State’s CSA (or another entity to
which the CSA has delegated its duties) containing terms and conditions under which the Covered State and Microsoft
will comply with the applicable requirements of the CJIS Policy. Each CJIS State Agreement is consistent with the
applicable state-specific CJIS Amendment, and includes Microsoft CJIS Security Addendum Certifications. For clarity,
a CJIS State Agreement may be titled “CJIS Information Agreement” or “CJIS Management Agreement.”

“Community” means the community consisting of one or more of the following: (1) a Government, (2) a Customer using
eligible Government Community Cloud Services to provide solutions to a Government or a qualified member of the
Community, or (3) a Customer with Customer Data that is subject to Government regulations for which the Customer
determines, and Microsoft agrees, that the use of Government Community Cloud Services is appropriate to meet the
Customer’s regulatory requirements. Membership in the Community is ultimately at Microsoft’s discretion, which may
vary by Government Community Cloud Service.

“Compliance Trust Center Page” means the compliance page of the Microsoft Trust Center, published by Microsoft at
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/default.aspx or a successor site Microsoft later identifies.

“Consumption Offering”, “Commitment Offering”, or “Limited Offering” describe categories of Subscription offers and
are defined in Section 2.

“Covered Entity” means any State/Local Entity in a Covered State with which you maintain a contractual relationship
whose use of CJIS Covered Services is subject to CJIS Policy.

“CSA” means, for each CJIS Covered State, that state’s CJIS Systems Agency, as defined in FBI CJIS Policy.
“Customer Data” is defined in the Online Services Terms.

“End User” means any person you permit to access Customer Data hosted in the Online Services or otherwise use the
Online Services. With respect to ITAR Covered Services, End User means an individual that accesses the ITAR Cov-
ered Services. With respect to IRS 1075 Covered Services, End User means an individual that accesses the IRS 1075
Covered Services.

“Federal Agency” means a bureau, office, agency, department or other entity of the United States Government.

“Fix” means a Product fix, modifications or enhancements, or their derivatives, that Microsoft either releases generally
(such as Product service packs) or provides to Customer to address a specific issue.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


http://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/regions/%23services
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/CJIS
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/default.aspx

“FTI” is defined as in IRS Publication 1075.
“Government” means a Federal Agency, State/Local Entity, or Tribal Entity acting in its governmental capacity.

“Government Community Cloud Services” means Microsoft Online Services that are provisioned in Microsoft's multi-
tenant data centers for exclusive use by or for the Community and offered in accordance with the National Institute of
Standards and Technology (NIST) Special Publication 800-145. Notwithstanding that other Microsoft Online Services
that are Government Community Cloud Services are designated as such in the Use Rights and Product Terms, Office
365 GCC High is hereby deemed to be a Government Community Cloud Service, for purposes of this Amendment. The
term “Government Community Cloud Services” also includes, without limitation, Azure Government Services and En-
terprise Mobility + Security GCC High.

“IRS 1075 Covered Services” means Azure Government services listed as being in the scope for IRS 1075 at http://az-
ure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/trust-center/compliance/irs1075/ or its successor site. Without limitation, IRS 1075
Covered Services do not include any other separately branded Online Services.

“IRS Publication 1075” means the Internal Revenue Services (IRS) Publication 1075 effective January 1, 2014, includ-
ing updates (if any) released by the IRS during the term of the Enrollment.

“ITAR” means the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, found at 22 C.F.R. §§ 120 - 130.

“ITAR-controlled data” means Customer Data that is regulated by the ITAR as Defense Articles or Defense Services.

“ITAR Covered Services” means, solely with respect to this Amendment, the (i) Office 365 GCC High services; and (ii)
Azure Government services, listed as being in the scope for the ITAR at https://www.microsoft.com/en-
us/TrustCenter/Compliance/itar or its successor site.

“Licensing Site” means http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts or a successor site.

“Microsoft Trust Center Compliance Page” is Microsoft’'s website accessible at https://www.microsoft.com/en-
us/TrustCenter/Compliance/ or a successor upon which Microsoft provides information about how each of its Online
Services complies with, and/or is certified under, various government and industry control standards.

“Non-Microsoft Product” is defined in the Online Services Terms.

“Office 365 Service Descriptions” means, collectively and solely for this Amendment, the Service Descriptions for Office
365 High, published by Microsoft at https://technet.microsoft.com/en-us/library/mt774581.aspx (for the product super-
set, Office 365 US Government) and https://technet.microsoft.com/en-us/library/mt774968.aspx (for the product sub-
set, Office 365 GCC High), or at successor sites Microsoft later identifies.

“Office 365 US Government” means the Government Community Cloud Service described by the Office 365 Service
Descriptions

“Office 365 GCC High” means the Government Community Cloud Service described by the Office 365 Service Descrip-
tions.

“Online Services” means any of the Microsoft-hosted online services subscribed to by Customer under this agreement,
including Microsoft Dynamics Online Services, Office 365 Services, Microsoft Azure Services, or Microsoft Intune
Online Services.

“Online Services Terms” means the additional terms that apply to Customer’s use of Online Services published on the
Licensing Site and updated from time to time.

“Previews” means preview, beta, or other pre-release version or feature of the Online Services or Software offered by
Microsoft to obtain customer feedback.

“Product” means all products identified in the Product Terms, such as all Software, Online Services and other web-
based services, including Previews.

“Product Terms” means the document that provides information about Microsoft Products and Professional Services
available through volume licensing. The Product Terms document is published on the Licensing Site and is updated
from time to time.

“Professional Services” means Product support services and Microsoft consulting services provided to Customer under
this agreement. “Professional Services” does not include Online Services.

“Reseller” means an entity authorized by Microsoft to resell Software licenses and Online Service Subscriptions under
this program and engaged by you to provide assistance with your Subscription.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com


http://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/trust-center/compliance/irs1075/
http://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/trust-center/compliance/irs1075/
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/itar
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/itar
http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/TrustCenter/Compliance/
https://technet.microsoft.com/en-us/library/mt774581.aspx
https://technet.microsoft.com/en-us/library/mt774968.aspx

“SLA” means Service Level Agreement, which specifies the minimum service level for the Online Services and is
published on the Licensing Site.

“Software” means licensed copies of Microsoft software identified on the Product Terms. Software does not include
Online Services, but Software may be a part of an Online Service.

“State/Local Entity” means (1) any agency of a state or local government in the United States, or (2) any United States
county, borough, commonwealth, city, municipality, town, township, special purpose district, or other similar type of
governmental instrumentality established by the laws of Customer’s state and located within Customer’s state’ jurisdic-
tion and geographic boundaries.

“Subscription” means an enrollment for Online Services for a defined Term as established by your Reseller.
“Technical Data” has the meaning provided in 22 C.F.R. § 120.
“Term” means the duration of a Subscription (e.g., 30 days or 12 months).

“Tribal Entity” means a federally-recognized tribal entity performing tribal governmental functions and eligible for funding
and services from the U.S. Department of Interior by virtue of its status as an Indian tribe.

“Use Rights” means the use rights or terms of service for each Product published on the Licensing Site and updated
from time to time. The Use Rights supersede the terms of any end user license agreement that accompanies a Prod-
uct. The Use Rights for Software are published by Microsoft in the Product Terms. The Use Rights for Online Services
are published in the Online Services Terms.

© 2025 LiftOff, LLC. All Rights Reserved
www.LiftoffOnline.com



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 19.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title: Gillespie Annex Storage
Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to declare County-owned property as

County Auditor: salvage property located at the Gillespie Annex storage building, 25 E 5th St.
Leming, Texas, pursuant to LGC Chapter 263, Subchapter D, Section 263.152,
(4) (A). The items that need to be declared salvage and disposed of are listed in
the attached list, but these items include approximately 25 file cabinets that are
damaged or do not work, approximately 15 broken/unsafe desks along
with parts/pieces of desks, and several broken/unsafe chairs. These items are
not suitable or safe for sale in the County Auction. This item has been reviewed
and approved by the County Attorney Molly Solis.

ATTACHMENTS
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures
Pictures






























AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 20.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025

Discuss and Consider action to approve the purchase agreement for the sale of
Item Title: a modular building by Atascosa County to Atascosa Health Center, Inc. and
authorize the County Judge execute the agreement.
Submitted For: Molly Solis, County Attorney

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Molly Solis: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the purchase agreement for
County Attorney:  the sale of a modular building by Atascosa County to Atascosa Health Center,
Inc. and authorize the County Judge to execute the agreement.

ATTACHMENTS
Letter of Consideration AHC



Atascosa Health Center, Inc.

310 W. Oaklawn, Pleasanton, Texas 78064
Telephone (830) 569-8940 Fax (830) 569-8320

December 31, 2024

Re: Modular building located at:1501 Campbell Ave. Jourdanton TX. 78026
Dear: Judge Weldon Cude and Atascosa County Commissioners,

Introduction: The Atascosa Health Center, Inc. (AHC) is a community-based non-profit
(501c¢3) health care organization with over 48 years of continued service, development, and
implementation in providing comprehensive, quality and prevention focused care, primarily in
medical, dental, behavioral health and pharmacy care services. AHC’s humble beginning was as
a satellite health clinic site located in Poteet, Texas sponsored by the San Antonio Based
Southwest Migrant Association, Inc. (1976-1978). In August 1978, Atascosa County
Commissioner’s Court took over the U.S. Public Health Service grant supported program and
became the official sponsor of the satellite clinic. In April 1980, the county turned over the
program to the Atascosa Rural Health Initiative (RHI) Clinic, Inc., a newly formed non-profit
community, and consumer—based corporation. The name of the corporation was changed to the
Atascosa Health Center, Inc. (AHC) in 2001.

AHC’s Philosophy from the beginning years to the present has not changed which is: The AHC
adheres to the philosophy that the community’s well-being and health is the primary concern in
planning and operating all agency activities. The AHC is dedicated to serving its patients without
regard to race, sex, age, color, religion, national origin, disability, or ability to pay for services.

AHC over the last 20 years has been working on re-establishing community-based health care in
Poteet TX., and on October 6, 2021, AHC was successful in opening a Federally Qualified Health
Center in Poteet, Texas with a one-time grant from the Health Resource and Service
Administration (HRSA). Since then, AHC has been working on making the Poteet Community
Health Center financially stable. One of the ways was to maximize the number of Patients and
Visits; the following is a breakout of said patients and visits:

Calendar Year 2021 2022 2023 2024
Patients 179 1166 1514 1467
Visits 772 4708 5961 5673

Accredited by

& AAAHC UnitedWay



Atascosa Health Center, Inc.

j 310 W. Oaklawn, Pleasanton, Texas 78064
Telephone (830) 569-8940 Fax (830) 569-8320

Calendar Year

Age Categories 2021 2022 2023 2024
0to5 Yrs. 3 21 70 63

5t0 10 Yrs. 10 79 112 87

10to 17 Yrs. 7 117 214 184
18 to 64 Yrs. 138 824 981 978
65 + Yrs. 21 125 137 155
Total 179 1166 1514 1467

AHC has a single-Family Nurse Practitioner who is at his maximum in patient volume. AHC must
increase the provider and staffing level to meet the growing volume of patient demand. AHC has
asked one of AHC long-term funding Foundations for financial assistance to expand the
availability of patient care to meet the growing demand.

Another particularly important goal is to have a facility where AHC does not have a lease or rent
payment, a facility large enough to handle the growing patient population in Poteet, and use those
dollars to help provide direct patient care to meet the growing patient demand. AHC was
successful in obtaining a $650,000 Grant from the Texas Department of State and Health Services
to purchase the current facility and buy medical equipment and furniture. Also, have the land to
build a new facility. AHC worked with the current Landlord on purchasing the current facility for
AHC to have the ability to keep operations going, meet the short-term demand and time to seek
State, Federal and local Foundation funding to build a 5,000 sqft facility, similar to the one AHC
built for AHC Live Oak Community Health Center in Three Rivers, Live Oak County Texas. AHC
was not successful in purchasing the facility from the current owner, there were too many
restrictions on the property that would not allow AHC to build a new facility, prevented AHC from
doing certain types of healthcare services and the cost was unrealistic. Also, AHC would have to
pay Methodist Health System (MHS) the difference from what current appraisal value to what Dr.
Alecozay purchased the building from MHS.

Therefore, AHC started looking at other ways to accomplish AHC goals. AHC reached out to the
Atascosa County Judge and to the Mayor and City Administrator of Poteet. AHC was surprised
by the overwhelming response AHC received from the meetings. Judge Cude informed AHC that
the county has a modular building that the county might be able to sell to AHC for $10.00 since
AHC is a 501¢3 and its primary mission is to provide healthcare services to those who cannot
afford healthcare. This is great news for AHC if the county can sell the facility to AHC. AHC next
challenge is where in Poteet can AHC place the modular building and have space to build a new
state-of-the-art facility for the future. AHC is working on this.

Accredited by

A .
AA AAAHC UnitedWay _ |



Atascosa Health Center, Inc.

310 W. Oaklawn, Pleasanton, Texas 78064
Telephone (830) 569-8940 Fax (830) 569-8320

Therefore, the AHC Board of Directors respectfully asks the County Commissioners and County
Judge to consider selling the modular building for $10.00 to AHC, the modular building located
at 1501 Campbell Ave. Jourdanton, TX. 78026 and the building would be relocated to Poteet once
a location is identified.

Respectfully submitted,

S

//CEO Atascosa Health Center, Inc.

il

Accredited by Unithd A
R S

& AAAHC UnitedWay






PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
New Employee: Curtis Vickers
Position: Economic Development/Project Manager
Pay Rate: $28.85 hourly
Salary Budget Area: 012-424-404
Start Date: 03/01/2025
Physical: complete

Drug Test: complete



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 22.

Meeting Date: 02/24/2025
Item Title:

Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge, Commissioners, and
Other County Elected Officials’ training

course certifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissioners Court
minutes and other documents not related to
education needing to be filed in the court records.

Margaret Littleton has completed 20 continuing education hours at the County &
District Clerks Association of Texas.

ATTACHMENTS
Information



ek

o

COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSOCIATION or TEXAS

Certificate of Completion Awarded to

Margaret Littleton
District Clerk

For completing the required 20 hours of Continuing Education for 2024 as prescribed in Section 51.605
of the Texas Government Code.

In witness therefore, recognition is hereby made this January 2025.

Jofin . Warren, President “Sandra Roblez, Vice Presideft) )

e S

v




	Agenda
	AI 775775
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 798798
	       ATT_BPU-resolution
	AI 796796
	       ATT_ME-resolution
	AI 806806
	AI 799 NEED TO OPEN ANOTHER BANK ACCOUNT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE WEB DEALS
	AI 782782
	AI 804 Major/Detention Superintendent
	AI 805 Deputy New Hire
	AI 783 Subdivision - Variance Request Replat Green Oaks Lot 16
	       ATT_Variance Request - Replat Lot 16 Green Oaks S_D
	AI 780 Temporary Water Line - Top Gun County Road 347
	       ATT_Permit
	AI 800 Subdivision - Merrell Gomez Addition FINAL PLAT
	       ATT_Merrell Gomez Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	24-168 Gomez Final Plat-Plat


	AI 795 Commercial Driveway - County Road 407 Marathon
	       ATT_County Road 407 Driveway Plans
	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	25-3548 DRVEWAY LAYOUT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	DRIVEWAY LAYOUT


	25-3548 DRAINAGE AREA.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	DRAINAGE AREA


	25-3548 DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS



	       ATT_County Road 407 Permit
	AI 807 Utility Permit - Frontier Communications
	       ATT_Anaqua ROW Permit
	       ATT_Coma ROW Permit
	       ATT_County Road 430 ROW Permit
	       ATT_County Road 438_Olive St ROW Permit
	       ATT_Granjeno ROW Permit
	       ATT_Hidden ROW Permit
	       ATT_Lost ROW Permit
	       ATT_Persimmon ROW Permit
	       ATT_Wolfberry ROW Permit
	       ATT_Taylor ROW Permit
	AI 801 November Minutes
	AI 797797
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 777 Gillespie Annex Storage
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Pictures
	AI 809 Discuss and Consider action to approve the purchase agreement for the sale of a modular building by Atascosa County to Atascosa Health Center, Inc. and authorize the County Judge execute the agreement.
	       ATT_Letter of Consideration AHC
	AI 779779
	AI 781781
	       ATT_Information 

